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1 same 20rce ana effect as ZhOuGh the same Nad Deen read and : Bullet and shmpncl
2 signed by 3aid wicness. 2 wounds. Then [ came out of the service and t

-l 3 3 Neurophysiology at Yale University School of Medicine. I
b 4 taught Psyc
5
6
7

—

. hiatry at Harvard Medical School. [ taught

s Anazomz. and Physiology of the nervous system at UCLA when
5 that cal school was starting.

? . ._ _And then for several years | was

3 8 Scientific Director in the U. S. Public Health Service for

> 9 two of the National Institutes of Health, the National

0 10 Institute for Mental Health and the National Institute for

1 11 Neurological Diseases and Blindness. And then [ was

2 12 recruited to be the first professor in the medical school

13 at UCSD when that school started, and [ established the

3
14 14 Neurosciences Department, as | mentioned.
:s 15 BY MR KIZZIA:
15 16 Q. Let me show you what I've had marked for
7 17 identification Furposa as Deposition Exhibit 1. Could you
13 18 identify that for us, please.
9. 19 -A-Yes..« o ¢ o =
2 20 Q Whatigit?
5 121 th.isA. It's a short Curriculum Vitae of myself, dated
: . 22 year.
23 23 Q. When you say a short Curriculum Vitae, what do
24 24 you mean?
23 25 A Well, my Curriculum Vitae as a whole is about a
Page 8 Page 11
1 PROCEEDINGS 1 bundred pages long and would be burdensome. What would you
2 VIDEOGRAPHER: We're on the record. 2 like to know?
3 _ ROBERT B. LIVINGSON, M.D., 3 Q. Have you told us about all your education and
4 the witness hereinbefore named, being first duly cautioned 4 emplo t histo . )
5 and sworn to testify the truth, the whole truth and nothing s A Oh, no, no. I had two years in Europe doing
6 but the truth, testified on his oath as follows: 6 postgraduate study at the University of Geneva and the
7 (Deposition Exhibit | was marked.) 7 University of Zunch and the Umvcrs1z of Goteborg and
8 DIRECT EXAMINATION 8 Oxford University and at the College de France. I also was
9 BY MR KIZZIA: 9 latq'aGucstProcssorforaggattl‘nUnivmtyof
~\0 Q. Would you picase introduce yourself to the court 10 Zurich. I've had some post training at other
(_)1 and;v.g?'. 11 places, and [ spent scveral years as a participant in the
12 A My name is Robert B. Livingston. I'm a medical 12 MIT in Neurosciences. There were about thirty-four

13 doctor, 13 people from all around the world who were combining to try
14 Q. Do you understand that you're testifying under 14 to understand brain mechanisms and bring them together with
15 oath today just as if you were before the court and jury 15 psychological matters.

16

16 and that your deposition may be preseated in court in this [ was also the First Scholar at the National
case? 17 Library of Medicine. I was aiso in the First Life Sciences

18 A Ido. 18 Commutiee for NASA when NACA was converted to be NASA. And
19 Q. Dr. Livingston, my name is Brad Kizzia, and I 19 many years before, in the early 1950s, I was executive
20 represent Dr. Charles Crenshaw and Gary Shaw in this case. 20 assistant to Dr. Detlev W. Bronk, who was the president of
21 You and I bave never met before? 21 the National Academy of Sciences, and William W, Ruby, who
22 A.}‘fo. : before the deposi 22 wsdmmandtmoftthanoqalRmh_ Com-zmbcg‘.msc
23 Q. Just a few moments ago before ition; is 23 And this was a very interesting peri o
24 that r'%ht? *® . 24 the United States had the importance of science
25 A Yes, comrect. - 25 and science policy. The Government and the National
— — ’;_9.___ ——— . . Pagc 12
1 .Q And we've never cven spoken before; isn't that 1 Aadgmi:bc‘ftﬁe National Research Council were asked to
2 right? 2 help in the formation of the Atomic Commission, the
3 A Correct. 3 National Science Foundation, President's Science Advisory
4 Q. Please tell us where you live and work and what « Office, Office of Science Advisor to the Department of - :
5 you do. s State and many other organizations at that time, so I bad a
6 _ A Ilive in San Diego, California. I am a retired 6 chance to sit in on all the committees and help write some
7 Professor of Neurosciences at the University of California, 7 of the documents that relate to how the government and
: ?an chtregc;_,tl;raochpmmssor e f Nem'g:scxmees,mtétl i ) scxmci:tczm'fgg. particular ds hievements ‘
9 founder o t o i irst in 9 Q an awards or achi f
10 the world -- and there are now about fifty of them — at 10 thatyouhavemgvedorobtmnedthatyouham't 4
11 the start of the medical school. . 1l meatioped? . Li
12 Q. And what medical school is that? 12 A Oh, well, this is a little bit funny. In cl
11 Q. Could you please doecribe your ciiacanional 1+ Gemoye o potred m . g for woumded womenand. | €|
14 . u ibe your i 14 or in the ground for woumnc :
15 bac Younc%.yo P ¥ 15 %drlcn if itﬁd bedc;os-matche? gnd if it wasnt't too (4 11
16 A. Yes. | was educated as an te at 16 olyzed. one day a group of doctors came to my o
7 Stanford University, and I went to cal school at 17 hospital, and I assigned them duties as 1 did when visitors < !
#Stanford I had a resi in internal medicine at 18 came, and they came around later to tell me that they had
9 Stanford. Then I was in World War o, which was very 19 come at the request of General Christ to give me a
20 educational. 1 was fortunately assigned to create 2 20 court-martial. And I asked what this was about, and

21 hospital for wounded Okinawans and wounded J 21 said it was for giving American blood to Gooks. And I

22 g'ss%rmofwardmi the Battle for Okinawa. gfrom 22 said, well, you can see that I'm giving blood to wounded

B e e o O e o i, b s o

24 experience with bullet an, woun 24 or life-saving purposcs, out |

i25 pert _ MR.MCGRAW: I'm sorry”? o 25 cannot be used for Americans because it's out-of-date, too
D e e e e e v vorvee W M VAT Y AC TV TOMNA_KLCEN
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*J old 1 A In building ten, but then I had laboratories and |
12 And they went back to General Christ after 2 offices scartered around. When [ joined the Public Health ||
3 working for me again in the afternoon. We were always 3 Service, there was the National Institute of Mental Health,
o 4 short of medical beip, so I put them to work again. And 4 and Seymore Kety was my predecessor as Scientific Director.
\ s they put in for 2 Metal of Merit in place of a 5 And just at that ime the National Institute of
6 court-martial, and the compromise was a bronze star from 6 Neurological Diseases and Blindness was being formed, and
7 the Secretary of the Navy. But it was an interesting 7 one of my requests was that we be able to consolidate the
¢ experience, and it relates to my knowledge about wounding, | & intramural research programs for both of those institutes.
9 and it's pertinent to the Kennedy assassination. 9 So my location was in building ten, but we had for the two
10 Q. Could you explain a litte bit more just exactly 10 institutes several scattered laboratories. There were, |
11 what neuroscience 1s? . 11 think, thirteen different laboratories.
12 A Well, this is an interesting name that was 12 Q. Was buil tep in Washi D.C.?
13 invented in about 1962 to offer a description of an 13 A Washington, D. C. And then ['had sibility
14 occupation, 2 profession. that was attempting to bring ail 14 also for the Lexington Hospital for narcotic addiction
15 of the neurological disciplines and neuropsychological 15 problems and a group in Baltimore related to the same
16 disciplines together. I've always believed brain and 16 thing, so my office required me to certify to the Bureau of
17 mingd were not 2 mind/body problem, but brain was 17 Narcotics what were addicting substances in the case of new
18 functioning, and mind was our subjective experience of that |18 drugs that came out and so forth. And that was also my
19 functioning, and that they're so intimately tied together 19 responsibility to the United Nations for the international
20 that I'm sort of a monist in that sense. 20 identification of narcoti icting drugs.
- {28 2 . Incidentally, I should mention that I am the 21 Q. Where were you when you first léatned that = -
22 Science Advisor to the Dalai Lama He had invited me to 22 President Keanedy had been shot on November 220d, 1963, in
23 some conferences between Western neuroscientists and 23 Dallas? :
24 accomplished Buddhists, and I participated in three of 24 A ['wason a site visit at Harvard at the
25 these conferences. We're going to have a fourth in April, 25 Massachusetts General Hospital walking in a haliway, and 1
Page 14 Page [7] |

I think, at Stanford University. At any rate, he asked me somebody said the President had been shot. We retreated to

1 1
2 if I would be his Science Advisor, I'm very honored in 2 a room where we could have a radio.
3 that respect. Neurosciences -- now, I didn't complete that 3

4 entirely. It's probably the fastest-growing subdiscipline 4
5 in cine. It's very large. Now, there are — there's a 5
6 Society of Neurosciences, which was begun about 1975, and | 6 beard someone report that President Keanedy had been shot
7 it's one of the largest annual meetings in professional 7 .

8 medical fields, in medical and basic sciences, and there 8 A Well, I attended the radio right away, and then I

9 are now neurosciences departments, maybe fifty altogether 9 made plans to leave as soon as ible to take the shuttle
10 in the world, although ours was the first. 10 back to Washington, D. C. I got the taxi driver to

1

1 There are neurosciences societies in all parts of 11 tum his radio onto news so I could hear it on the way to
12 the world, so it's caught on. [ think the person who is 12 the airport. And similarly, when I left Washington
( ) 13 really most responsible for this is Professor Francis 13 National Ai to g0 home in Bethesda, I listened to the
14 Schmitt, who established the Neurosciences Research 14 radio, and I to the radio intently at home that
15 which | mentioned earlier, at MIT, and - this 15 whole afternoon.
16 body of about thirty-five, thirty-four neuroscientists from 16 Q. Where was ;vwhome.atthattime? )
17 all over the world. It's an interesting profession becanse 17 A On Buming Tree Road in Bethesda, about two miles

18 nobody knows how the brain works, and so it's an wa 18 from the NTH campus.
sy W 19 'Q.Bethesda,ghryhnd,istightoutsidcof

19 to make a living. .

20 Q. Dr. Livingston, did you personally know President |20 Washington, D. C.?

21 Kennedy? ¥ v 21 A Right. And just across the street from the —

22 A Yes. [ had met him several times and been 22 the Bethesda Naval Hospital is just across the street from
23 invited to the White House and invited to the British 23 the NTH

24 Embassy.-L remember my wife and I were dancing quite close |24 . During the time that you were listening to and
25 to Jackie and Jack, andI%citveryhsppymd mgtable 28 paqugmﬁontonewsmy;ommingthc

“Page 15| Page 18
1 knowing a number of members of the cabinet and high 1 assassination of President m. did you leam of
i z,%fﬁﬁials.nliﬁaéu‘;ﬁipamdin_sm:ékpb?t tbc"s o 2WM ""'.i"‘_"“fi'“
3 Hic on the night A Yes throat wound was fepedtedly mentioned,
- Octor §> T oog mditwassaidtobeasmallwomdmhisnecky to the

4 of October 15th, I gave a talk to this group in Robert
5 McNamara's bome. And that evening McNamara was awakened to
6 be told that there were photographs from U-2 over flights
7 of Cuba that there were missiles in Cuba. So that was the

3
4
s
[}
7
8 beginning of the Cuban Missile Crisis. s 1 ment i iberately.
beginning o 5 Also, I had-stadied the medical Titeratire on ballistic

0
1
2

3

o

right of his trachea and a little bit below the larynx.

9 . That in 1962? :
10 2.'62. it 1 wommsolknewvuyydlﬂ:namumdm.ﬂw

d need to be a wound of entrance. In soft tissue -
like neck tissue, a wound of exit will make a cruciateor -

1 MR MCGRAW: I'm going to object to the |
star-shaped splitting of the skin and often ionof I~}
beancous tissus out the wound. And [ bad in Oldnawe

1
12 response as nonresponsive, everything after the word yes. 1
13 1

14 BY MR KIZZIA: 14 sul issux
15 Q. Where were loyed on November 22nd, 19637 15 experienced with literally hundreds, several hundreds, of
16 A.Iwasinthemlic caith Service employ and - 16 b letmc_!sln;giwmmds; In fact, [ was operating in
17 Q. What was your position? 17 that hospital two doctors who wert assisting me were
18, A I was a Scientific Director for two of the lzmwwmwmmm
19 National Institutes of Health ~T mentined them — and 19 and we couldn't leave the situation, and ooe of
( ) 20 later was First National Scholar in the National Library of 20 them lost his left the use of hus left and the
21 Medicine, which is on the same campus as the offices of the {21 other one lost the his right shoulder, 2nd [-was -
22 PubﬁcHealthSaviceofﬁzNwm- 22 fortumate'not-to be bit? " =¥ 1o v
23 Q. As the Scientific Director for two of the B  QBasedom—-- - - .

N : - 3 - I - = .
i: yoa:oml ,lnlgml‘;ﬁﬂmv?‘ ¢¢‘3"“ ~ where wac 24 ‘ A Lve ’f&gmoﬁm ‘Woaresponsive ,
DIANA HENJUM REPORTING SERVICE, P.C. DALLAS, TX 780+5552 Page 13 - Page 18 |
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1 to the question. o | Kennedy's throat that he saw at Parkiand i
2 MR. MCGRAW: I'll join in that 2 November 22nd, 1963, tobca vmdnm
-~ | 3 objection. 3 Do you think that Dr. was right?
( " 4 THE WITNESS: [ have seen wounds close 4 MR. WATLER: Objection.
5 at hand as they occurred and -~ very fresh wounds, and ['ve 5 Mischaracterizes the book if that's what you're attempting
6 sewn up lots of them, and I can tell an entry from an exit 6 to characterize by your question.
7 wound - e } 7 BY MR KIZZIA:
8 MR. MCGRAW: Objection. Nonresponsive. ] 3 Go abead. You can answer my question. Do you
9 THE WITNESS: - expertly. 9 that Dr. aw was right, upon your
10 MR WATLER: And I'll join that. 10 knovledge and experience and the information that you
11 Could I ask the court reporter to mark 11 received
12 this passage in her notes, because I'm going to come to 12 A Yes
13 back it. . L 13 Q. What is the significance of the wound in
14 THE WITNESS: Well, I object to this i 14 president Keanedy's throat being a wound of entrance as
15 being nonresponsive. I think that the question is relative 15 opposed to 8 wound of exit?
16 to — pertinent to the issue of the neck wound. 16 A Well ~
17 BY MR KIZZIA: . 17 MR WATLER: Objection. Calls for
18 Q. Dr. Livingston, I'll ask you questions and give 18 speculation.
19 you an opportumity to fully explain that. Youwere . 19 BYMRXIZZA: - ; - .- -
20 describing your experience with gunshot wounds. Was thej20 Q. Go abead. You can answer. -
:1 information in the reports that you listened to and 21 A It would require a gunman to have assaulted the
22 received about the throat wound descriptive of an entrance(22 President from in front.
23 wound? . _ 23 Q Going back to November 22nd, 1963, did you leam
23 A Yes. And, in fact, several doctors were quoted, 24 that the mp%gn President Keanedy's body was going to
25_including Dr. Perry and Dr. Crenshaw and Dr. Clark, as 25 take place at Bethesda Naval Hospital?
Page 2 Page 23
1 indicating it was a wound of entry in their cpinion, and 01 A. Yes, that was announced in the news. e

- 2 they had a lot of experience at Parkland Hospital with

3 gunshot wounds. .

4 MR. MCGRAW: I'l] object on the ground

s that the answer was nonresponsive to the question.

6 MR WATLER: Ijoin that. L

7 BY MR KIZZIA: . . Q What action did you take?

3 Q. Based upon the information that you received A Itclzl;onedovertotalkwiththcpcsonwho

5 about the throat wound at that time, and based upon your would be doi
- ~.10
Al
12

Q. Did take action in your capacity as
Science Dmtor for Naﬁona!?nstinnc o?Health after
you lexrned about the throst wound and that the autopsy was
to occur at Bethesda Navel Hospital?

A Yes Idid

W oo ~dOh A i WK —

the autopsy.
nowledge of and experience with gunshot wounds, did you 10 Q. You eanlfed Bcthsz Naval Hospital?

form an opinion at that time on November 22nd, 1963, as to 11 A Yes, sir.

whether or not that throat wound probably was an entrance 12 Q. When was
13 wound? . : 13 A Ican'ttell you the exact time, but it was well
14 A. Yes, I assumed it was an entrance wound, and that 14 before the body came up from Dallas, from Dallas to — from
15 was in agreement with the testimony, both descriptive and 15 Love Field to Andrews Air Force Base. It was, I would
16 categorical, from Parkland Hospital. . 16 guess, around 4:00 or ing like that, 3:30 or 4:00.
17 MR. WATLER: o[ziqct_ion. Nonresponsive. 17 Q- Who did you talk to at Bethesda Naval Hospital?
18 MR. MCGRAW: I'll join that. 18 A Well, I taiked to the first, and then

19 BY MR. KIZZIA: . 19 she put me through to the Officer of the Day, whose name I
20 Q. That's all right. They're objecting because my 20 don't recollect, and he put me through right away to

21 question asks for you to state whether or not you had an {21 Commander James Humes. .

22 opinion, you said yes, then you weat abead to state your (22 Q. Did you talk to Commander Humes before President
23 opinion. So just to deal with their objections, let me ask |23 Kennedy's body arrived at Bethesda Naval Hospital?

24 you, what was your opinion at that time as to whetheror [2¢ A Correct.

25_oot the wound in President Kennedy's throst was s wound of |25 MR WATLER: Objection. Calls for _
. : Page2l|- - . . Page 24
! entrance or a wound of exit? -1 Speculation. - -~ v - .
2 A My opinion was that it was a wound of entrance. 2 MR RIDDLE: Join in that objection. ;
3 Q. And do you feel like, based your knowledge 3 THE WITNESS: Well, I'm sorry, that's ,
4 and experience, youmtqnthedif“f;:ncehetwmm 4 not speculation. .
5 cntrance wound and an exit wound? 5 BY MR. KIZZIA:
§ A Absolutely. 6 Q. Well, lctmegskgu,doyouknowfora fact that b
7 _ Q. Why do you think that the throat wound that 7 when you with ; Humes that President :
8 President Kennedy received was a wound of eatrance? ¢ Kennedy's had not arrived?
9 A Well, unless their description of it as a small 9 A Yes 4
0 wo;mdjusga.fcwnﬁllinmcrsfmginsoﬁtim-\mlcs 10 Q Howdoyouknowthat? = . €l
11 their description of it was incorrect, it had to be a wound 11 _ A Because [looked at the television when my friend al
-2 of entrance. 12 Robert McNmmwasmnﬁzmval of the plane, and el
i3 Q. And that's based upon your knowledge and 13 the lowering of the casket and the greeting of Jackie and .
.4 expericnce? 14 Robert Kennedy and so forth. : ) Gl
5 A Comrect. 15 Q. And that was after you had alrcady spoken with (i
6 Q. And that is the opinion that you formed based 16 Commander Humes? |
G mqniﬁmngmymmzﬁm v knowledge and 17 m&%mn qtfntcawhxls:mm after. Imm&m
experieace on Noy ex. ' § 18 a € o Mﬂﬁ ng
9 A Comect. . ol _ “© 19 Q.Iwmgidyoum “?mé'?k“" ]
0 Q. Based upon your knowledge and experience, 20 A I introduced myself as 1cer o
:1stintothudaythxx:kthatthcthroatwomdmn yos 21 the Day, and I said I was very concerned about the autopsy,
2 catrance wound? . - ) 22 and [ wondered if he had heard news from Parkland Hospital
3 A Yes . 23 about the neck wound. He said he had heard very little
4 Q. Dr. Crenshaw has said in his book, Jrx: 24 mwsbwauxlnhadbpcqmpwn%opp@mngfor&n
5 -Gonspiracy of Silence, that the wound in President 25 aUtopsy. Andltoldmm;tfad feported  —
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2 media that the President had a small wound in his neck when
3 he was brought into the Parkland Hospital. I told him that
4 in my expenence that would be a wound of entry, and I told
s him it would be very important for the nature of the

6 autopsy to dissect that wound, to follow it accurately and
7 completely and to find any bullet or fragments of bullets

8 that — of a bullet that that wound of entry.

9 Q. Did Commander Humes say an during

10 conversation to suggest 1n an wa{imgthedxdn‘t

11 understand what you were te

12 A He seemed — L .

13 MR MCGRAW: Objection. Leading.
14 THE WITNESS: He seemed v

ery
15 comfortable and responsive, and we had actually a cordial
16 conversation, and he seemed receptive and interested. [
17 went on to elaborate that I thought -- the reason impelling
18 my call was that this wound of entry would imply an attack
19 bya ‘E:man from in front of the President, and [ thought
20 that that was of substantial importance in relation to the
21 autopsy.. - cel sl -
22 "7 About that time he went ofT the phone
23 for a little while, and when he came back on the telephone
24 again, he said, I'm sorry, Dr. Livingston, I can't continue
25 the conversation, and, in fact, the FBI, be said, won't let

18 nonresponsive. el let

19 MR KIZZIA: W 's just make the

20 record real clear. ) 2
21 BY MR KIZZIA: R P
22 Q. Dr. Livi - |
23 A It's cerebellum.

24 Q. Right Where is the cerebellum on the head?

25 A It'sin the posterior facet. It's the hindmost

BY MR KIZZ1A: Fage 2¢
Q. Assuming that to be correct, what area of the
head w
A ior facet,

Woe?ll,d d:nt invoive? the
cerebellum is in the posteri
the hindmost part of the brain. It's called the hind
brain. And it and the brain stem are encased in this part
of the skull that lies below it, what is called the
tentorium. It's 2 very dense, dural covering of the
9 cerebellum, and it surrounds the - it covers the
10 cerebellum mcomplctcly a:;d sz.n'romf ds the bra.g;:lcm
11 connecti postenor facet from the main isphere and
12 chambcrnogf the cranium. F
13 MR. NELSON: I want to object, and
14 maybe I need a little bit of clarification. I think the
15 doctor was about cerebellum, and Brad was talking
16 about cerebella. And if that's the case, if you're talking
17 about two different things, then [ want to object as

00 -3 N th B WA e
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me. And then I wished him well and we hung up. It was the
end of a cordial conversation. [ didn't attach much
importance to the FBI which might have had other things for
him to do, but with the turn of events as they proceeded,
it made me realize that it was already in nonmedical
control of the autopsy at that time.

MR WATLER: I object to the answer as
nonresponsive to the question. I also object that it's
ation.

WOooJOA WL H W —

10 BY MR. KIZZIA:
11 _ Q. Based upon

. your conversation with Commander
12 Humes, Dr. Livingston, do

u have any doubt that before
13 the a he knew about the existence of the wound in
14 President ‘s throat?

15 A Well, I told him quite plainly, and I know he
16 understood that.

Pags 29|
"part of the brain, It embraces the brain stem with six — |
three on each side -~

characteristic. It has stripes that run across both sides
of the hemispheres of the cerebellum, and it is very
distinctive because of the folia that represent these — or
9 constitute these stripes.
10 Q. What is a neurosurgeon?
1 AA is a gentleman who practices
12 operations on the nervous system from the peripheral nerves
13 or gnal%on_itothcbmnmd,moschancta-istiunyby
14 tion, brain

SUTgeTy.
15 . Based upon your knowl and expericace in the
16 megicqlprofss.ioz.odoyouthﬁ&atangg‘osmgeouor

1
2
3
4
5 A Well, it's brain tissue, and it's very
6
7
3

17 Q. Do you have any doubt that Commander Humes 17 physician experienced with ing head wounds is likely |
18 understood the importance of dissecting that throat wound {18 to confuse cerebellar tissue with brain tissue? )
19 and tracking the bullet's path and trajectory? 19 . MR MCGRAW: Objection. Calls for
20 MR WATLER: Objection. Calls for - 20 speculation. No foundation._
21 _ MR.NELSON: Objection. Calls for 21 MR. RIDDLE: I join that.
22 speculation on Dr. Humes' ts. . pr} MR. MCGRAW: Same objection.
23 ) MR WATLER: And I would object to the 23 MR. NELSON: Join.
24 previous.question and answer on the same basis. 24 THE WITNESS: Well, let me ggolc'lm a .
25 " MR. RIDDLE: I'll join that. ?25 courtesy member of the Harvey Cushing Society, which is the '}
. Page 2 Page 30}
1 MR. NELSON: Join the objection. 1 oldest American Society of Neurological Surgeons since
2. . MR MCGRAW: I'll join them all 2 1957,andljust§otbad:meex;oomAm%ulco.whac
{3 BY MR KIZZIA: - : 3 there was a world congress of ncurosurgeons. Fgavea - - |
4 Q. Go ahead. 4 plenary lecture there and some workshops. I'm well known |
5 _ A [felt no awkwardness at all between myself and 5todxena.n'osu‘r$?lcpmmumz. My brother was a i
6 Commander Humes when we were talking, and be seemed 1o be 6 DC  trained at and practiced in Boston }
7 open-minded and interested and concerned, and it's just 7 Mmﬂxcmy, y Clinic, and my father was a ncurosurgeon. 1. |
8 that he interrupted the conversation shortly after that. 8 have many intimate friends and have lots of experience in |
9  Q Dr. Livingston, Dr. Crenshaw and other doctors 9 the operating room, as well as in doing rescarch on |
10 who were ou the trauma team at Parkiand Hospital November {10 chmca_fmvc_:suﬁ s of persons with ex brain g
11 22nd, 1963, have said and/or indicated in reports or 11 operations, implantation of electrodes and so on. ) i
12 testimony that cerebellar tissue was extruding from 12 MR WATLER: Objection. Nonresponsive.  *
13 President Kennedy's bead wound. Have you scen information |13 MR. RIDDLE: Objection. - N g
14 like that? ] 14 MR MCGRAW: Same objection. )
15 A Yes 15 MR. NELSON: Join. N
oy 12 °¥ Q. Based o kmowledge and expericoce, do y 8P ||
17 A was listening to — 17 , Tpon your exr:ncwe,y 3
18 MR WATLER: Objection. I mean, 18 th.n.anthatmbe tissue is distinctive from other -
19 ‘there's no mdics:claidfor&:wimtogwcanykind 19 braio tissue? = :
20 of answer on edge. I mean ~ 20 A It'svery ve. .
21 ) MR. KIZZIA: { haven't agked the 2t Q Could you cxplain that? ..
22 question yet. I just asked him if he had received 22 A Unless it were — | :

23 information, and be said yes. .
24 MR. WATLER: well —~ .

B MR WATLER: Let me object to — excuse
24 me. Dr. Livingston, time to time it's necessary for

25
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1 THE WITNESS: Sure. . 1 this witness any questions. Fage 34
2 d mwefn.sﬁiﬁgmd.xftgou . 2 mmvxnl_fs& oh, I intend to
3 would permit us. You ct a chance to make — give 3 cross-examine 're going to offer him and put
u_vomanswerifyoujustpamxtmtogvemn'objecu%nson 4 all this stuff - you're going d p
5 the record. , 5 MR. RIZZIA: Well, I think that
6 q THE WITNESS: Yeah. I'm a neophyte 6 belies -
7 and -- T 7 MR. WATLER: - in the record, I'll
8 MR WATLER: Okay. Well, it's just a 8 examine him.
9 procedure that the lawyers follow — 9 MR KIZZIA: That belies what you just
0 THE WITNESS: Sure. ) i 10 stated then.
i1 MR. WATLER: - and from time to time 1 MR. NELSON: I would like to join that
:2 we may object to the question, we may object to the answer, |12 whole round of objections that Paul got his conversation in
'3 and if you just -- in cases where we're objecting to an 13 the way of.
:4 answer, if you will just hold your -~ or excuse me, 14 BY MR KIZZIA:
5 objecting to the question, if you will just hold your 15 Q. Doctor —
.6 answer — 16 MR. MCGRAW: And [ would like to state
7 THE WITNESS: Okay. 17 for the record so that's it clear that any questions that
8 MR WATLER: - until we've had a ) 18 are asked on cross-examination as a result of the questions
9 chance to state our objection, then you can proceed to give 19 that are on —~ asked on diréct examination should not be
0 your answer, 20 considered any kind of waiver of our view of what is
1 THE WTTNESS: Sure. 21 relevant and what is not relevant in this lawsuit.
2 MR WATLER: It will all be on the 2 MR. RIDDLE: And I agree with that
3 record that way. 23 statement.
4 THE WITNESS: Sure. Well — 24 MR MCGRAW: I think the law puts us in
5 MR. WATLER: But - and let me make my 25 the -~
Page 32 Page 35

MR. NELSON: That stands for us.

objection now, and then you can proceed to give your
MR. MCGRAW: -~ superior position of

1 1
2 answer. But [ object to uestion as calling for 2
3 speculation and lacking any foundation. 3 lcmn% you put anything you want to on the record, and
s MR MCGRAW: I'll join in the 4 then If we — we object to it being irrelevant where it
s objection. . 5 constitutes some sort of waiver if we go forward and
5 MR. NELSON: I'll join. 6 cross-examine your witness or the testimony that you have
7 MR. RIDDLE: Unanimous. 7 offered. .
3 BY Mpbrml.i : alati ben 3 THE WITNESS :Avlgetlll’el'm -
? Q. Dr. Livingston, are you ating w u say 9 MR. NELSON: attormeys agree on
" that eerebellarn%ssm is M? ¥o 10 that
A I'm not speculating at all. 11 THE WITNESS: [ want to say something
? Q. Explain why you were not -- 12 here. I'm a truth seeker, and I've been all my life trying
3 A I've taught Neuroanatomy for forty years, and I'm _ 13 to work on this subject matter. And I can tell you
+ familiar with the cerebellum and the differences between it 14 microscopically and macroscopically distinctive differences
i and cerebral tissue, and I don't think there's any 15 between the cerebellar tissue and the rest of the brain.
» difficulty in distinguishing these. The first time it was 16 BY MR. KIZZIA:
* reported from and Ho.?ital. it was attributed ta an 17 Q. Dr. Livingston, because of these objections that
: orderly and then another — from a nurse, and I discounted 18 bave becn made by lawyers, 1 just want to give you another
that testimony because I thought they might benot - 19 opportunity. Would you picasc explain to the court and
- sufficiently familiar to be confident that cerebellum was 20 jury why you think that cerebellar tissue, tissue from the
sticking out of the wound. ) . 21 cerebellum, is distinctive from other brain tissoe.
ut even during the real time while the President 22 ) MR WATLER: Object to the doctor's )
was in Parkland, physicians attested that cerebellum was 23 previous statement as being nonresponsive to any question.
- sticking out of the wound, and then I think all six of the 24 BY MR KIZZIA:
doctors who were in Parkland have testified to that quite 25 Q Goabead
rs i . Page 33 i an ETw i vkt e, P38C 36
confidently. In fact, Dr. Crenshaw is quoted as having 1 A The cerebeliim B 2 cofpletely different
said that a large part of the cerebellum was hmgg out by 2 organization from ne cerebral hemispheres. The cerebral
as:?l:llwh or a thin thread of tissue. Now, . Kemp, 3 bhemispheres m%éa;gc .Tpd sul&:lx _andsofot}}gt:nd ‘
0 is a neurosurgeon known to me, itable 4 organization Y 'm familiar with in terms of i .
person, he would not be mistaken by 1dmt1fy1v:g cerebellum s embryogenesisms on. And similarly the cerebellum has its
sticking out of the tissue. . 6 own characteristics, including these horizontal markings
MR RIDDLE: Objection to the last half ] 7 and regularity of bethmmwo&x:tmd MICTOSCOpIC
of the question from the reports from Parkland on as being 8 structure that are 5o distinctive that it doesn't take a
nonresponsive. : 9 beginning medical student gg length of time at all to ™I
MR WATLER: I object to all the 10 understand the differences and recognize them. ol
question -- or all the answer. 11 Q. Based upon urknowled%‘::lexpmenee,doyou N g
MR MCGRAW: I'll add objections based 12 it is likely that Dr, Kcmq the ncurosurgeon
on speculation and lack of foundation. 13 that you referred to earlier, is likety to have made 2 S
MR WATLER: And I would also add at 14 mistake in describing tissuc from the cercbellum protruding ~
this point, I think -- I'm sitting here again, once again, 15 from the wound? o el
_ in a deposition in this case trying to out how this 16 MR WATLER: Objection. .
/ pelates to a libel lawsuit agains:%z Dalas Morning News, |17 . MR RIDDLE: Objection. Calls for
American Medical Association and others. We're not 18 speculation. ) .
here to retread the Warren Commission, we're not here to 19 . MR.MCGRAW: Also lacks foundation.
investigate the death of President Kennedy, we're not bere 20 BY MR KIZZIA: .« e
tosmlglxshordctmnimwhahcrtbaewasacovu*up. 21 Q. Go ahead and answer.
How does this relate to your libel lawsuit? < , .. 22 A No question in my mind about that.
© .- MR KIZZIA: Well, of course, [ 23 Q Dr. Livingston, if you assume that the head wound
disagree with you, but I'm glad you're of that view, 24 that Presideot Keancdy had was as described by Dr. Kemp ,
because I guess that means you're-not going to be asking - |25 Clerk, Dr. Creashaw sad other physicians at Parklasd, would E
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15 be a wound of entrance, or it could be a wound of exit. It
16 is more characteristic of a2 wound of exit than itis a

17 ;votgn.d of entrance, but it's quite possible that it could be
18 bo :

E'I'Hilti-l’sgm ROBERT LIVINGSTON, M. D., 11/19/9!

1 that be indicative, in your opinion, besed upon your 1 A Ihave seen but not -

2 knowicdge and expericace, of a shot having been fired from 2 Q. — eucouraged —

3thefrontorm‘~dnrm8?b. 0. S ] 3 A.-l-)rxuls‘Qd.ocummtsl.fno. oal

4 TLER: ection. Speculation. 4 Q. Dr. Livingston, if you would — somewhat similar

s MR. MCGRAW: lacks foundation. 5 to what I was telling yozo carlier, that you need to wait |
6 MR. NELSON: Lacks foundation. 6 until we make objections, now I get the chance to ask the |
7 MR. RIDDLE: Join both objections. 7 questions. I'm pot making — |
8 BY MR RIZZIA: 8 A Sure.

9  Q Goabead. Youcan answer. ) 9 Q. - objections. So if you will wait until [
10 A Well, the wound in the occipitoparietal region, 10 finish my answer before you begin your —
11 the right side of the Prm‘jcnt'shmd,wasavcg; 11 A Sure.
12 wound. There's no question about that. And that's born 12 _ Q. But let me rephrase that. Let me - wait until [
13 out by the wstunong'(from Parkiand and aiso from the 13 finish my question before --
14 autopsy report and X rays and everything else. That could 14 A Okay.

Page 4(}

Q. - you give me an —
A Sure,

Q. -- answer, and I assure you, I'll give you a full

19 others talk about it, but I haven't read the JAMA articles,
20 and [ haven't read the opposition arguments. [ haven't
21 looked at the evidence relating to this suit. Idon't

19 . MR. KIZZIA: Thank you, sir. I'll pass 19 A rvou very much, Mr. Watler.

20 the witness. - 20 d;f? - to finish your answer. It's particularly

21 MR. RIDDLE: I can go now, or do you 21 1cult in this setting because when we're both talking

22 want to take him? 22 at the same time, the court reporter has a very, very

23 MR. WATLER: Sure. i 3 difficult job.

24 VIDEOGRAPHER: Can we take just 2 quick 24 A Of course. | apologize.

25 break? 25 Q. It's virtually impossible for her to take down b

‘ (A taken Foge 38 two people talking but that's wh: MPagcAl;i

1 recess was . 1 two e at once, but that's what
2 . VIDEOGRAPHER: We?rebackonﬂ:e 2 she's doing when we both talk at once. So?lvgﬂl‘-ly
3 record. 3 promise you [ will do my best to wait mntil you finish L
4 CROSS EXAMINATION 4 your answer before I give you my next question. If you |f
5 BY MR. WATLER: s would —~

6§ Q. Dr. Livingston, my name is Paul Watler. I'm an 6 Al Eto do my best.
78 , and I represent the Dallas Morning News, which is 7 Q. Thank you very much. I was asking you, I.
8 one of the Defendants in this lawsuit. you understand | 8 believe, what — if Gary Aguilar or Jim Fetzer bad told you

9 that, sir? 9 that they had done an to encourage this lawsuit.

10 A Yes, I hear you 10 MR. KIZZIA: NO. .-

11 Q. Do you understand what I said? 1 THE WITNESS: 1don't know. Idon't

12 A Yes, | think so. 12 know that.

13 . Okay. is your understanding of the nature 13 BY MR WATLER:

14 of this lawsuit? 14 Q. You don't know that?

15 A Oh, I'have no knowledge about it, really. . 15 A No.

16 a%‘)You don’t have any idea at all what this lawsuit 16 Q. Who is Gary Aguilar? )

17 is about? 17 A Well, I've only met him recently this fall. He's

18 A Well, I've heard Gary Aguilar and Jim Fetzer and 18 an ophthamologist in San Francisco and has a creditable

19 reputation, but -
20 Q. Well, did you know him by reputation before you
21 met him?

22 belong to the American Medical Association. I admire 2 A No. . .

pis} Lundgren (sic). Ithinkbc'sbem,b{mdla:gz,a Z3 Q. So since you have met him you formed an opinion

24 very line editor and a very astute man, but [ can feel for 24 a8 to what his credibility is? .

25 him If most of the evidence out in the public domain is 25 A Well, there are two ways. [ have talked with
39 Page 42 |

1 inonedirection,itwouldbe:xaturalenoug,hthatrvepoﬂix}:;ge 1 people who know him better than I do and who knew his i

+2. by the-Journal would reflect that. - 2 record and so forth. - For instances]: have-a-very-close

3 Q Well, let me ask you, you mentioned some names 3 friend who is an ophthamologist in Los Angeles, and he i

4 there for me, ilar and Jim McNamars, I believe you 4k'nowsGa?Agul. asa table ~ - g

5 said you had to aboyt this lawsuit? S Q. All'm trying to establish is that it's since |

6 A No, [ haven't. told me there is a lawsuit, GEhm.qur.Agﬁhrthtmfamcdanoplmonuw vl

7 but I don't know more it than that, ? credibility -- -0

8 Q. And what did they tell you exactly? ) 8 A Yes. el

9 A Well, they have told me that there were a series 9  Q —is that right?- N )

10 of articles in the JAMA, and they thought that they had a 10 A Well, we've had some discussions that are :

11 number of errors and so forth, and they were trying to set 1 to his intelligence and knowledge base. —i1

12 the record straight, but I don't know more than that. 2 Q . But that's been since you met him? (—)

13 Q You said who was trying to set the record 13 A That'scomect. ~ -~ -~ - '

14 straight? You said "they” werc trying to set the record |14 Q. Okay. When did you first meet Mr. - or Dr.

15 straight. You're saying Gary Aguilar and Jim Fetzer were|t5 Aguilar?  And kot me inctide with that any — you may bave -

2 mwltﬂ?:k . - . 1 — th him L;nhh:;l;:a 'cx‘:ionto

17 A ink $0. - S 17 emmtnaevi im. Let me my ques

18 Q.Oﬁ 2 18 include; whea is the first time you had any direct contact,

19’ A.'g:gs impression. bad 19 whetha'?ornotitwuachc-to-facemecnng,thhDr.

0 Q . action or what steps bad Gary Aguilar |20 Aguilar? - . - : )

21 and Jim Fetzer takei= e - ap - 21 A Well, Jim Fetzer told me that he wanted me to

2 A..Idon'tkng.‘ N - ndoml:mtm;ddmhe -va-&unqlmtox:ﬁwﬁm

px] Q. — toset mdmjm- 2 le on tape,-and - C wan tﬂchnpc..

24 Aldon'tknow. . .. .. .= - = 24 he wanted me to be-interviewed by both Dr. Aguilar and

25 Q. Did they tell you thatthey -~ -0 . , 25 David Mantik, and it was in the occasion of making that
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. Page 43 Page 46] -
1 videotape that [ met Dr. Aguilar. 1 One is my own talking-head business, and the other is a e
2 Q. Okay. Well, I gucss that leads me to ask, when zdxalogu%mGaryAguﬂarandDavdemﬁk_
3 did you first meet Jim Fetzer? ] 3 Q Do you have those with you today?
C)4 A.Ioﬁtyhnln&uks;ytmadgﬁorthcfmnm. 4 A Now, the latter is not edited.” It was
s Q A 1t you - ] some when it was being taken to avoid duplication,
6 A We had talked on the phone. smﬁgmarmupmm Butit'saclcardup
7 Q. You talked on the phone? 7 exposition.
8 A And we had correspondence and exchange of faxes 8 Q. Ohgb What I would like to do is put exhibit
9 and so on. . 9 labels on both of those tapes —
10 Q. And when did you first have any direct contact 10 A Sure
11 with Jim Fetzer? . ) 1 Q.-lfyouconld-ri%:nowifyoucouldproducc
12 A.My%u@sswouldbemxddle tember or something 12 them, and we can put a label on them.
13 like that. ['m very uncertain about that. 13 A Well, I don't have them with me. They're at the
1+  Q And Mr. Fetzer is a - or is or was a professor 14 hotel, but you're welcome to borrow them and make copies if
{15 at the University of Minnesota at Duluth in Philosophy? |15 you would like.
‘16  A. He is a Professor of Philosophy. That is 16 rigl?.?Au right. Now, there's two videotapes; is that
17 correct. 17 t
18 Q. Okay. And what year was it, I'm sorry, did you 18 A Correct.
19 say - 19 Q. One is just of you, talking head, I think is how
20 A ‘nu‘six‘w : * {20 you described it?
21 Q. Middle of February of this year? 21 A Yes. . .
22 A No, no September. 22 Q. The other one is you in a dialogue with Gary
3 Q O'kay. 23 Aguilar and some other persons?
24 A Did !l say February? 24 A David Mantik.
25 Q. I may have misunderstood you. I'm sorry. 25 Q. David Mantik?
Page 44/ Page 47
! A Imeant to say September. 1 A He's a famous radiologist. &
2 Q. Okay. So in other words, about two months ago 2 Q. And if it's okay with Counsel, what I intend to
3 from today? 3 do is just label the tapes he gives me as Exhibit 1. We'll
4 A Yeah 4 talk —- we'll label as Exhibit 1 the tape of your :
5 Q. And ke -- did he contact you? 5 bead, and we'll label as Exhibit 2 the other tape, whi
6 A Yes. . 6 guess, includes three persons, including yoursel}‘,
7 Q. Okay. And he contacted you — what did he sayto | 7 ing.
8 you when he first contacted you? 8 A Correct.
9 A Well, he contacted me in relation to some 9 MR McGRAW: They probably ought to be
10 correspondence that I had had, and I'm not sure —~ I had 10 2and 3. The CVis Number 1.
--11 written letters to Peter Dale Scott, to David Lifton and to 11 MR WATLER: That's right. Is that
u Harmison Edward Livingstone, no relative. And that 12 agreeable with Counsel? ) .
{3 correspondence had attracted Fetzer's attention, and he 13 MR KIZZIA: Sure. Exhibit 2 will be a
14 sought me out on that basis. 14 true and correct copy of the video of you talking and

15 Q. And your correspondence to these persons that you |15 describing the information that you -

16 have mcnn};ct,:edinwntingallhadtodowiththcm 16 THE WITNESS: My personal experience.’
17 assassination; is -- 17 And it relates to that correspondence.

MR KIZZIA: All right. And then

'8 A Correct. 18
9 Q. -- that right? And am I correct that that ™ 19 Exhibit 3 will be a true and correct copy of - a video of
0 correspondence was csscatially similar to the testimony you 20 conversations between yourself, Dr. Aguilar and Dr. Mantik?
‘1 gave when Mr. Kizzia was questioning about the phooe 21 THE WITNESS: Correct.
2 conversation you say you had with gn Humes and those |22 BY MR WATLER: . L
3 events? ~. 23  Q And,Dr. I.mnsgton.smecyou don't have it with_
4 A Part of that, yes. : 24 you, I wonder, would it be le with you perhaps if
1S Q. Okay. What else did the correspondence, these 23 you could forward it over to Mr. Kizzia's office?
: Page 45| Page 48
1 letters, have to do with? You say that was partofit. - ..[d. A Sure. .
2 What clsc was in these letters? 12 Q: And then e can take care of it?
3 "A Well, the two main stories relating to the 3 A I'would be very happy to do that.
4 Kennedy assassination were the neck wound and the 4 MR. KIZZIA: No problem. .
5 cerebellar tissue. $ MR. WATLER: Is that agreeable with
6 Q. Okay. 6 you, Brad?
7 A Fetzer told me that that was important 7 MR KIZZIA: Sure.
8 information and that I should document it with the ] MR, WATLER: Okay
9 videotape that I mentioned. I sat at a talking face with a 9 BY MR. WATLER:
0 clock running so it could be identified as a nonedited 10 Q. Now, these videotapes, when were they made?
1 film, made al utaf:g'-ﬁve-uﬁnutcexposiﬁondscribing 1 A‘Ihecfatexsonthqn.soyopmcmmtonthgt
2 this correspondence my experience and so on. 12 better than my recollection, but it would have been, 1
3 Q Do you have a copy of that videotape? 13 think — well, I'm not sure, as a matter of fact. I've
{6 Woud be agreeable to providing £ s m& B el ot o e thab's moanked om it
s Q Wo u e to providing us a copy o 18 you can | the ¢ 's marked on it.
6 it? ¥ pro Py 16 These were done at the University of California, San 0,
7 A.Iwouldbcg:dto. 17 and they were done by the — Chuck Cox, who is the of
-8 Q. We would Y to reimburse you for whatever |18 the motion.picture and television for the .
( 2 expeasés you have - - 19 umiversity medical school, and were immediately
A I have a copy here, and 1 can loan it to you. mhbeledmd%dmwm.mﬁlw".“
1 You can make a copy yourself. 21 Q. Okay. , you mentioned having, written letters
2 Q 'Ihatwoﬁf?loge&ncifthat':-whatlwonld 22 to Peter Dale Scott, David Lifton and Harrison Livingstoac.

3 sugffaiswemark'itasan.exhibittoyourdcposition,md 23 | recognize the names David Lifton and Harrison Livingstone
4 we'll arrange to have it copied returned to you. - 24 as persons who have written books concerning the JFK
5 A Yezh Andth'ere'is‘--'{bcrc:edtwovideotaps.. _. |25 assassination and alleging various conspiracics and so
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7 forth. Imnnng;ngnotfmiﬁnwi&l’e;ﬁ-mkpsg& 1 with him. -

2 A Peter Dale is a former Canadian diplomat 2 Q. Did Mr. Deadman report this information in the

3 who became 8 Professor of English at the University of 3 ncws medis back in 19637 ) .

4 California at . .He bas been writing on the 4 A He reported the hole in the windshield.

§ assassination problem since the early 1970s, or ma S Q Well, if I'm ing you correct, you're

6 earlier than that, and he has a couple of books on : 6 saying that you told Mr. Deadman 10 1963 abomt the phooe

7 subject, the most recent of which was published, I think, 7 call you had had with Dr. Humes --

8 in October by the University of California Press. It's § A Yes.

9 called Dense Politics and the Death of JFK. 9 Q. -- much as you have told us here today?

10 Q. Now, when did you write the — 10 A Yes, correct

11 A He's credited in some of the literature as being

12 one of the most creditable authorities on the whole

13 subject. . '

14 Q. When did you write the first of these letters?

15 A I think it was in May of 1992 .

6 Q. Oka&.aAnd what prompted you to write these

17 letters at time?

18 A Well, let's see. I've been very concerned about

19 the fact that this issue has been ambiguous for as long as
20 it has. And [ think I wrote first to David Lifton after

21. having read his book, and then I wrote to Peter Dale Scott,
25 Eivingmane, and Harrison Livingsions pubiancs my leter
23 Livingstone, and Harrison Livingstone publi

24 in this most recent book he has, called the Truth.
25 Q. Do you bave copies --

15 Q. Okay. I'm sorry.
16 A That's all right

17 Q Dtg;-tq-m-rn. Did - but gr Dudma:; did not
18 report In any ncws reports that you're familiar with? |
19 A Well, itwasy in the ublicydominthax
20 tl}edoctorsatParkland ospital thought this was a wound

21 of entry. T )
22 Q Okay. T

23 A Idon't think there was any ambiguity about that.

24 And it wouldn't have been newsworthy for somebody who
25_suddenly listened to the radio and watched television to

Page 50

195‘% But they were mostly in May or thereabouts of

Q- Do you bave copies of these letters?

A Yes, I do.

Q. And do you have them with you also?

A. | have them at the hotel.

Q- And could you provide those —

A. Sure. I would be glad to.

Q. -~ sometime, we'll —
10 A Sure
11 _ Q. - just have those marked? The letter to Peter
12 Dale Scott we'll mark ags Exhibit 4, and the letter to Mr.
13 Lifton we'll mark as Exhibit 5, and the letter to Mr.
14 Livingstooe as Exhibit 6, if that's agreeable with Counsel.
15 MR. KIZZIA: We -

V00~ b W

16 THE WITNESS: These overlap each other 16 Q. -- to the autopsy?

17 because they cover the same subject area. 17 A That--

18 MR. WATLER: Iunderstand. 18 Q. Butthe — . _

19 MR KIZZ1A: which were Exhibits 5 19 . MR. KIZZIA: You said you were going to
20 and 67 > 20 let him -~

21 MR. WATLER: I believe we said 5 would 21 THE WITNESS: - but also - )

22 be the letter to David Lifton, and 6 would be the letter to 22 . . MR KIZZIA: You said you were going to
23 Harrison Livingstone by Dr. Livingston. 23 let him finish his answer. Let him finish his answer.
24 BY MR WATLER: o 24 MR WATLER: Isaid I was going to do
25 Q. Now, is this the first time when you wrote these 25 my best.

Page 5
that, 4

Q. Well, within scven or ten days of the ,
assassination, the autopsy results had been released, had |

1
2
3
4 they not?

s A ldon't know when they were released.

6 Q. Youdon't know?

s o Iodlg"t W‘ beli b :
8 Q. y. Well, you believe you bave important
9 information about — thatmlatgto the autoggy of

11 A Yeah. There are two issues. One is the issue

12 tét:: I had told Commander Humes before the autopsy about
13 -

14 Q. And that's what relates —

15 A - neck wound.

. 51
1 letters in April or May of '%wahadwﬁﬂcnd?gn

.} 2. this information about the JFX sssassination?

F-= a-Ne; Fhad talked with man le. For instance,
4Ihadalcngthydialogmwithkimnxdman,whowasa
s reporter of the St. Louis Post-Dispatch who was with the
6 Presxdcnt's_party,andk:wmtenotqnlysvmllgcxsvcafor
7 the St. Louis Post-Dispatch, but a piece for the Ne

8 Republic about the time of the assassination. Heisa

9 classmate of mine from Stanford. I know him very well.

13 hole in the windshield of the President's limousine. And

14 then he and his wife and my wife and I had dinner together

15 in Cleveland Park in W D. C. - that was within

16 about 2 week of the assassination ~ with a long discussion

17 of this and&vetoldmyfamﬂyandmyodm
t

18 repeatedly .

19 % Now, let me just stop you there. Did Mr. Deadman
20 (sic reponthutothepreuru

21 A Dudman, D-u-d-m-a-n.

22 Q D-ud- - .

23 A Correct. .

24  Q —m-an? e
25 A Correct. He lives in Maine now, and

I've been in

Page 54

1 MR. KIZZIA: Go ahead.

2 THE WITNESS: And also that the _

3 cerebellum was in large quantities extrudéd from the wounds |

4 in the back of the President's head.

¢ - Q. In other words, the ccrebellum issuc is scparate

6 . In other w

; fm?ng.empsy,inhnﬁgm,mnn

8 A No.

9 Q. = that it doesa’t directly relate to the

10 autopsy. Correct? :

u A I(t)&:a d&mdal’yl;telatufothc autopsy.

2 Q y. me for my purposcs — 1

“Q %o dosthemneck wmlex;ld' just talk sbout the |

14 Q. Form 'sj ool

15 mfammmayhouywphmallhbr Humes. Olay? An('}

16 ywbdﬁxz:ecdumw is important information? *f

17 A Y. o] |

it .Ob.ln?omt(omolvingd)etmthabommc b ||
. 2} President Keanedy; -

19 assassination o, 18— pod |
20 AYes .l dneta e 3
2l Q. -- thatright? .

22 A Yes. :

pi] .Oh.And”'ortbthehstyw,yegranda
24 . toyoyw knowpl:dgc, had the information that you had

b

18

25 about that ever been reported publicly?
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A No, I don't think so.

matter of public -~

(U5 " Q Okay. It hadn't bee the subject of zmy news

6 rcports, any books -~
7

18 Geoeral Ramsey Clark at the
20 autopsy of -

A. No.
2 Q &- President Kennedy?

1
2 Q. Oksy. And are aware that that —

3 A A lot of people knew about it, but it wasn't a
4

A. No. L ) . didn't think of it 5o seriously then as I did since then --

8 Q. -- any television shows, any kind of mass media 8 that the FBI was already trying to control the autopsy with

9 presentation? 9 nonmedical organization of the autopsy.
10 A No. . 10 Now, that makes my testimony to - my
11 . Q. Hadn't -- I take it you hadn't reported your 11 telephone conversation to Humes more interesting.  But when
12 information to the Warrea Commission? 12 Humes testified 1o the Warren Commission, when asked why be
13 A No. [ hadn't been invited or -- 13 didn't dissect the neck wound, he said he didn't know about
14 Q. You hadn't reported your information to the House |14 it until he had talked with Dr. Perry at Parkland Hospital
15 Select Committee on Assassinations? 15 by telephone the next day.

A, No, '
17 Q. You hadn't reported the information to Attorncy 17 object to your answer as nonresponsive (o my question.
19 '68, when he convened a panel to make an inquiry into the |19 Q. My question was, do you agree that the _

23 A No. 23 F. Kennedy?
4 Q. All right. And when you did take steps to see 24 MR. KIZZIA: 1object to the question.
25 that the information was publicly reported, you did so by |25 THE WITNESS: Well, he's a commander in
Page 56| Page 39

Page 55 .

1 mhpmdhchdn'tbempsyingmmhmﬁmwthemss
2 coming from Dallas. And when I told him about the wound in
3 the neck and stressed its importance because of it being a
4 wound of entrance, he seemed interested and open-minded
s about that. But then when the FBI cut off the
§ conversation, [ began to realize that that - well, I
7

16 MR. WATLER: Dr. Livingston, I have to

time in, I believe, 1967 or |18 BY MR. WATLER:

20 information that you have revealed about having a
21 conversation with Dr. Humes tends to indicate that he
22 fabricated or lied aboat what be did in the autopsy of John

| writing letters to at least two of whom I know are authors | 1 the navy, and if the FBI told him be couldn't dissect a
2 known for writing about conspiracy theories involving the | 2 wound in the neck, that's something beyond his power or
5 assassination of John F. Kennedy? 3 mine.
} Oksy. And you didn't take steps i s °" 9. So you're speculating that Commander Humes lied
5 Q . And you didn't to itto 5 Q. Soyou're ting that umes
‘6 anykindé’neu&alfactﬁndcr,suchumo 1cial 6 or fabricated information at the insistence of the FBI? -
7 governmeat agency or members of the news media oc so forth? | 7 ) MR. KIZZIA: No. I object to the
8 . MR KIZZIA: [object to that question 8 question. You're still —~ you're ~ it's enough of your
9 because it assumes facts not in evidence and implies and 9 question. )
10 assumes that authors of books concerning the racy 10 THE WIINESS: You're asking me to
--11 behind the murder of President Kennedy are not objective, 1 dsgeculatc, and I don't feel free to do that. I would be
and it also assumes that the government and/or the press or 12 detighted to talk with him.
3 media are objective. 13 BY MR WATLER:
14 THE WITNESS: Well, I think that both 14 Q. Is the conclusion that one necessarily draws from
15 for the neck wound and the cerebellar extrusion, that 15 your coming forward with this information, is, for whatever
16 they're very pertinent here, and my knowledge was not 16 reasons or motives, Commander Humes lied or fabricated
17 special. 17 about the results of the JFK sy? .
18 BY MR. WATLER: 18 MR KIZZIA: Okay. Again, I objectto
9 Q. Well -- 19 that question because it's an improper question, unfair

0 A That was knowledge that was on the -- documented 20 question trying to get this witness to characterize alieged
:1 knowiedge in the public domain all these years. 21 testimony or information from another person, which
: Q. Okay. But your revelation of having a phone call |22 testimony or information you bave not presented to Dr.

2

3 with Dr. Humes is that was ial, was it not? {23 Livingston, and it's not for Dr. Livingston to draw
4 A ]think so, and I think more so now Ididat 24 conclusions or speculate about Commander Humes, whether or
5 the time that [ made the phone call. _ J#snothchedordxdn'the. That's something that the

51 e Page 60
! Q. And would you agree that your i MPage 1 finder of Tact can determine in this case. : = = = -

2 information about Dr. Humes tends to make him s liar as far 2 BY MR. WATLER:

3 as what be reported about the
4

autopsy I
MR KIZZIA: well, I'm going to object
5 to your trying to get this witness to characterize 1
5 something that Mr. —~ Commander Humes 6g:mgto
7 especially without referring him to any ific statement 7 despite tl;riact that the deponent says he does not

3 or testimony of Commander Humes. . 8 want to speculate, | believe he's already speculated in his
) him zﬂélkwmabo : 1 would be very happy to 9mmmmmcmxmm.ﬂm'anopsyshm:nsome
) meet an ut it. 10
. BY MR. WATLER: 1 THE WITNESS: Well, that's what Dr.

Q. Well, I take it you haven't met Dr. Humes? 12 Humes told me.

A [ have not met Dr. Humes 13 BY MR. WATLER:

i Q_But you would agree with me that coming forward |14 Q. Dr. Livingston — _
=withinfagaﬁonthat—wu,wouldymmwithmm 15 A Now, I can understand how a commander in the navy

infarmation tends to indicate that Commander Humes 16 with a politically sensitive autopsy at 2 time when it was

'g}iawdtheinfomaﬁmabomtbemmwthahc 17 not certain we would have World War m on our
--performed? 18 hands overnight would be under some constraint as to what
. " MR KIZZIA: What information? I . 19 he could or could not do in conducting the autopsy.
object to the question. It's unfair, it's vague and - = 20 Q. To the point of intentionally misrcpresenting
- 21 what the results of the r were?

o THE WTINESS: Well, let me see if [ can 22 MR KIZZIA: Well, objection. What

pinpoint for you what has occurred in my mind, and thisis |23 resuits are you talking about? I still think -

that when | talked with Dr, Humnes, it turned out be hadn't 24 MR. WATLER: _Br‘ad-' .

heard that information about the smalt wpand in the peck, oo 1o MR KDgiAC - B's unfeic vagucend

of President Keanedy? 3 Q Can you answer my question? .
4 Paul? Immm:mljmmmaﬁam% I

5 ? 't want to get crossways with you. But I'm
have said, object to the last toPauY's uestions,

ge §5 - Paoe ADY

MIANA OTAITITIS DETRARATLIA QOVNIITIIN A S e v v 4 a aver maa - oo




CRENSHAW, ET AL V. SUTHERLAND, ET Mi.lti-Page_m ROBERT LIVINGSTON, M. D., 11/19/9

- Page 61 - Page 64
2+ ambiguous o 1 what I'm writing to these gentlemen, here's what I ‘

o2 MR WATLER: - make a legal objection. Zsaying,doyogq:mtwha;‘:n uy,ors!:onld-—li?there‘
3 We don't need your speech and your o ort to coach the you want me to incfode in my letter to these é

4 witness on what be should say. 4 geatlemen? You didn't do that; is that right? :

é

5 MR KIZZIA: 1object to the 5 A That's correct. Now -

6 characterization about the witness. ['ve never 6 Q. Didn't feel like you were required to do that; is

7 met this gentleman before, and he - 7 that right?

3 MR WATLER: Well, we'll —- 8 A Mr Watler, I feel apologetic because I maybe

9 ~ MR KIZZA: - certainly doesn’t need 9 should have done that. It seems now in retrospect that it
10 my coaching. But we can go back and look through the 10 was harmful to Humes, and I didn't intend it that way at
11 depositions and see who is the person who has been giving 11 all. I assumed that Humes was doing his duty and that he
12 all the speeches in the deposition, and it hadn't - 12 had some supervision by superior officers or agencies of
13 MR. WATLER: You know the rule. 13 the government, and [ wasn't trying to find fauit with
14 MR KIZZIA: - been me. I object to 14 him. | was Tying to make an expression of personal
15 the question because it's vague and ambiguous and seeks to {15 experience that I thought was inent, and it had become
16 have the wimess specuiate. 16 more pertinent because the solution had not been found.
17 THE WITNESS: [ would be very glad to 17 MR. WATLER: Objection.

18 meet Commander Humes or anybody else connected with the |18 Nonresponsive.
19 autopsy and talk about these things, and I think it would 19 BY MR WATLER:

20 be constructive because there are so many unresolved 20 Q. You do understand, whether or not you want to
. |21 questions. , 21 agree with the effect of your own statements, that others
. {22, BY MR, WATLER: . . 22 have read your statcments that you have recited bere today
23 Q. Okay. We're sp to the point before you 23 as indicating that Dr. Humes fabricated or lied about the
24 sent these letters these accusations about the — 24 JFK a Do you understand that?
25 A 1didn't make any t -- 25 MR. KIZZIA: I object to your — i
Page 62 ] o ) Page 65F
1 Q Well, before you sent these letters about your . | 1 secking to have this witness testify about what other i
2 conversation that srrm szy that you had with Dr. Humes, m 2 ple sup y speculated or concluded from his remarks.
3 didn't speak to Dr. Humes, did you, [ mean, to tell him 3 That calls for the witness to speculate, and [ object to
4 that you're writing to these well-known JFK assassination | 4 it.
5 conspiracy theorists to give them information that would | 5 THE WITNESS: I have not assumed that
6 tend to indicate he had lied or fabricated about the 6 Commander Humes lied in this instance. He very well may
7 autopsy; is that right? ) 7 have forgotten that telephone conversation by the time he
8 . MR KIZZIA: Well, I object to the . 8 gave his testimony to the Warren Commission. '
9 question to the extent that — again, that you're trying to 9 BY MR WATLER:
10 get this witness in an indirect way to characterize alleged 10 Q. Now —
11 statements or testimony by another person when you haven't {11 A He had officially gotten the information from Dr.
12 even presented the witness with that particular 12 Perry at Parkland Hospital the next day, so I don't know.
13 information. 13 Q. Well, you counsider yourself a patriotic,
4 MR WATLER: Brad, make a legal 14 law-biding citizen; isn't tiat correct?
15 objection. Don't make a speech, please. 15 A Yes.
16 MR. KIZZIA: I'm going 10 say any 16 Q. You served your country in World War o and the
17 objection I want to. . 17 mili
18 MR. WATLER: We didn't do it to you, 18 A Yes.
19 and I -- : ) 19 Q. And you're proud of that?
20 MR. KIZZIA: Oh, right. s 20 A Yes.
21 MR. WATLER: - object to you doing it 21 Q. Backin 1964 when the Warren Commission came oat,
22 to us. ) ‘ : zzdxdyoumdttharrenCommissionre&:rt?
3 MR KIZZIA: Right, 23 A No, | saw excerpts of it that were in the general
24 MR WATLER: Okay? 24 press. ‘
25 " MR KIZZIA: The deposition is full of 25 Q. So did you see references to Commander Humes' i
. Page 63 . . " ) Page 661}
1 your -~ 1 testimony in the Warren Commission report in the general ||
2 MR. WATLER: Thank you. 2 press? 0
3. Mp;hxluzzm - all the 3 A:ggu}n't, no: . from 1963 to0 1993, vou dida't
4 depositions in this case so far. 4 Q. So1nany cvent, from to 1992, you
5 THE WITNESS: What [ should say is that Scomcforwa;dywiththisinfomaﬁon;istha{oright?
6 I assume Dr. Humes and Peter Dale Scott and Lifton and 6 A No,Ididn't - -
7 Livingstone or any of those le, and Perry and Crenshaw | 7 MR KIZZIA: What do you mean by
8 and Clark and so forth would all be able to come to some 8 come --

9 kind of understanding of ience and testimony if they 9 THE WITNESS: - think there was any

10 could be brought together. [ would hope that since this is 10 need forft™

11 at the thirtieth of unsubstantiated -~ I should say 11 MR. KIZZIA: What do you mean by come
12 ambiguous problems, not unsubstantiated, but ambiguous 12 forward? I object to it as —

13 problems, that we ought to make a serious effort tocome to {13 ) MR WATLER: Well, he's answered the
14 grips with this story. 14 question. . .
15 . MR WATLER: Okay. I object to your 15 ] MR KIZZIA: - being ambiguous and
16 answer as onsiv 16 . L .

TLER: « 7 THE WITNESS: 1didn't know there was

17 BY MR. WATLER:

18, Q. My question is, you did not — at the time you

19 were letters —

20 A No,lI feef tzpologetic-l:‘=t question out

21 Q cXcuse me. me m on out 80
Asa;&u get my

1
18 any need for me to — :

19 b Mhﬁ&b:vgmg:%cgmehavemqiéedals);-l

20 s xhi¥sit 7 to your deposition, Dr.

21 Ewngston If you will wait just a momeat while she puts

cveryone I'm asking, and will|22 the sticker there, then you can pick it up. ';
gtmdaxtandit.mostimpomﬂy.‘glquﬁoni:,oy{%udid 23 (DcpositimExhibg7wasmarked.) !
24 oot call up Dr. Humes at or aboat the time you were sending 24 BY MR WATLER: ‘ ;. . B
25 these letters off to these three authors to say, here's 25 Q. Dr. Livingston, what I've marked as Exhibit 7 1
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-l 3 minute,

(ﬂ> 4 THE WITNESS: You have marked it
s Exhibit 2.

6 BY MR. WATLER: .
7 Q What I've marked as Exhibit 7, quou're
8 certainly free to pick it up at this point and take
! 9 whatever time you need to review it, are excerpts from the
|10 book, Killing the Truth: LDecmta'nd Denl:lc:g:don l?gbm
111 Case, by Harrison Edward Livi publi in y
12 Carro &GrafPubﬁshetsofﬁcw ork. And let me refer
13 you -- one of the paf.ges I've included in that excerpt for
14 you is Ypage cighty-five of Mr. Livingstone's book.
15~ A Yes

1 are 67Tlm8yhave 10 have dismissed from his min 1
- . . : reason to have is mi
2 THE REPORTER: Just 2 minute, just a 2 said even mhcstamdthcanopsyor—ldmi't . I

3 necessarily agsume that he was constructing a big lie for -

4 the Warren Commission.

5 _ Q. But, you see, others, at least Dr. — or Mr.

6 Li , have reached that conclusion.

7 A ‘s what [ see.

8 Q. Okay. Did you consider it reasonably foreseeable
9 from the information that you were conveying to Mr.
10 Livingstone and knowing the nature of the works he had

1
12
13
14
15

previocusly authored on the JFX assassination that he would
makclthat conclusion?
A -
. MR KIZZIA: Again, you're asking for
this witness to speculate, and | gbjet_:t to iLng

16 Q. Okay. And you will see about, oh, two-thirds of 16 . THE WITNESS: [ think things emerge and
17 the way or so down the three-fourths of the way down 17 change importance based on how history has treated this
18 the , there's a reference to you. Do -~ 18 very crucial case. I think that the death of John F.
19 A $6. 19 K was a historic.event: [ think it changed the
20 Q. - you see that? 20 history of the world conspicuously.
3 A'X?&lt just read it for the rd. I 7 BYMR'Iv’m.usm Il agree with that,
2 Q et me just it for reco t says, 22 Q I'msure wea wi
23 "Dr. Robert Livingston® — 23 A And the problem is that it gains greater
24 That's you; is that right? 24 1mportance as the momentum of argument about this or that
25 A That!s correct. . 25 side of the debates.
] Page 68 Page 71
1 Q - "wrote me that he, in fact, told Humes asthe ™ | 1 Q. Well, nonetheless, Dr. Humes has been accused of
2 body was flown to Bethesda that had said this.| 2 being a liar or a fabricator based on information that you
3 If this is true, Humes knew. Dr. B ,whowasm&smnded.
Dallas, should have told or m’?lysdid tell Humes th 4 A I'm very sorry about that.
saw a frontal wound in the urkley carried wil s Q. Okay. And — .
him the death certificate from Dallas saying there wasa |6 A [ wasn't asked 'ssxpnabout&blishingmy
wound in the throat.* 7 letter. I was glad to have Livingstone have the letter,
Do you sce that paragraph there? 8 and he pub it elsewhere in that Killing the Truth,
A Correct, yes. 9 publishes of it. .
Q. And you will see that this goes on to say, 10 Q. Well, do you feel like — you don't feel like you
" information that led

The main conflict here is that the autopsy report claimed
that there was a wound of exit in the throst when there was
no observed evidence of that. Officially they did not know
at autom that there was anything but a tracheostomy
there, and did not scientifically study it. This lic or
fabrication became the principal premise on which the
Warren ssion” -- o .
And1 apolczgim. I haven't included the next
page,dl.)utl bave the book, and I'll just read it to the
recor
- "the Warren Commission's single-bullet

11 did anything in conveying

12 someoncqlsctobeiie_vc that a participant in the JFK
13 assassination was a liar or a fabricator; is that right?
14 . ~MR KIZZIA: Ijust think that that

15 question is --

16 THE WTTNESS: Let me go ahead and try

17 to answer that.

18 .. MR KIZZIA: Well, I think that the

19 question is improper, and [ think it's irrelevant to the
20 marters that are at issue in this case.

21 THE WITNESS: [ think that Humes had a

P muuNw—u-uoo\nmuhwao'om\lli-

hangs. That is, onc bullet passed through Keanedy 22 lot to do that day and a lot to think about. And --
struck Coanally.” 23 BY MR WATLER: .
And if you want to look at the continuation of 24 Q. Doctor, we're going to talk about that, but
that excerpt, feel free to do so in the book. _ 25 Dow — ]
Page 69 . _ ] Page 72
A Yeah. 1 _ "~ MR KIZZA: Excuse me, Paul. Let him
. . MR KIZZIA: Why don't we have this 2 finish his answer. ) )
book right here marked as an exhibit? 3 MR WATLER: Well, his answer is
MR. WATLER: 1have no — that's 4 nonresponsive,
copy, and I have no problem with itbcingmged. I have L . MR KIZZIA: Well, he hasn't even
some other excerpts from it, but I don't particularly want 6 finished his answer. Let — you said -
to give up my own copy of that book, you know. 7 BY MR WATLER;...
BY MR. WATLER: : 8 Q. The question is this. .
Q. But mvny,tomﬁnne with my examination,you {9 =~ MR KIZZIA: - that you would let him
- see that Mr. Li tly has read your 10 finish his answer.
information about Dr. Humes to conclude that Commander 1 Go ahead, Doctor.
Humes lied or fabricated information sbout the JPx autopsy; 12 BY MR WATLER: = | ..
is that right? 13 Q The question is this, Dr. Livingston.
. MR KIZZIA: Well, again, you're asking 14 MR KIZZIA: No, no. ['m going -~
this witness to testify and to characterize what someone 15 MR. WATLER: You = - .
- else has said, and [ object to it. - 16 MR. KIZZIA: You're going to —
o~ THE WITNESS: Well, I've met Mr. 17 MR. WATLER: I'm just solgﬁww
Livingstone just at this occasion up in New York en route 18 the same question I just answered - him.
here, so it's just the last few days, and I had read a 19 MR KIZZIA: Well, let him go ahead and
20 answer it. If you ask a question, let him answer that

couple of his books, High Treason and High Treason 2 and
KilegtheTruth. Iha%'trudit—that
It's a pretty good size tome and just came out,

21 question, and if you want to ask the same question again,
22 you can. But thgumt'iﬂcd'to answer the question that you

hxsxmautanmthatitwasamxcmllic. 23 asked.
Q. h{ : L ' ‘ 24 BY MR. WATLER: . o
A._And I can readily appreciate that Commander Humes |25 Q. Dr. Livingstoa —- " .- - ... -

- -
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i A Yesh . 1 Docs that give you that right to speak about these marters?
2 Q. — my question for you is, you did not feel like 2 MR. KIZZIA: 1object -
3 you did anything wrong in reporting, coaveying information 3 THE WIINESS: Well, I'll tell you ~
4 that led others to conclude that a participant inthe 4 MR KIZZA: ~ that it calls for a
s cvents of the assassination of John F. Kennedy was a2 liar | 5 legal conclusion.
¢ or a fabricator? . ] 6 THE WITNESS: I'll tell you very
7 MR. KIZZIA: 1 object to the question 7 frankly, | am very sad about the American situation at the
8 because it assumes facts not in evidence. You refer to s&mmm:. I am afraid that the most important
9 others without any evidence to support that, and just 9 historical event that has ever occurred in all of human
10 because Harrison Livingstone's book states what it states 10 history is that in the last fifty years we have developed a
11 doesn't necessarily mean that he concluded that So I 11 capacity to destroy the world, to destroy humankind. We
12 object to the question. 12 have overkill to get rid of all of humanity and destroy the
13 THE WITNESS: [ want to be msive. 13 environment Now, that is news, and yet people go on as if
14 1 think it's possible for people to get t in the 14 it weren't the case. And I'm very deeply concerned that
15 crossfire, and I think Humes is one who ts caught in the 15 the obfuscation of governmental process and truth achieving
16 crossfire, and now ['m getting caught in the crossfire. 16 is part of the problem.
is " Q. Again, I'm not asking you to tel 13 Q. The way we find truth is we allow peopl to speak
18 Q. Again, I'm no you me — . way we fin 18 we allow e to
19 A I'mean, I feel apologetic, and I apologize 19 out as to what they believe the truth to bep;?spt.hat risg;t?
20 already about not communicating with Humes before [ 20 A That's a very important element, yes.
21 distributed information about that telephone conversation, 2l Q. And it's ~ whether you think we're ina sad * -
22 and - T Tl 22 state currently or not, you would agree that we have a
23 Q. But-- 23 basic law, a Coanstitution, that ssys all Americans have the
24 A —I'mvery. about that. 24 right to speak out as to their views?
25 Q. But the point I'm trying to get to is, you 25 A Free speech
. . . . Page 74 ] , Page 77|
! don't feel like you did an in relating this 1 _ Q. That's right. And do you belicve that that is a .
2 information, this know thatw;:xﬁad. is that right? 2 fundamental and important right?
3 A-Well, let's go back. Now, I hada - 3 A Oh absolutely.
4  Q Dr. Livingston — 4 Q. Olkay. And 1t's imperative to reaching the truth
5 A -- serious responsibility to call Dr. Humes. I 5 about anything, particularly about something as scrious and
6 felt that at the time. And I talked with him, I told 6 monumental as the assassination of a president; is that
7 him information that I thought was very pertinent to the 7 t? :
8 autopsy. Now, what hap, after that, I haven't tried to 8 A Ithink Jefferson put it very well. I can't cite
9 do something. I baven't had any official platform from 9 it exactly, but he believed that a democracy could only
10 whichtodoit. L 10 survive if the public were well educated --
11 Q. Now, Dr. Livingston, if I'm — I apologize if I'm 1t Q. Okay. )
12 not making myself clear. Sometimes I don't ask the 12 A —and they had to be told the truth. And it
13 clearest questions in the world. So bear with me, because |13 is --
14 I don't think you're understanding my point, and I'm going 14 Q. And we're -
15 to try to repeat it to you again. I'm not asking about 15 A - not happening -~
16 5ourconveruﬁonwitbbr.nmabackin 1963 on November |16 Q. And we're sceing that —
17 220d. Okay? What I'm asking you about is twenty-nine |17 A - in this situation.
18 years later when you communicated with Harrison 18 Q. — when -~ well, there are charges and
19 wni_stone, okay - 19 countercharges and countercharges to the countercharges and
20 A Yes. - . 20 lots of hyperbola and rhetoric about the Kenpedy
21 Q. ~ and the act of providing that information to 21 assassination, much of which says ooe person is lying, one
22 Mr. Livingstonc and two other sutbors who bad written about |22 ferson is fabricating information; isn't that correct?
23 the JFK assassination. 23 Isa't -
24 A Yes 24 MR KIZZIA: And ] —
35 Q. Okay. That act, the act of providing that 28

Page 78||

BY MR WATLER: .
Q. — the nature in large part of this debate? Bl
e it g g i g o o |
use it's without defini at you it
mean by debate, but also because it's Counsel ust:%fying

T
1 information, you didn't consider you were doing anythi

2 wrong in coming forward with thst information and sharing
3 it-witlr these quthots, did you?: -

4 A Ididn't think so, no.

5 Q. Okay. And —
6
7
8
9

O 00~ OV tA & WK

A. 1 think that Humes and Livingstone and Peter Dale about facts not in evidence. :
cht;_ ar(xid David Liftonangzlomﬂd a:ln%et ;k ﬂt‘le:e same room BY MPb:!ATLER: " 7
and find agreement about the history truth in Q u agree with me, sir
a positive, constructive way. A I think that if the government were

10 . And the reason you don't think you did anything 10 fuﬁhcommlﬂ with the documents that have been kept away
uwm%gisbeunnyonczuo?dsitm‘ as an American 11 from the public, if researchers could have access to this

12 to speak out about these cveuts; is that right? 12 information, that there would be more truth shed -~ the

13 A.IthinkIhm:lamspcmsibilitymmalc:lg!l o 13 light of truth shed onto this.very critical -~

4 gclcphogeallyoﬂu;nsint_het&)rifhce,mdhhmkn 14 Q.Wdl-;

15 15 now Increasingly imperative speak out about 15 A —cven N

16 expeﬁencsatthatyd:m,bothaboutthcsmanwomdim 16 Q.—letmeaskcu,doyonbelwvethqgoyemmcut
17 neck and the cerebellar tissue. 17 is lying to the people about the JFK agsassination?
18, Q. And you consider that your right ag an American 18 A Well, they're certainly controlling the access of
19 tosp-iakomabomtheacma;is correct? 19 rescarchers and the public to information that is

20 A Ithink it's important. 20 nent. K Lt

21 MR. KIZZIA: Objection. Asked and 21 pemQ Okay. You agree with me that there are many
22 answered. 22 people, lc that you know, peopic perhaps that you bave
23 BY MR. WATLER: 23 menti in your testimouy today, who belicve the

. Okay. i i Isi vernment is | to them about the JFK assassination?
g: mcqa%u%m&%:hyfﬁwmm%méth m i; 8o A Well, wltsnny;lotu say " Ja_gvcmnmt,' that would I
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! have to be pinned down to more specifically —~
2 Q We aﬂl'mnhng%:—
3 A --agencics and so on. government as 2 mass
4 is not doing this, but there are parts of the government
s which are containing this information, and 1 think it's
6 unfair to the public in the Jeffersonian sense that the
7 public needs to know in order to be able to apply good
8 Judgment successfully for democratic process to prevail.
9~ Q. You have heard people in connecuz with the JFX
10 debate many timeg accuse one persod, onc side, onc agency,
1 qnegroup%flyingabomsomcofthmcevenfs;isthat

12 right? )

13 ] MR K1ZzZ1A: Well, I object to the

14 question as being ~

15 MR WATLER: Well, [ would ask the

16 record to reflect -- )

17 MR KIZZIA: - as totally irrevelant

18 and not reasonably calculated to lead to any admissible

19 evidence. |

20 BY M%:’ALI}E'R: ion?

2t Q. Dr. Livingston, can you answer my question

22 A Well, my answer mll’;omlats to, how much do we
23 know about what went oo and how much do we know about what
24 was controlled arbitrarily both by what took place in the

25 autopsy room and by what has been revealed in the way of .

Page 82

1
2

3

4 A 8%&5&110& I can' "

] . Obfuscation. I can't pronounce that word very
6 wcﬁ. But you belicve there has been obfuscation --

7 A Youcan ty spell it better than I can.

8  Q Iimow [ can spell it. I've always bad troubic

9 pronouncing it. That's the reason [ 't use it

10 moch. Ighinkmmmmlypeoylc,'huthqmtbewmd
11 obfuscation, mean that there's lying going on. Would you
12 agree that that's a synonym —

13 A Well -

14 Q. -~ for lying?
15 A - don't think finger-pointing at this juncture

16 is vgg constructive. I think we have to get evidence on

17 the table, and we have to get a more impartial body to take
18 rwponé_tbdzty for lo?hnga:thxsevidmcc.

19 Q. You're a profcssional man, you speat many years .
20 in academia as well; is that right? T )

7 A'?:td.s like dignified di i

2 Q you like to see a very i scussion

23 and debate about issues?

24 A That's correct.

25 Q. Okay. And you would agree with me that that

Page 80
information. _ e
Q. Okay.”
A ll’)rmfista.noe -l o
Q. Dr. Livingston, let me just interrupt you
because -~

MR KIZZIA: Let him finish his answer.
THE WITNESS: Let me make a -
BY MR. WATLER:
9 Q Well --
10 A --special -
11 Q. --I'm not asking you --
12 A - comment here.
13 Q. - to confirm whether or not there has been
14 ?rmg I'm just asking you whether or not, as someone
amuiliar with the debate and the discussion about the JFK
16 assassination, do you that that debate and discussion
17 in large part involves charges and countercharges of
18 persons lying and covering up about these cvents?
19 . MR KIZZIA: {object to theéustion _
20 as it being irrelevant, not reasonably calculated to lead
21 to admissible evidence, and I also object to Counsel
22 continuing to refuse to allow the witness to finish his
23 answer. [ think you're entitled to say what you want.
24 THE WITNESS: 1 think one of the things

25 _that has come to light quite recently just in this week is

Page 83
1 discnssionmddcbatcdm'talwaysoccwatavcryag
2 dignified academic level; is that correct?

3 A That's right.

4 Q. A lot of times the discussion is more .
5 characterized by the kind of conversations le have in
6 everyday life outside ofaadcmmorotnsicgeg the ,
7 professional world? . :
8 A Well, it's often caterwauling.

$ Q. Caterwauling? Name ?

10 A And that doesn't get us forward.
1t Q. Okay. All right’ But it goes on; is that right?
A. Correct.

13 Q. Okay. And especially goes on concerning the JFE
l4assassinat¥on;ixthatrigh_t’¥s

le G Al tight’ Now, | bogmn siing you if

16 . t. Now, u a

17 mgcrstoodwhatthcnamrcoftbislazsouitwyaosabom. Do
18 you understand this is a libel suit?

19 A'(Y)guméswhﬁlmdusto_od. hat -
20 Q . How have you gained understanding
21 A.Ithigkit'sb@inglasttwmty-fmror.

22 forty-cight hours. [ haven't known longer about it, and I
23 certainly know no details, and I don't know what the
24dgchrgmorwhatthed=fenseuﬂunhngaboutormythmg

w N e
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work that David Mantik has done to examine X rays that are
in the archives that are purported to be X rays of
President's head, and he has evidence that these are
4 composites, not single X rays. Further, the cerebellar
s documentation in the archives that relates to photographs
6 of the President's brain cannot be credited because, for
7 instance, the cerebelium extruded from the wound testified
8 by the doctors whom I believe were giving direct testimony
9 in Parkland, it cannot be true that the llum was
10 extruded out of the wound and at the same time a photograph
11 of Kennedy's brain shows the cercbellum intact and a
12 drawing as well as the photographs.

13 MR. WATLER: Dr. Livingston, I have to
14 object as nonresponsive. I'm --
15 . THE WITNESS: Well, that's perfectly
16 respousive.
17 BY MR WATLER:
Q. No, sir. Buat my only question —
A. Do [ have some rights here?

25
e e e g Page 84
| TQ Whotoldyouthaty = : - .o =
2 A Well, I heard about it when [ was to make
ey ﬁ::ied to make this deposition?
4 Q 0 ition'
s Al their tirm has invited me.
6§ Q firm of Strasburger & Price?
7 A [ presume_I haven't received an official
8 invitation. Ijust was told that I was to have a
9 deposition at noon.
10

Q. Well, who toid you, because Mr. Kizzia made quite
11 a point of cmphasizing that he had never met you before -
12 today, and I was just wondering if you had commuonicated ~
13 A [ didn't hear from him, no. I beard from Jim

14 Fmﬁ?‘“—m . -

15 W=—=. . e .

16 %msy:rgsascbdulcofwlmwmgomtodp
it wheng thel%at f understanding, Mr. Kizzia
18 . Soto of your .

19 thcg communicated wlgh?}olr Fetzer?

20 Q. Well, you have absolute rights here, sir, but — 20 MR. KIZZA: Well, you're asking him to

21 A Well, I'would like to say that both the throat 21 speculate. , -

22 wound and the cerebellar story for which I have some 2 THE WITNESS: 1don't know.

23 creditable, ‘Kemfesmmal experience and judgment are pi] MR KIZZIA: | object to that.

*4 critical to the obfuscation and, I would think, 24 BY MR WATLER:

:5_improprieties in interpretations of the death of the 25 Q. Well, maybe be docs know. Maybe Mr. Fetzer —
fmm IO N O4 TAT AUV 4 FPVPVMITPTE S MUIRAATIATLYIA OTTRIZITAT! W /Y MATYY A0 WU “TON Cocn
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10 brings me back to my feelings about how sad it was that
11 President Kennedy was assassinated and that we still don't
12 know thirty years later how it was done.

18 these statements of yours. Are you suggesting that you
19 havebecuthmtenezorsomwgcn- yo

21, my:need to write-letters is public protection, personal
protection. .
23 Q. All right. You're not saying that anyone,

24 lawyer here or any party to this lawsuit, has thr::ymned
25 you in any way?

- Page 8

A [ don't know, but, you know, I paid two thousand

dollars to make this trip to New York and Dallas

and toSanBlQo,andIverynearl went back to Sen

Diego from New York, and I wouldn't been here for this

deposition because Mr. Livingston as one, but some others

as well, said there was no sense in my going to Dallas, it

was just going to be a more or less controlled celebratory
ormance, and that it was maybe even hazardous for me to

in Dallas. And I must say dnvm%‘past Dealey Plaza

Q. Well, do you -- )

A %mramousstatcmcntsifyouhk:“

Q. Well -~

A. - Mr. Watler, but they're very sincere.

Q. -- I'm trying to -- [ want to approach some of

A. Well, I've been told that one of the reasons for

Page 88

1
2
3 .
4 Dalai Lama is probably the highest ranking

s Buddhist in the world. Hc'sytlr Pope, if you like, of
6 Buddhism around the world.

7
3

A He u{'s.in India, in Dharmsala - that's
9 Northwest India — in the foothills of the Himalavas.
10 Q- And you have gotten to be close to the Dalai
11 Lama?
12 A That's correct.
13 Q. And when did you first meet the Dalai Lama?
14 A In1987
15 Q. And how did you come to meet him?
16 A [ was invited by Francisco Varela, who is a
17 professor at the Ecole Polytechnique in Paris, to
18 m:%atemtheﬁrstofammdandlifcdial series
19 ecn Western neurosciences and the Dalai at the
20 Dalai Lama's request. ,
2t Q. So you have been garticipatinig- in mind and'life ™ -
2; d;ngnlh?mmththebaMImaorhuorgamnﬁon; is that

24 A Three such dial one of which is published
25 in the public domain. It's called Gentle Bridges.

25

17
18 United States, and [ have a lot of hope that this kind of
19 thing 1s not possible. But there have been a lot of people
20 in the rank of — what do they call them ~ conspirator

21 adherents that have either unmysteriously or mysteriously
22 ended their lives. And I'm not y at risk or

23 hazard here, I don't believe at all, but I've been told

24 that that'sa.

Page 86 Page £9
I A No,no, no, no, I wasn't -- 1 . Q. Okay. And you have donc that over the -- what,
2 Q. Allright. zmthc\?mmyw:orso?
3 A --assuming that. But I wrote my letters on the 3 A Yeah
4 basis that there was reason to beli baving just 4 Q.0h¥.
5 hearsay or word-of-mouth documentation of my experiences | 5 A And1 became very close to him because I had -
6 was not as valuable as my making the staternents myself in 6 for instance, I gave testimony to him in these dialogues
7 letters and my making the statements myself ina 7 which he thought was very crucial to basic Buddhist tenets
8 talking-face, ng-head video and in an interview with 8 and teachings, and they revolutionalized those mchm?s
9 Aguilar and Man! 9 He abandoned a cggition that they had been teaching for

Q. Who told you that?

A. Well, several people bave.
Q. Are youwn -

A. Jim Fetzer is one.

Q. -- fear of your life?

A Pardon?

Q. Are you in fear of your life?
A. I'mnot. 1 have a lot of confidence in the

mssibility.
Q. Well, let me ask you something you mentioned

10 hng;nty-ﬁve hun, years on the basis of my testimony to
1
12 Q. Have you received say — )
13 A And, in addition, I have been asked by him to, so
14 to speak, oversee the introduction of electrophysiological
15 experiments that would be done with the concurrence of high
16 Buddhist lamas —
17 Q. This is trying to —
18 A -—-togeta between the state of _
19 meditation and the ¢ hysiological state as recognized
20 by Western neurosciences. .
21 Q. This usortofl.lkc’Brorsomcthmg,
on

22 extrasensory 7

23 A Well, wearen't ing on ESP. although I have
24 had some contact wmmmm Dalai L‘a?nha. It's
25 primarily to see what is the electrical state of the brain

10
i1

16

118,
19

25

1 earlier.

4.2... A1 must say just as an aside here, after I had

¢ cluding the vidcotapes, T weat o 1y woems ghon

4 inclu vi went to ine

5 statiogt;gd went to myusualpmnp?lgut in mg'a:grdandtook
6 the thing out, and I was sprayed with gasoline. It's

7 happened to me once before, but I was sprayed from head to
8 foot and all over the side of the car and so on, and 1

9 thought, okay, this is maybe --
12 propose might happen.
13

1s F. caused you to be sprayed with gasoline?
17 there's some truth to that.

20 comfortable, I can tell you that, and because I had been
21 toid that my life might be under threat because of the
22 tesumony [ would have and because I was asked

23 scxzousiytodocummt it, I couldn't help but think of that
26 and . .. :

Q- Are you telling me — ’
A - this is maybe the strange event that people

Q- So you think the CIA or whoever may have been
ble for killing and covering up the killing of John

A I didn't — I — at-the time ] thought maybe

Q. All right Now, meationed earlier —
A ‘I'hatl";sfn unusmlggaimce. but I didn’t feel

Page 87]
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1 as exhibited by electrophysiological recordings duringlrig:
2 meditation-states, during deep meditation Rtates.... . ...
3 Q To see if living persons can communicate with
4 persons in the spiritual world? .

A No, no, no. In fact, we have said to him that we
don't believe in reincamation, which is a very fundamental
°t.l'{..in‘.“%and.tlm—wehzwcsugg&stedsometlung_sthathe

9 substantiat— They have some testimony that we tend to
10 discredit, and there are other
1 For instance, they have taught for twenty-five

00 OV

12 hundred years that the orgasms associated by a couple

13 having intercourse at a time when conception occurs is the
14 entrance of the borrowed, old soul from a previous life

15 into that new conceptus. Well, I didn't know about that
16 teuching,soldidﬁktphimmdzmmdmdl;fg

17 daalmabom conception because my responsibility was to
18 tell the of consciousness in the

19 individual, and so ] started out with fertilization.

20 And be went into a half-hour dialogue with a very

2t smiortguddhist i tt!neatthe;umf. And“tryitfx_lbm
22 back, be said, we have been teaching for twenty-five

23 hundred years this idea of the borrawed, old soul entering
24 the conceptus at the:moment of otgasm, and that that orgasm

Q. All right. Let me move on to another topic. You

25_is a biological celebration of the entrance of the new -

DIANA HENJUM REPORTING SERVICE, P.C. DALLAS, TX 780-5552
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1 well, I had pointed out that it would possibly — the g
2 fertilization would possibly take place in an open window
3 of about forty-cight hours. So be said, well, maybe we
' should have a forty-eight-bour orgasm,
, And [ said, well, at the very least, you would
5 have to have a several-hour orgasm because it takes
7 twenty-five minutes for the sperm to get up into the
3 Fallopian tube, and it takes some time for the sperm to
» dance around the ovum before penetration by one sperm
) provides the conception, so it would have to be a
: scvcralA-hour orgasmha. [ ) is that T have had
! nyway, what ['m trying to say is ve
: an influence gn his thinking, and that influence on his
- thinking has affected Buddhist tenets. They have
discontinued that teaching. And, further, I'have about
fourteen projects with him that [ think are very important,
and they‘re generated by our dialogue. This is not a
trivial sagﬁhauon. . and ‘2o ¢
Q. So your experience & ur knowledge as a man o
scienceandmanofmedicme&-— in sharing that - - :
information with the Dalai Lama, has aliowed him to correct
m.isconlegcpgons that ha_ac go&eat on for?twenty-ﬁvc hundred
years, eve you said; 18 t
A Yes. Now, it's in - ‘I-Iggnk it's .
important here, Mr. Watler, to show that the Buddhists do

: Page 94
1 Q. - made statements on November 22ad what
2 that treatment had been? sboat

A No,Id?udonncws. .

Q. Okny. You depend entirely on what other people
have told you -

A Correct.

Q. You had no firsthand information about that
hatsoever?

A. No.
Q. r}q’hd no firsthand information about the autopsy?
A No

Q. What ou know and understand about the autopsy is
basedTon others have told you?
A True.

19 _ Q. But from the sccondhand information mu had, you
20 formed certain beliefs, is that right, about happened,
21 what must have

22 A Well, you see, I didn't know that Commander Humes

23 hadn't dissectad the peck until many weeks after, maybe

24 months after.

25 __ Q. And you learned that from reading the autopsy .

3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12w
13
14
15
16
17
18

o  Page 92 Page 95
not have received intelligence, and do not preach in ! rt or - i
the sense that this’is the ruth. What do is put the 2 A No, from reading -
responsibility of truth finding on each individual. If you 3 Q. -- from reading the Warren Commission —
consult a guro, and he advises something for your behavior 4 A From reading news media in relation to this
or your be: efsxstun,u'suptoyouwhctha‘toama&t 5 that —-
that or not, and it's up to you to test that against truth 6 Q. From what others had told you?
in your own experience. It's a very unusual religion in 7 A That's correct.
that sense. 8 Q. Okny. And so from what others had told you and
Q. Do you know if — A 9 what you had read and what you had beard, you formed a
A. It's somewhat like science. 10 belicf as to what had happened in connection with the
Q. Well, by interjecting yourself in the debate and 11 autopsy and the assassination of John F. Kennedy?
controversy about the JFK assassination, do you similarly {12 A [still don't know what happened in the autopsy.
hope to clear up mi tions? 13 It's all secondhand

A. [ have no such ambition personaily. I do think

ggh%raqiot, asa nu;ll;lseekq,_ as ax%lilynsli(cgan, asa
ina r&t&?nsx e position, it's important

for me 10 say, this should end. And it can end when the
government decides that they would like to have an
objective review, a thorough review, of all the evidence.
It's just ot available to the public, and the publicis -
going to be irritated and agitated about this indefinitely
unless it's forthcoming.

Q. Well, let me return our attention to November —

A Sure, .
Q. -—- 22nd, 1963.

4 Q Well, ouhavea_bglie(astowhathapgened;is
15 that right? you distinguish — I gness what I'm

16 asking, can distingnish between knowledge and s belief?
17 A Well, I can, but in this case I'm dependent upon

18 rather direct, explicit experience in reading the

19 literature and -

Y iy Bmdon t?: %hka;: f.leclgv: f these
21 experience, you don't have w o

22 mp;;s,putyyt:m.formedabelicfaboutminof these
23 matters; is that right? . . . '
2¢ A ldon't have a strong belief system in relation

25 to this. What concerns me deeply is that the United States

93 Page 96
A Sure. Thank you for the digression, Mr. Watler. Pagc 't+1.is:in an embarrassing position in the world, and we are in
Q- You were not present in in Dealey Plaza 2 an embarr’amwnon as citizens of the United States
when John - 3 for the reason that the government has withheld this
A. No. 4 information for so long. . -
Q.chnmdymshow sh Q. Well, it scems to me cither you don't know what
A No, no. 6 bap or —

. You were not present at Parkland Hospital wheahe | 7 A Well, [ certainly don't. .
wagbroughtmae— ) 8 Q. Allright Bmm,‘z::feellikeyou. :
A No. 9 have the right to ¢ome forward and your information

10 about what you know; is that t?

Q.;J-inhishstminutaofhi:life?
A No.
Q. I?id not participate in any way in treating him?
A No.
h.inclz'.z\'»Veﬂ;m)t--wasmtmt-.-yewitnemmtmnt:ng'

A No.
Q. You were not there when Dr. Humes and others
(\)qgot;‘mdmautopcyon—

A No..

Q %éwomefm_w e

A No. . e

Q. You were not there when doctors at Parkland who
aad p;:tmvolved mparuczputmgm the treatment gf

1 A 'mgtl's cort;ect Andifﬂ&né'ys,haﬂnn!ga .

12 responsibility of citizens ve direct experience

13 thal'spatixg'lt. szee,the-mygssnng:tsonshaehavc
14 become pertinent. | mean, my experience has become

15 pertinent. It wasn't especially dramatic or ceiebratory at
16 the time. I just thought it was impertant in my office for

17 the Public Health Service to say something to the gay who
18 wasgoingwdot}cmmfmdmabmhu

19 dissecting that neck and also [ wanted to know about
20 the cerebellum. o '

21 Q All right. Let me refor you, again, to
22 Exhibit 7 - C ‘
23 A Sure oo :

24 Q. -- which are these of some pages from

A No.

25 _the book, Killing tho Truth, by Harrison Livingstonc, and [
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1 believe we're

wdpcpomfom.\nd - or if we
2wuen,}t,lm to direct your attention to ooc fourteen.
A Yes

o And this is where at some length the
athhor,kH’aymsoanmgsmnc

A Yes

Q setsolncxccrptxofalettcrthatyouscnt
him -~

A Correct.
10 Q. - is that right?
11 A Correct.
12 Q. I take it he does not -- I sec there are some
13 ellipses in these -- within these quotation marks, so I
14takc1tth1s13notacomplctcaccomtofthelcm=rthat
15 you seut him.
16 A No, it is not. .
17 Q. Okay. Some material of your letter has been
18 omutted; is --
19 A Yeah

-|20 . == that right?
ansh

22 Q. Okay. Now —
23 A And also my ion was not invited when that
24 was Fubhshed, but I don't have any objection, and I told

ET M&iti-Page™ ROBERT LIVINGSTON, M. D., 11/19/9:
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lnﬁ:er.toMr.Livimm. %
2

3 QAndywwmﬁemthmeaertoMrL
4about call to Dr. Humes that you told hi
abouttbemdd]cofﬂ:eptgeberexfyoumtto
6 tfgllowal with me. I toldhhm Dr. H umc;u “that |
7 the reason for my snc an rtun was to}
8 stress that the Parkiand lllmys,;ocxmsmegnmmanon %
9omexdcntKennedyreveaedw they reported to be a |
10 allwoundmtbeneck. closely adjacent to and to the |
11 right of the trachea.

12 YDoyousecthat?

14 Q And if I understood, your testimony earlier is
15 that you had grined this information by i ing to radio E
16 news reports on the afternoon of the assassination? :
17 A Correct. 1
18 Q. And you told us that this was information
md the news media attributed to Drs. Perry and
whohndmdedthcl’mxdeng andIbchcvc you
21 also said Dr. Crenshaw.
zz A Correct.

You beard Novunbchanof mfcrmauon
7 attributed to Dr. Crcasaaw?
25 A [can't swear to that.

25 him | don't have any objection.
Page 98

QTakcamomentandmdto u,begmnm?onpage
- read to yourse mngy:npageone ourteca

ough,lbcheve,attﬁetoppmofpageoneﬁftecn,
cmattcr within the quotation mark that Harrison

ngstone says be wrote to you. And my question for you
ovmbc-xs--

ou mean [ wrote to him.

Q. That's right, that you wrote to him. And my
question for you is just to authenticate for us that Mr.
10 Livi bas accurately accounted — given an account of
11 your letter
12 Y A Well, Idonthavcrréylcnatohnnhcmto
13 compamxtlmc by line an wordbyword, but -
14 Q. Weu,undcrstandmg that -
15 A -- it looks like it's consistent.
16 Q All right. You don't see it to be inaccurate or
17 mcorrectmanyway—
18 A [can't vouch for that in exquisite detail, but I
19 c:n}’mfzhat&nsxsmcgcnemltcnorofmyletwand
20g assumptions that I made in the letter.
MR KIZZIA: How much longer are you
22 going to be, Paul?

1}

5‘:8-

1
2
3
4
5
61
7
8

0

Page 101}

Q Ohy Well, can you swear that you heard news } (

the afternoon of November 220d of information !

buted to Dr. Perry or Dr. Clark? it
[ believe so, yes.

. Okay. Andxsxtyour that Drs.

and Clark at s White House ncws conference i

1d at Parkl ospital approximately 3:16 p.m. on the |
afternoon of Novembcr 223 1963, in Ballas?P

9 A I've scen a transcn toftha:justreccntl i

10 gusOkay Itakcxtyouhadn'tsecnthcumscnpt ;
cmncchyDrs Perry —

12 ms crcncc-

13 -

14 A. hadn'toccmedattinnmcl phoned Humes.

15 Q ’Ihcprmconfcrcncchadn toccun’ed" Okay. Of

16 course, there's a lag, or there's a difference in time

17 between Central Standard Time and Eastern Time of an hoar;

18 is that right?

19 A Yes

20 Q. Okay. What time was it that you had phoned Dr.

21 Humes?

2 A.Ithoughtxtwas3300r400

‘3

g

iﬁ’m

1
2
3
4
S
6
7
8

MR KIZZIA: Let me ~ before you get
back into it, Paul, I just want to state on the record that
8 you objected to some of my questions on alleged grounds of
9 relevancy. I think that you spent a lot more time than |
10 dld.andmostga?y the line of questioning that it
11 appears to me that you were pursuing were totally
12 irrelevant to the issues that are relevant to the case. 1
13 Justwmtthcmdwmﬂu:tchuxtappmthmyou
14 are this witness's time and counsels' time with
15 irrelevant questions, and we object to it.
MR. WATLER: Well, Mr. Kizza, I think
17 nsobvxousthatywandlhlve:pmfanddxffmof
13 opinion.
19 BY MR WATLER:

20 Q.Dr hvmbefmvemmmd.l

z; was —~ f wgmbﬁ‘bﬂ7‘;ﬁﬁhm
22 excerpts from Killing ruth, arrison
2 Li mdhadg'uectedyowmnoutothc

24 beginning o onc fourteen where there are leogthy
28 cxcu'ptxofth‘:ﬁtraﬁntyonhadscnttobr -= of,

MR WATLER: Oh, certainly more than an 23 Q. All right
24 hour. . 24 A But that's a guess.
25 " “MR KIZZIA: Well, we need to take a _ 25 Q. Okny. "
- Page 99 Page 1021}
1 break. 1 A It was well before anybody came up to Andrews
2 MR WATLER: Okay. You want to take it 2 Air -
:3 right now.or - 3 Q. Well, are you aware that — of any.other. .=
4 MR KIZZIA: Yesh 4 statcments that Drs. hqnddntmuhlothcncwsmedn
s (A recess was taken.) 5 other than this confmccat?arklmd!lospxtalon
6 6
7 7
8

afternoon of November 22nd?
A. I don't know about that press conference. Imay
have ~ may mllhavehwdn.butw!mlhadhardwas
9 pnor to press conference.
ngh . And you heard radio news reports; is that
u t

A Yes, and | saw the television and so on. Yeah,
13 Q Aunght. Andyouuwndmmdtzlcvmon

14
A IdldntseradlomporfS,butIhardmdlo
l6

17 @8 theng,ht. You beard radio reports and saw
18 television reports —

5§

19 A

20 Q.mmcrtophoanr Humes,utlntcorrect?

21 A ‘s correct.

2 Q. Anddid see — on television did you see Dr.

23 P - Drs. and Clark themselves, or did
24 you ncmrepormrcpuungorpuefhmmg or

25_quoting, for that matter, Drs

DIANA HENJUM REPORTING SERVICE, P.C. DALLAS, TX 780-5552
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1 A Iceminlydou'trcm:mbersv.-.r:mgth!:x:n,butIc:loPag
2 remember hearing reports. And I'm not sure to whom they
3 wueami%uwd,tggthcymmbuwdmdoamutthc
4 Parkiand Hospi .

U 5 Q. Okay. And when you heard radio reports or when

6 you heard reports on television, do you recall actuaily

7 ing the voices of Drs. Perry Clark, or did you

8 simply bear what members of the news medis were saying that

9 the doctors had said? ) ,
10 A I was sticking to the information as it scemed to
11 be pertinent. .
12 Q. Okay.
13 MR WATLER: Let me have the court
14 reporter mark a -- as Exhibit 8 to your deposition a oopg'
15 of the transcript of the press conference held at Parkian
16 Hospital on the afternoon of November 22nd, 1963, that
17 included Drs. Perry and Clark. And for the record, this is
18 the same document that Mr. Kizzia introduced as Exhibit 20
19 to the deposition of Dennis Breo.

(Deposition Exhibit 8 was marked.)

21 MR. MCGRAW: 1 would like to just note
22 for the record that I don't know that this document has
23 ever been authenticated, and while I don't have any
24 objections to questions being asked from it, I don‘t want

Page 106
1 A Well, there were a lot of reporters who were

2 attributing to doctors at the hospital, perhaps by name —~

3 1 don't remember the but they were attnbuting

4 information mclgdmgnmauythiswomd in the neck,

$ which was described as a small wound, and they had

6 characterized it even to the press as being wound of entry.

7 Q Okay. Well, my pont is, you don't have any --

8 certainly have no firsthand knowledge --

9 A That's comect.

10 Q. — that any such statements were made by any

1 docmrdthar?deospmlonthcafmoon of November
12 220d,

13 A IfIdidn't put my finger through the wound,

14 maybcldon'thsveanihttosay anything about it.

15 Q. That's not what I'm asking you, sir. My question
16 is, you have no personal knowledge any doctor in
17 attendance of President Kennedy on November 220d made any
13 statement at Parkiand Hospital that day to the effect that
19 a wound was closely adjacent to and to the right of the
2 Ol T just surveying this mow for the f

2l A Well, I'm just i now for irst

22 time, but on page four, Dr. Cﬁrkisquotedassaying, "l
23 was busy wi head wound. I would like to ask the
24 people who took care of that to describe this to you."
25 Dr. Perry then says, neck wound, as visible

2s_the mere asking of those questions to be representative of
' Page 104
1 the fact that this thing has somehow been authenticated and
2 is appropriately admissible into evidence.
3 MR WATLER: The only thing I can say
4 about the authentication of this document is that it was
S Froduced in discovery by Mr. Kizzia, and I know nothing
6 further about it than that.
s *' Q. Dr. Livingston, if I could direct your attenti
8 . Dr. Livingston, if I co your a on
9 of&isdocmncnt.andyoumaywagttotakcsomcn'meto
10 review it, because what struck me is that, although you're
"\l very detailed about the rts that you had
/12 attributed to the Parkland physicians here in your letter
13 to Mr. Livingstone saying that they had said that there wasj
14 a small wound in the neck closely adjacent to and to the
15 right of the trachea, this transcript of the press
16 coanference of Drs. Perry and Clark doesn’t include any of
17 that detail.
18 There is no reference to a small wound inthe
19 peck closely adjacent to and to the right of the trachea.
20 There is, of course, reference to an entry wound in the
21 throat, but neither doctor describes it as closely adjacent
22 to and to the right of the trachea. And I would ask you to
23 take whatever time you need to review this transcript to

] Page 107
othihicnepgnmt,mealedabulletholcalmostin the

1
2 mi
3 And then the question, "What was that?"
4 "A bullet hole aimost in the midline.”
5 "Would you demonstrate?"
6 "In the lower portion of the neck, in front.”
7 ;)C;m you dimonsuam. Docgeczn inﬁi’"’ ow;x neck?”
8 . Perry, "Approximatel icating).”
9'1"h,a:do&s::'ttellmewhcﬂ:itis.y o
0 "Below the Adam's apple?”
u "Below the Adam's appie.”

"You clected?"
13 "What, sir?"

15 This must be skipping a page or more.

16 MR. MCGRAW: [t's reprinted twice.
17 MR WATLER: Right.

18 THE WITNESS, I'm sorry.  Okay.

19 "Where was the entrance wound?”

20 "There was an entrance wound in the
21 neck. Asregm'dswmctlllnmonﬂ&tmd.bnu I cannot say.t';w
2 was et on

23 neck wound?” g comne

11 A And then he goes after resuscitative measures,

12 and then they talk about the tracheostomy.

13 Q. You with me that to that point in the )
14 transmgg 's nothing that refers to the wound being
15 closely adjacent to and to the right of the trachea?

16 A qll,thxsistahngglmcaftalhadauudy

|17 talked with Dr. Humes. If this is - if I'm not mistaken,
8 this was around 6:00 in the evening-— or no, 3:16 p.m.

\\ /> Central Standard Time, so that would have been 4:15
20 WMOMﬁ%lnl-l-.do

21 Q. y. We o —

2 A'.l.)o bo%lits?erwmddukmadc

23 Q Deoyou i 2 my
24 other statements to the news media on the afternoon of

24 confirm that for me. . 24 Dr. Pery, "It appeared to be coming at

25 MR. KIZZIA: That doesn't sound like a 25 him." _
. . . Page 103 . Page 108

1 .question, so I object to Counsel testifying, 11 - - "And the ope behind? . |

2 THE WTINESS: In the second page of 2 "The nature of the wound” — and 50 on.

3 t!us,Dr.MalcolmPerryisidmtiﬁedassa%Iwas 3 Dr. Clark, "The head wound” —

4 summoned to the Emergency Room shortly the President | 4 Let's see. Buutxsglearmthewa&e. 3

5 was brought in, on an emergency basis, immediately after s 1 read this that he had 2 wound in the neck to the right of

6 the President's arrival. Upon reaching his side, I noticed 6 the trachea, near the midline of the and it was a

7 he was in critical condition from a wound of the neck and 7 small wound, and it had to come from the front.

8 of the head." 4 SBYMR.wVéAm‘l'LEk* L .

9 BY MR WATLER: 9 Q with me —~

10 Q. Okay 10 A.Mseunsm.g:ﬂ:mofmylenu

i - ig that 9 --

14 A Well, let's get hold of the records of the radio

15 testimony because that was coming out - .

16 . Okay.- :

17 g-duri the real time of the President's care
i ‘net necessaril

19 from the doctors, but from reporters who were relaying
20 information out of that location.

21 Q. Well, let's focus o what we bave before us, Dr.
22vaan . TR :

23 A Well, that's incomplete because -~

2¢ Q. Well—_

25 November 22nd other than those in this press conference?

35 A ~you don't have the information that [ was

Pace 102 - Pace 18] DIANA HENIITM REPORTING SERVICE P.C. DALLAS, TX 780-5552
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1
wmchwasmmexphatmmeneckwﬁ

T What would you consides, more relabie, the

3 mscnptofano quthteHousepleuconfcrmor

4“meﬂmmwlﬂ

snewsrcporm
MR. KIZZIA: 1 object to the

THE WITNESS: This information —
MR KIZZIA: 1object to the question
because it assumes facts not in evidence such as second,
third - and especially third and fourthhand testimony.
THE WITNESS: This evidence is

sufficient for my knowledie It says there's a small wound
mthcmkmth"gedf trachea, near the midline,
and that it to be a wound of eatry.
BY MR WATLER.

. Show me where it says "to the right of the
trachea.” Show me anywhere in this transcrip twhcrcxt
says these doctors told the assembied ncws medm
_woundwastodxenghtofthetncha.

MR KIZZIA: The document speaks for
itself. 1 object to a question —

7 question —

-

Page 113
mmabomm:b w1
u W agree with me
assmmngthatl'mooneczonﬂmtpomt.thnwoufdbc
apmemea:ly1370138pn.Bmmulhnnght?

A

Q- So the carliest you could have heard about it,
assuming that ouh&rdabomntattbeﬁrstmstantthax
it was

AY

Q. - would havcbe:u 1 :37, 1:38 p.m. Eastern Tim
in Boston; is that co P- ©

MR KIZZA: Wcll,IobJect to the
question because it assumes and it's predicated upon
information you provided that is not in evidence.

BY MR. WATLER:

Q. Now, if I remember your carlier testimony 5
correctly, you sald that you heard the information in '
18 M usetts General ospital, that you huddled for a h
this|19 while in a room with some co and listened to some

and then after that, you |
Boston2- - . - '

A.Well.tz:‘ulmowmm:

1
2
3
4
5
6

7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17

20 radio ncws reports of the matter,
21 left and went to the airport in
22 A As fast as I could.

A. -- a wound of en
Q --thexlubltedm later documents.” Are you
at you --
ym?mnotmornngtolat:tdocxmtsaxtheum
I was calling Humes. I'm —
Q. Well, did you do that when you seat this letter
to Mr. Lmngstone? Didn't you merge informstion that you

23 \{R. WATLER: I agree. Q. Okay. And how far away is the — oh, I guess

24 ' R. KIZZ1A: - like that because it's 24 that was Logan Airport in Boston?

25 unfair, and alsobmxseln‘salmdywmﬁedthathc 25 A Uh-huh :
Page 110 Page 113

1 didn't have that transcript before him at the time that he i QHowfanwayuLoguAnpmfromMm General?

2 talkedtoDr Humes. 2 A About twelve minutes.

3 E WITNESS: Idon'tevenknowlhwd 3 Q. Twelve minutes. And so -- and then you hopped on

4tlusbroadast,butllwd- broadcasts that I know 4 a shuttle —

s were earlier in the day than that, which had come from - 5 ACorrect

6 notfmmtbecycmm&nmselvs,butfmmncwspeople 6 Q.—-togodownto W D. C.; is that

7 who were onthcxadxo,andthcy %ad 7 right? havemnonsonthcshunlcatthat

8 doctors in Parkiand Hospital as that he had a wound 8 ume"

9 in his neck. Ibcheveltwastotlr t of the 9 ANo,Idnhtnwdthem

10 trachea -- it certainly is as exhibited in the later 10 Q. Did you have a ticket with you?

11 documents -~ and that it was — 1t A Yes.

12 BY MR. WATLER: 12 _ Q. Airline ticket? And you took the shuttle to

13 Q. Well, letmemtcrruptyoutherc You say —- 13 Washi D How long of a flight is that?

A It's less than an hour. It's about an hour.

Q. Less than an hour. And that's the case in 1963,
or is that the casc in modern jets?

A. No, that was the case. That was Eastern Shuttle,
anduwcntdxrcctl -
asgm:lhat airport did it land in?

site visit, but that must have
game.
Q. Okla_y. glould you say it was probably 1:00 p.m.
ime

Central
. MR. KIZZIA: Objection. You're asking
fortbemmwspeaﬂm.’ec}?csmdhedxdn'tbowclock
time what time it was.
BY MR. WATLER:

Q. Ibehcvcxt'samwcrofmotdthatthef'ust

of the assassination was at 12:38 or
Central

22
23 news media report

24 12:37 p.m. ontbeaftanoonofNovcmbchM
25 Standard Time.

21 have lcarned in the twenty-nine years - 21 Q Oksy. How far awayxs that from your home at the

22 A No, I was -~ 22 time? .

23 Q. -- since the assassination with that which you 233 A About ten miles.

24 claim to have known on the afternoon on November 220d?(24¢ Q. Okny And how did you travel from the airport to

25 Isn't that exactly what you - 25 your home :
Page 111 . Page 114

1 A.%{rWatlcr mdmyletta I- 1 A.thaxx. .

2. am 2 Q

3 Q'--mxﬁedmmymls}s 3 A.Iwul\'tdnecdyfmmtheshunkasfastasl

4 Bethesda in relation to thnlheuddmngthc 4 could to get a taxi and went home.

5 afternoon and - which I relayed to Commander Humes $ Q. And then -- .

6 QDoyouknowwhanmedzmuontook 6 A And as I told you, ] had been listening to the

7 place W like 7mdloxtr‘nthctaxxgomgtoLoganAn'ponan in the taxi

8 A Well, it was about 12:15 or 12:20, something 8 going home

9 that, s:8 agmndyoudxdaﬂth:tmamoﬂess

0 Q Doyouknowwh:tnmetheﬁrureporuofthe 10 than two s is that

11 assassination reached the public? 11 A Idon't know by clock time, but it would be in

12 AWcllIdon'tkmw clock time when I first 12 that neighborhood, yeah.

13 hwdxtatmcMGH in Boston at my Harvard 13 Q. Well, if you -

A Probably less than two hours.

15 Q. If you calied Commander Humes at 3:30, then all

17 right?
A. That's correct. -
Okay. And you're here to testify under oath that
21 hours; is that right?-
MR. KIZZIA wcll.Pmﬂ,yourcbcmg

THE WITNESS: Well —
MR KIZZIA: - to this withess because

2
23 unfair -
24
25

DIANA HENJUM REPORTING SERVICE, P.C. DALLAS, TX 780-5552
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t
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. Page 1l Page 1
1 he said - . 1 I would be giving a deposition here. e 118
MR.WATLER. I'm not unfair to - 2 MR. KIZZIA: 1 object to you —
KIZZIA: Yes, you are. record 3 THE WITNESS: Yeah, let's
) 4mﬂspeakfor1tsdftha1hemd~ 4 MR. KIZZIA: ! object to you trying to
( K MR WATLER: I've = [ — s get this witness to speculate about conversanion
' MR KIZZIA: - that be — well, let me 6 other peoplie
7 announce my objection, and then you can say whatever you 7 BY MR WATLER:
8 want. 8 Q Well, let me just get this straight. Did Mr.
9 MR WATLER: Make a legal objection. 9 Fetzer tell you that be bad given a copy of your Carriculum
10 MR. KIZZIA: 1 object to your question 10 Vitae to Mr. Kizzia?
[11 because it mischaracterizes what the witness has said, and 11 MR KIZZIA: I'll just state on
112 it's an unfair question. The witness has testified that he 12 the --
13 did not recall exactly what time he called Commander Humes, |13 THE WITNESS: It doesn't matter.
14 but he knew that it was before JFK's body got o the 14 MR KIZZIA: - record that Exhibit
15 BctImdaNavalHosgual He guessed that it was somewhere |15 Number | was banded to me by Mr. Fetzer just moments before
16 between 3:30 and 4:00, but he wasn't certain about it. 16 the deposition started, and I asked -~
17 peak £ MR WATLER: Brad, now, the record will chance MR WATLER: Brad, someday you may get
18 or - 183 -
19 THE WITNESS: The body didn't — MR KIZZIA: - if I could use it as an
20 MR. WATLER: - itself, You know as 20cxhxbxt,andwed1d. .
21 well I do what is going on here. You're coaching this T MR'WATLER: - tongcadeposmon,
22 witness -- -22 but right now -
23 MR KIZZIA: I'm not coaching the MR. KIZZIA: well, you're asking the
24 witness. 24 witness to speculate about hcdosntknow I
25 MR. WATLER: - so that he will now 25_don't know if be saw Jim hand me that cv.
Page 116 Page 119
1rep&tthat.lwasgtmngatmetune,andmybw: MR. WATLER: Brad, you know how to
2 sumatewas. and thatwashxstsummy 2 conduct yourself in a deposition. You have been practicing
3 MR KIZZIA: Hey, I'll stand on what he 3 law long enough to know that you're ex: the
+ said earlier. I'll stand on . As a maner of fact, 4 permissible bounds bere. I've tried to be patient. I'm
s I'll bet you lunch right now — 5 trymg tom—cxammcthxsmwﬂmyoubroughthcrc
6 MR. WATLER: You're -- . us any advance indication whatsoever of what
7 THE WITNESS: Mr. Watler -- 7thcnatureof is testimony is going to be. Now, having -
8 MR. KIZZIA: 1bet you lunch that he 8 sat here and listened to his direct examination, I think
9 saxdthathcwasgu&smgatthatmdinwamtccrtam 9 1I'm entitled to cross-examination the gentleman. And I
0 You take me up on it? 10 would -
1 MR. RIDDLE: Let's move along. n MR. KIZZIA: Sure, but you have gone on
( Z THE WITNESS: Mr. Watler, the body 2 for, you know, over two hours about a lot of irrelevant
Fp xfImnotmlstaken about6300rsoatAndrewsAxr smff
rce Base, so that even if | called at 4: 15 or 4:30, it u MR WATLER: Most of which is being
s still would be considerabi bcforetl'xebodymched Andrews 15 preceded by your —
6 Air Foroe Base. And [ told you in the beginning that | MR. KIZZIA: Andsecondl 1 didn't
7 didn't know exactly what time. 17 bring this witness here. He came at hi ownexpcnsc,ax
8 BY MR. WATLER: 18 his own expense, all the way from San Dieg
9 Q. Well --oh, sonowyoumnotsmeucﬂy\vhat 19 MR. WATLER: youwﬂlletmeask
) time it was that you made this phone call? 20 questions, maybe we'll find outsomeof those facts.
! MR KIZZIA: Iobject to the question. 2t MR. KIZZIA: Well, he's aiready
2 He —- 22 testified to it. Andb&desﬁm,youhadplcntyof
3 THE WIINESS: You pinned me down — 23 advancenonccofthnsck?osmon,andlnonccthatyou
4 MR. KIZZIA: He told you that eariier. 24 have been well it. You have gone and found
5 THE WITNESS: Youplmedmcdownto 25 where - abook it quotes a letter that the doctor
~ Page 1l Page 120
1 make a guess, and I told you I was making a guess. _ lhasprowded.sousndxculousforyoutomsmuatcthat
1 BY MR. WATLER: 2youw=enotpreparedforthls
IQ No,youdxdnottcllmeyouwmmhngag\m didn't MR.WA‘ILERk.m:‘Id}, wzlladnutthat fany
$ MR. KIZZIA: Youreatgumgwx (] 't give us any of interrogatory answer o
i witness. Kmdthatm%xwedasmwhasthatthxsmmhad
; THE WITNESS: Ismd- 6 knowledge of relevant facts ~
: Mn.xm 1 object to it. MR KIZZIA: Well, you know ~
' E WITNESS: - categoricaily that it MR WATLER: - pnor to this
wasbcforemcbodymvedatAndrewsAuFoweBase,bm 9deposmontoday
éhgxtdnotsay alcg orically an:g arﬁf«:% I estimated et Mklfxﬁkw ouhxowh:uwto
it was pro between u conduct yourse &fou have been
BYMR.WA%.ER. y 12 domgtmsalong mBungdeposedhm. The
Q. The record will speak for itself. 13 witness is
A. Sure. I'm comfortable with that. 14 MR WATLER: Oh, well.
Q. Now, Mr. Kmpolntadoutth;thehadncvumet 15 MR. KIZZIA: soletsgoon
you before today. Can lain to me bow Mr. Kizzia had |16 ; MR. WATLER: 53t you're offering
aco yofyourCm'nculum methatbennrkedasm 17 testimony here.
ﬁ mmngld&oul%m the record to
Alptelumc Mr. Fetzer. 19 be clear an ooc point, is personally asked
U So apparently 's been communication about 20 Plaintiffs' Counsel what we could peathnwxmto
yourdq)onuonbetweenMr meauer Fetzer; is that 21 testify abou mdrwastoldthnhewoxndmhernottcll
S 22 me and would rather wait wntil. wmsmontookplacc
A.Infact,l- . bi] Smocthetopxchasbmmsed.l thcmudto
-+ MR KIZZIA: L object to you -, ..; 24 be clear.
_THE WITNESS: ~ had bomn informed: that . l2s

ge 115 - Page 120~ DIANA-HENJUM-REPORTING SEBRVIGE; P.C DA:LLAS TX 780-5552
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B hge 121

¥
2 Dr. Lmngston
3 e THE WITNESS: How could he know? We
4 didn't have any previous dialogue about what the contents
s of the deposition would be.
6 BY MR. WATLER:
7 Q Well, how is it that Mr. Kizzia knew enough to
sask you about what bailding you were in at the National
9 lnmmtcochalthandmedwhﬂeknowledgeofcncﬂy
10 where you were and what you had done that day?

MR KIZZIA: 1 object to the question.
12 You're asking this withess to speculate-about my knowledge.

MR WATLER: I'm not asking him

ate. Imaskmghxmtote!lmzanythmghcknows
rommspcrsonallmowledge

MR. KIZZIA: AndIalsoobjecttothe
17 uestion because it mischaracterizes %xisnon 1 asked
18 monwbaehcwasonNovember nd, and be stated
19 building ten.

20 MR. WATLER: Oh, come on, Brad, let's
21 move am here.

22 """ MR KIZZIA: 1didn't ask him about

23 those - I agree with you. Let's move on.

MR. WATLER: th making speeches.

0

ROBERT LIVINGSTON, M. D, 11/19/5

12
Q Okay. Asd Mr. Kizzia is going to be a pavelis® -]

mummn

Q. Okay. Well,doyouuncbrsmdhc'sgomgtohea
panclist at the um?

P T didn't know that. |
Q. Ok?y And Mr. Fetzer, is he going to be on the

A [ don't think so.

L2 RN I VR G N )
9

10 Q. Okay.

11 A.Idontlmowforsurcbmldontthmkso

12 Q Allright.

13 MR WATLER: Let me mark as Exhibit -
14 whatever our next one is. Is that 9

15 THE REPORTER: (Nods aff'umanvcly )

16 (Deposition Exhibit 9 was marked.)

17 THE WIINESS: 1could do that.

18 BY MR WATLER:
Q. I've marked — I've had the court reporter mark ‘
zo what now as Exhibit 9 to your dcposmonandash‘?
gll’ g;wﬂy?mmmmﬁmfa?&nm:uamof I
or tion um on
ngmherem ymposi Kecanedy
24 A.Itlookshkem

18 ,conjunction with the thirticth anniversary of the
19 assa.ssmtmn of President —

21 Q Kcnnedy'uthntngh:?

22 A Correct.

25 MR KIZZIA: Let's move on. 25 Q. Okay. You have seen that before?
Page 122 Page 121
1 MR WATLER: Quit making sgeschs 1 A Tjust saw 1tmaybeacouple of hours ago when I
2 MR. KIZZIA: Let's move on. [ agree 2 arrived.
3 with you. 3 Q. All right
s 5 “Ré:v: Dr. Li ? : Af\};a;mtmtgu listed program at
s Q 0u answer my question vingston $ you, of course, are ona
6 A.Gwcz'neﬂowqusugnqa@m,Mr Watler. 620%9{ . on Sunday under Eyewitnesses; is that right?
7 Q. Well, tell me what communications you had ever 7 es, uh-huh, my name is there.
8 had with any member of the firm of Strasburger & Price, the 8 Q. All right. of course, you're - although
9 law firm that Mr. Kizzia is with. 9 you'rclinedqndcg&yewxmsa,you'mnotmcycmm
10 A This is the first time I've been in this building 10 to the assassination?
1 andthzlfiustgthumglvemetMrsléxm " £ the 11 A."Irha&seconect. .
12 Q right Now, Gary Shaw, who is ooe o 12 QTo treatment of Keanedy?
13 Plaintiffs to this lawsuit, is prescnthcreforth.\s 13 A I had asked —
14 deposition. Had you spoken to Mr. Shaw before today? 14 Q. To the , to those events?
15 A_Bustmet today -- 15 A Ihad asked to be on the New Leads & Revelations
16 16 by my preference, but they said that was getting filled up
17 -)ustafcwmmmsbefmco:m in here. 17 orscmeﬂnng,tl’uewassomcspaeeml?.ycmmmmdso
18 Q. And ouhadspok:ntohxmdunngsomeofthe 18 they put me there. [ didn't ask for that. I was an
19 breaks in the deposition; is that right? . 19 earwitness —
20 AJustporchtalk,you know. Iwasj mr.eatmga 20 Q Whodid ask that —-
21 lunch, mdwedxmttalkaboutthcdcposmon 21 A - if you like. Did you get that, Mr. Watler?
22 Q. Did be give you any suggestions about your 22 Q. Ob, yes, I did.
23 testimony? B Alwas-—
124 A Nor. 24 Q. Who did you —~
25 Q. Hadn'tdiscussedyowwsﬁmywith Mr. Shaw? {25 A — an earwitness.
Page 123 . hgeu(
1 A No. 1 Q. Earwitness. Who did you make that request o
2 . Q.Hedidn' tteu’yonabomhowtnmmqw‘uom 2 what — you said you had -someonc. to be on a
3 or whethér == 3 ar )
4 A.NO 4 A Yes it's MacArthur Itl’nnkthat'sher
5 Q- ¥ou should move on and not expound on your 5 name
6 a § Q. Oka And —- e}
7 A No. I was told by a couple of people, and I 7 A.Ismtbaafa.xwh:chlaskedtobeonNchads T
8 don't know which ones, but just to try to listen to the 8 & Revelations and not on the Eyewitness, but she wasn't
9 question and answer the question 9 able to.arrange that apparently. ¢
10 Q. Okay. Now,yuurehereﬂmweekend,lnkcxt, 10 Q. -And, to your — c
1 not;usttogweyomdeposmon,uth:t it A I'baven't met her yet. c
12 Aoc;,.l'minxdngtobcfmmofl?&anc 12 Q. -- understanding whomorganmngﬁus c
13 Q one o panc! e 13 assassination
14 mfunngwylsanmtundtbmmz(:uSmm 14 A Idon't acmal{:yog\owmuchabmnxt. frankly.
15 on that right? 15 QWcll,xfyou ook at page onc, there's a ;
16 A 16 reference to the JFK Assassination Information Center. D}
17 Q And&at‘sbemgheldhacmbalhsm 17 you see that?

18 A Yes

19 QDoyonh:cwthnMr Shaw, onc of the Plaintiffs |
20 in this lawsuit, has an association with the Assassination |
21 Information Center? : ‘
22 A Ididn't know that.

pa] And to panclist on Sunday; is pil MR KIZZIA: Well, I object —
24 m.?r}sh?yonyegoxng beap 24 THE WITNESS: ldldntjknowthat.
25 A [ think it's Sunday. 25 MR. KIZZIA: - to that question --
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12
THE WITNESS: I didn't know that. Fege
MR. KIZZIA: - because | think that as
facts currently stand, that that assumes facts not only not
in evidence, but it is an error.
MR WATLER: Oh. Well, maybe I'm
incorrect.

BY MR WATLER:

Q. Did you understand that Mr. Shaw formerly bad an
association with the JFK mformation Center?

A [ didn't know that, no. )

Q. Okay. Let me direct your attention to page
fourteen of the program, and you will see there is a short
biographical listing, I guess you would say, of the
different speakers. Andoutlr.:sunc?agelppan;bn'lme
of D. Bradley Kizzia, the Plaintifts’ attorney in this
laws&l';,;ndymlf.RobutB. Livingston, M. D. Do you
sec t

A. Yes.
Q- And altho tyou have never met or communicated
with Mr, KI.'Ml ore today, somehow or another it tarns

omtkh;tzouregoingtobconaprogmmwithhimthis
wee
MR KIZZIA: Well, wait just a second.

1
2 views are set forth here?
6 Oy Wor-do

4 Q. . We you agree that the case against
SOsqnldinthe'm:mud:iswithomm-it,M:fbmkn
6 chains of evidence, on altered documents, on —

7 A ldon't know.

8 i MR KIZZIA: And I object to the

9 question being totally irrelevant.

10 THE WITNESS: 1don't know.

11 BY MR. WATLER:

12 Q. Well, I'm asking you now —

13 A Icanagree that [ would like to work towards
14apre=mentoumcEv1dcnccmthcAssassinanonofch
15 oék%'u. &somdﬂs_msonablcto&xcih

16 . Well, I'm u if yo wi is

17 statement: "l'he:cascagyta’u'xst%')s-wzfTec
lsxthoutmt,basedonbrokcnchainsofcvidcncc,on
19 altered® —

20 MA. I do not have personal, direct kndwledge about- -
21 .

22 Q. Well, even if you don't have direct
23 knowledge, I take it you have not formed a belief as to

Q.Soywm'tteumewhethayoumb.aibcmuo ‘

u
d in the JFX murder is

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

objections as [ think --
MR WATLER: Well -
MR. KIZZIA: - that [ want to state
them.
THE WITNESS: Well, there are a lot of
other people here with whom I'm now associated, but I
haven't met most of them, and I don't know what their

relationship is to the organization or to the program.
Peter Dale Scott is one 1 do know. P ~
BY MR WATLER: )

Q- Let me direct your attention to page forty of the
P A Yes

Q. And tell me who the posium is dedicated to.
A Mary Ferrell and Garymw.. .
Q. Okay. Now, do you subscribe to the Statements of

24 That'sa — 24 that?
28 THE WITNESS: Am [? 25 A Idon't have --
] ) Page 128 Page 131

1 MR KIZZIA: - misleading question. 1 MR KIZZIA: And I -

2 We're not going to be on any program at the same time. 2 THE WITNESS: [don't even have an

3 .. MR WATLER: well, Brad, are you giving 3 attitude about it.

4 a deposition or not? 4 BY MR WATLER:

L MR KIZZIA: Well, I object to your 5 Q. Youdon't have an attitude? Do you belicve that

6 question because it's misl - 6 the death of Jobn Kennedy was the result of a conspiracy?
7 MR. WATLER: All right. Well, then 7 A Well, ] can say that my direct experience leads .
8 object and don't give a speech. Okay? 8 me to conclude that there must have been more than one

9 MR KIZZIA: Well, I'll state my 9 gunman in different locations.

11 one of the Plaintiffs in this lawsuit?

12 A No,Idon't

Q. Ever met the man?

14 A Idon't believe so.

Q. r%vt:r spoken to him on the telephone?

A No.

17 Q. Ever corresponded or communicated with him?
18 A No. I have quoted him in relation to the

19 cerebellar tissue. [ just did in this record.

20 Q. In your letter to — . .

21 A No, in my record here. uotedhnnm

22 that a larpe portion of the cerebellum was ex rom
23 the wound and by a very narrow -

24 Q. And where did you get that information from?
25 A From public information, public documents.

10 Q. Okay. Do you know Dr. Charles Creashaw, who is

O 00~ bW N e

22
23
24
25

Page 129]
‘Agreement on the Evidence in the assassination of JFK set
forth in this program?
A lhaven'treadit.
Q. It's at -- you haven't read it?
A No

Q I;'é at page cighteen — begins at page cighteen,
page cighteen and nineteen. .
3. ‘{'owanj_ls Agreement on the Evidence, is —
. Yes, sir.
A -- that what you're talking about?
Q. Yes, sir. .
A Okay. :
Q. It says along the left margin, Statements of
Agree?cnt -- do you sce that —~
A Yes.
Q ; in a black border with white type?
A Yes.
. And then at the top it says Towards Agreemeat on
the videnceintheAs;gginatio?ofm A Work in

A. Correct.
Q. Is that right? .
A. That's what I read. .

MR. KIZZIA: 1 think that that question
is overbroad, and ~
THE WITNESS: Well, [ can -
mxm--xopgt.mm
THE WITNESS: - identify m
9 can identify some colleagues, some of ;
10 and some of them more recently, but I couldn't give you an
11 accurate, full list.
12 BY MR. WATLER:
13 Ql but tell me —
14 A But it would be a large list. -
15 Q. Okay. Tell me the names of persons you can

" A

00 A AN EAWUN -

family, I

16 mllb;h:t h‘}:mily with, sctting aside
17 mem! [ ur . .~ .o

18 o M{omlsﬁnminkmax

19 question s —

zoq THE WITNESS: Well, with — )

21 MR KIZZIA: - overbroad, and I object

2 toit :

px] THE WITNESS: - Harrison Livil
24 and with David Lifton and with Peter Dale those

Q-ﬁllright. And you have not read that before?
A- 0.' AL -2 ETTRA .

25 letters are well documented, and 1.have had a lot of

Page 132
Q. Can you tell me other persons;you have . . .
corrupongwiﬂlmmtheumsiniuonoflohnﬁ

from my NTH days

op

Darat?7 - Dara 119
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133
ot e et
versations and so on wi an,
participated in this second videotape that I
toned, which will be in your possession shortly.
MR TLER.

farasyourwademcandmedwal
und, take 1t you have ncver been a - you are not

a
p: o?g not, but [ taught Neuropathology at
Stanford d U xvcrsuy -
2 - so ‘ have a little bit of credibility there.
?' And you are -- have you ever performed

many times.
Q. Okay. W{wn did you do thosc?
A Oh, ing in medical school, I was an
18 assistant in both surgical and autapsz acnvms, and I'vc
19 conducted, rough estimate,
20 authoritatively. And I've ccrtaml -1 esnmated not
21 long ago that hadattendedtbedeathsofabouttwo

L
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10 S

autopsws
A. Sure,

cmsmw ET AL V. SUTHERLAND, ETMiiti-Page™

ROBERT LIVINGSTON, M. D., 11/19/9}
Page 13'¢i'

1 Q. Okay. Well, the reason you want the members of
2ghe]mytoknowlb:nusothnthcy'llhave be able to
3 judge your credibility and your motivations, whether or not

4 you're motivated by an mterest in making money ofT of
5 te your story; 18 —

6§ A [amnot.

7 Q- t.ha.tnght?

8 Alam

9 Q. Ohy

10 A Correct.

Q. But that's an important thing for someone to know
abomsomeonewhoucomng forward with information in the
JFK assassination?

A 1don't see its relevance there, frankly.

Q. It's not relcmttoanyonctoconecmthcmsclvcs
whethamnotmwhocumaforwudsﬁurmlythme
decades with what they say is startling information and
meorantmformanon-

A. [ didn't say it was startling
Q I.ctmeﬁmshmyquauon,sxr ,

> -
i

18 Q Are you suggesting that people who sell their
19 stones or --
20 A. No, I'm not suggesting that.

22 hundred personally 2 ‘MR KIZZIA: And&:cnl'm (v} tohavc
23 ngmﬂ:ehstamopsythatyoupcrfomed? zsmobjecnon,soyoumghtwtforav%hﬁlg
24 A. About in 1952, so: like that, 24 MR WATLER: Okay,
25 Q. So forty-one years ago 28 -
, Page 134 Page 137}
1 A Yeah 1 BY MR WATLER: ‘ ,
2 Q. And cleven years before the death of President 2 Q. But do listen to my question because I want to
3 3 keep it — [ want you to it in mind. MY: vestion is,
4 A Yesh . 4 is it that you believe is reasonable for persons
5 Q. Okay. And bave you sold any rights to any of 5 to want to know whether or not someonc has s profit motive
6 your story — 6 when they come forward with information after nexriy threc
7 A No. 7 decades related to the JFK assassination? .
g Q- abomthclohnxcnnedyassassmanon7 ] MR. KIZZIA: [ object to the question
9 A.No,I'mnotmtcmtcdmthat. I'm interested 9bwauscxtstotallymelcvzntutowhatthxswmmss
10 in truth findi 10 belief is on that issue, it's not reasonably calculated to
1 Q Do you have a book contract? 11 lead to admissible evidence, it mischaracterizes the
12 12 evidence in this case, assumes facts not in evidence and
13 Q Oka¥ You're interested in — I'm sorry. Let me 13 for all those reasons is objectionable.
14 back asked you xfyou bad sold aay of your story |14 THE WITNESS: I not only, Mr. Watler,
nshts, and you md you're interested in truth finding; is |15 have no economic ambitions, 2 u'anons in relation to
l6 t.hat right? 16 this, but I'm told by several difterent people without
17 itness nods aff'mnanvely) 17 their being in contact with each other that there may be

18 some risk to my life for coming forth with such evidence.
19 1 don't think that's a very self-seeking gesture, and in
20 spite of that, [ wanted to participate in trying to reach

A No,I'mnot. I'mnztotrymgtomakcmomyor
loscmoneﬁor snything.

21 Q. Okry : 2t truth by -
A Youml? ugn to me criticisms of Humes which I 22 BY MR WATLER:

23donthql¢ cmayhavebemdomghlsdm‘ytottzbstof 23 Q. Well, others —~ i

24 his ability in circumstances, where now you‘re to 24 A - by coming to this meeting.

25_make out [ was trying to maintain he was a liar, and I' 425 Q. Others may not be as altruistic as you; is that
Page13 Page 138

1nottrymgtomamtamthat. xnght? :

2 . Q. Okay. MR KIZZIA: Objection, You're. _

3 7 A Twould like to be in the same room with him and 3tsufymgnow and it's irrclevant and hot reasonably —

4 talk about this rather than be interrogated that I'm trying THE WITNESS: That's probably true.

5 to lie to him - or to call him & liar. sI'm- -

6 MR WATLER: I object to your answer as MR. KIZZIA: ~ calculated to lead to

7 nonresponsive to any question. 7 admissible evidence.

8 BY MR WATLER: THE WTTNESS: - a relatively

9 ﬁ;mgubehevethatpersonssnchuyowself-- 9itru1sui”‘pason,butl'mnotu'ymgtoputothcrpeoplc

10 10 down

11 You have not af to sell your story rights 11 BY MR WATLER: ,

12 because behcvc it yonrcmdibmtytonotbc 12 Q Okay. And I'm not suggesting that you are. I'm

13 secnas mga belief. T 13 )nstugmgtoukyousomeqmons—

14 ve any such m not trying

15 to —Imnot zboutthat. 15 Q — tomda‘standyourmouy understand your

16 Q WelLI'm 16 role in these eveats.

d\m. Kthmth:s,& well, those questions have
unothmgto o wi so—~

MR. WATLER: Brad, put a sock —

MR KIZZIA: ~ so I object to it being

\ NNANOOMN e

20 A.I'mspendmgabmntwothmmddollmtom 20.

21 here to attend this meeting ~ 21 irrelevant.

22 Q. Okay. . 2 MR. WATLER: —init. Okay? Really,

23 A —and to attend the conference we had in nmypanencchasmllybemalmoaexhaustedmth

24 New York and to suffer dcposnon,bmlmnotu'ymg 24 MR. KIZZIA: Youdontlookcxhausted.

25 to buy into samething or scll something 25 | wish you were : Maybe we would get through
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| ! sooner, Fage 139 ! don't see the outside world as it is out there Dm“”l:asuz
2 MR WATLER: I'm exhausted with your " | 2 it through a filter system which is dynami
3 obstreperous manner. I'm not exhausted in having the 3ona:d1¢slymd1nmlablyandwmchxs:f’recw§hblysg$ng
4 opportunity to cross-examine this witness that you have 4pas:cxpmenc=s,expecmnonsand
$ mughtfonhtoday Now, thxsmesnsmacomoflawwtm
6 MR. KIZZIA: Again, I object to the 6youasktw0w1mesxsto vctsnmon about the same
7 characterization that ['ve brought forth this witness. 7 event, in law you ordinarily interp; their testimony
8 This witness came from San Diego at his own expense, and 1 sxscontradlctoz oneorbot.hxsl ngor,mondly.
9 also object to your characterization of my manner. 9 that one or both is having a shppagc{‘etwem
10 MR. WATLER: ! dlsa.ime withyou. 10 which shouid be equivaient and the testimony Wmch is now
11 Could you read back my last question, u different.
12 please. There's a third possibility which my
13 (The requested text was read.) 13 research and other research in the last thirty years or so
14 BY MR. WATLER: 14 has definitely shown to be operative, namely, that they

15 Q. I believe you answered the question of whether or |15 could experience different events on the same occasion.
16 Dot you were tnnsuc, and I bchcve you told me you do {16 Now, this means their mmony might be perfectly honsr,

Py A el

A Yes, why don't you repeat it again, Mr, Watler?
ba%l‘ctme}’mtasgthccom'treponcrtomdxt

A Sure.
(The requested text was read.)

rth a theory or a finding, whether or not he's accep
money for doing so?

MR KIZZIA: Iob;ecttothcqusnon
as being totally irrelevant to this witness's testimony.

Lo BN WV NPy S

THE WITNESS: If you had time, I could

17 umauxr yourself to ocumuw.xy motivated bere; is i7 anuuzrcf‘x‘ngm wnosuw
18 that ls gfg_encnwdmdthetsumony Itmaksacompctely
19. erent category. that lasw hasn't recognized. .
Q Okay And--butothcrpeoplemaynotshmyom I could vcyousomechaptamdvasc
"1 altruism; 1s that right? 21 cnthxs.mdxttspaunmttottnhndsof uestions
MR KIZZIA: Thats—IobjccttOIt 22 you're addressing. AndIWouldsaythat mnot in a
.3 That's totally irrelevant to his testimony. It's not 23 position to judge whether other people are more altruistic
24 reasonably calculated to lead to admissibie evidence. What |24 or less altruistic. I'm uotmapos:.uontosaywhethcr
25 he thinks about -- 25 _they're more honest or iess honest. I'm in a position only
Page 140 Page 143
1 THE-WTTNESS: I'm not trying to - 1 to gzve testimony related to my own direct experience, and
2 MR. KIZZIA: - whether other peopie 2 my own direct experience implies y on the basis of
3 are altruistic or not is totally irrelevant. 3 two things, the neck wound and cerebellar tissue extruding,
4 THE WITNESS: ['m not trying to measure 4 that there must have been a frontal assault on President
5 people's altruism in this. 5 . And that's %thathasnotbemadequaxcly
6 BY MR WATLER: 6 establi on t.hcmcord.. and ore my testimony is .
7 Q. Well, as a person who comes from academia and the | 7 forthcoming and appropriate and ‘
aworldofsctcnce,lsxtmsonablcto uire as to a 8 MR.WAn.E.R.IobJecttoyomanswu'as
9 's motivations when they come forward with 9 nonresponsive -
9 information that they have not disclosed for almost thirty {10 BY MR WATLER:
Uyws? o 11 Q. — because my quutwnwassunplythxs I'm not
2 A Well, thisisa — 12 ashngyoutoj ther or not someone else is
3 MR. KIZZIA: Paul, that's an -- 13 altruistic or not. ukngzonwbethuyoua?ee
4 THE WITNESS: Mstalawycrsploy l4mct!ntoneofthef k to to
$ I'm not in that - 15 Judgewhetherornotsomeonexsalmnsucxswbetha
6 MR KIZZIA: Yeah, that's an irrelevant 16 not they're motivated by a profit motive.
7 question fordnswxmss - 17 MR. KIZZIA: And, again -
S THE WITNESS: I'm not in that ’ 18 BY MR WATLER:
9 business. - 19 Q. Can you agree with that? Yes or no?
0 MR. WATLER: Brad -- MR KIZZIA: No, | object to the
1 MR KIZZIA: And [ object to it. &at uestion because whether this witness agrees with you on
2 THE WAINESS: I'm not in that business. ornotxstotallymelevanttothxsease,andwhat
3 BY MR WATLER: ledoanddon'tdoxsnotsomethmgdmttns
4 Q Canyouanswcrmyqnesnon? 24 thness bcforeedtohavetomfyabotnwtmhe'
5 MR. KIZZIA: same objection. _ 25 _already been here for — going on three hours of
Page 141 Page 144
p 47T fir - THE WITNESS: I think it's irrelevant. dcposmon.mostefwhmhhasbeenyom questioning on
2 BY MR. WATLER: irrelevant matters, and we object to it.
3 Q Well, in the world of science, is it an BY MR WATLER:
4 ?ppropnatc inquiry to know if a scientist who is putti Q. Doyourcmembertheqnewon, Dr. Livi Y4
5
6
7
8 as
9
0
1
2
3
4

tell you a good deal about perception and t and 10 THE WITNESS: I'm confident that there
bchayvxor a%d particularly perception as 4 a person's 1 ampcoplewhommovedbytlzproﬁt motive. There's no
perceiving in accordance with his past ex 12 question about that.
cxpectations and p And I think oneot‘ the 13 BY MR. WATLER:
aspects of this case xsxmportanustkmtpeoplem 14 Andthat'smmm&thmgtomttobe
5 see the same event, but because of their past experiences, 15 mformedahotnm) whether or not someone is
6 ex ons and purposes, they may actustly have a - |6 altruistic?
g pcmcptual experience. MR KIZZIA: Objection. It's asked and
U Let me be more specific about this. l8 answered and -
9 mnavoussystcmdcve}opsaworldnmfwh&hgxma THE WTINESS: Wcll.xtsalsom:fnthat
3 certain ties for ies of life 20 a person can give tmth
1§csgnon :'zo‘}:v’;:.m.tuxlmthSt:mg peérceptual process, our 21 seekmgmdge!proﬁtﬁ'omnm ﬁ'ﬁ
nervous § hasncrvesthat out to the sense organs 22 bxasmgth:xrcffortadmrtestmony~ _
sthat those sense organs orcthcsmscdataga 23 BY MR WATLERz. "~
+ into the organ, get into the central nervous system and in 24 Q But-—-
imhmh)mmuﬂwm Now; this means that we 25 A -— beauscofﬁrfactthatﬂrypmomy Now,
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12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

Q. No, I'm not questioning you at all.
A. ['m truth seeking.
Q. I'm not questioning you at all.
A Okay.
i MR. KIZZIA: Well, you have been
questioning him for two hours, more than two hours.
°¥Q. Well, I'm not questioning your moti
. Well, I'm not quest; your motives, your
mo%va;ion. I'm just asking you if you agree :3"’
21 determine -- [ accept your testimony that you're not
22 paid or you're not carning any profit about this, and I
23 don't quarrel with that or question that. But my question

to

Erlilﬁ-P_tg
Page 14
I'm Q.

L3 . . Pagc 14}
-1 T pet for this. I pay out of my own 1 Okzy.

znyﬁg%wdmm It's a hardship for me. It's 2 A lgavepl lqcpmsfjuamis&:toberbeforc

3 abardship ~ . 3 the International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear |
4 Q. I don't dispute or question that, and I'm really 4 War in Mexico City, entered the Nobel Prize winners of 1985}
5 pot speaking — sfor%mngmformancntothcpubucabommcdmgasof ;
6 A - for my children. ) o 6 nuclear war, and I attended workshops and so on. | have

7 MR KIZZIA: Let him finish his answer. 7 fourteen projects with the Dalai Lama I was President of

8 THE WITNESS: It's 2 hardship for my _ 8 Physicians for Social Responsibility 1992 and bad an

9 children, and [ am uncomfortable by your implied assumption | 9 important role in policies and actions there.

10 that I have some stake in this, and [ - 10 _And [ am working with a number of people who are

11 BY MR WATLER: 11 prominent in government for global cooperation, and this is

> _ROBERT LIVINGSTON, M. D., 11/19/5}

12 a very basic and, | think, comprehensive attempt to solve
13 cnitical problems that relate to security, to population,

14 to environment, to justice and in the world. And

15 these people include Robert McNamara, Elliott Richardson,
16 Cy Vance, Roger Fisher and a whole coterie of peopie who
17 are experts in communication, and the intent is to get

18 expert planners and strategy thinkers around the world to
19 Ty to get win-win situations for safeguarding survival.

20 Q t else have you --

22 s periinent t tat becais of e B | Aloded g

22 is pertinent to o 1o

23 earlier, namely, hi was changed by the Kennedy

24 assassination, and the United States is in an embarrassing

Security oumber and you have your Social Security card oo

1 your driving record, Doctor.

2., THE WITNESS: Yeah I donate

3 parts. My driver's license:is California, R0635032, and
4 1t's marked here Class C. I don't know what that means.
My date of birth is as I gave it to you. My -

5
6 BY MR. WATLER:
4 T
8

u.

m yts’og:ial Security number is 546-26-3437.

what is {our homcoghonenmber?

Code (619) 455-0306. ’

Q. And your home address, sir? .

16 A Im?ve{ouafnxnmnbathue,t which may

17 be helpful, 455-1874. My address is 7818 X
u-e-r-a. That should mean no

19 war, but it means wainut. Diego, California

20 92122-2027.

21 Q. And do you currcatly maintain aa office or
22 business address? :

23 A No. I have an office in my home, which is an

24 is, is it appropriate for persons to ask the question of
25 whether ox?::t someone is doing something out of a profit |25 position, vis-a-vis - ‘
146 Page 149

1 motive? Feg 1 Q Ub-huh. ) & 1
2 A Sure, I think that if -- . 2 A - the fact that this has not been settled.

3 Q.Okay. Thank you You have answered my question,| 3 Q. So you view your giving deposition testimony in

4 and I have nothing to ask you about that, and I 4thxscaspaspar_to¥oweffcrtto,asyousaxd,avethc

5 only have a few more questions to ask. 5 world; is that right?

6 A A freshman student in Psychology 101 would answer 6 A That %

7 yes to that question. . 7 Q Okay. else bave you —

8 Q. Thank you. What is your date of birth, sir? 8 A [think that - . ;
9 A OD%tobcrg, 1918.I . 9 Q.—&onetosavcthcwtgix'ld?mahasha . ~
10 . Do you have a, I take it — a ~ what, a 10 A --the most important pened in :
1 Cagfomiadrivcr's license? 11 human history happene inthenigastﬁftyywps It was the ,
12 A Yes. 12 possibility of o in terms of the world. We can ;
13 Q. Do you know the driver's license number on your |13 overkill, if you like, the human population by about :
14 driver's license? 14 twenty-eight times, and in the process the environment t
15 A No. 15 would be so harmed that it would be impossible for human

16 Q. Do you have it with you today? 16 survival if there were some survivors. So [ think that
17 A Yes. 17 this is something that should be uppermost in peo&l:;s r
18 Q. Would you look at it and tell us your driver's 18 minds, and when think about the future and own :
19 license number, sir. And if you don't know your Social |19 economy or family, they should be attempting to help '
20 20 forfend this. And it takes truth telling, and it takes

21 -
22 A Thave acard here — 22 much time because we don't have too much time.
23 Q. -- could you get that also. 23 Q. What else have you done to try to save the worid?
24 A - for that, too. 24 A.Wen,lwasaskelofor_examplc- .
25 MR KIZZIA: They want to check up on 25 MR. KIZZIA: 1object to the question

2 Page 147 Page 150

21 education, and it takes sacrifice, and 1t mustn't take t00

|

1 as totally irrelevant, and not --
THE WTTNESS: I was asked, for example,

2
3 by~
4 Y MR KIZZIA: - reasonably calculated
$ to lead to admissible evidence. .

6 THE WITNESS: - Parliament of -~

: e the world i:méssdwf;ing i ha:ﬁimd b

8 brying to save y in this case, among
9 mgﬂﬁngs I think it's completely relevant.

MR. KIZZIA: Wwell, I think -

THE WTTNESS: [ was asked by the -

MR KIZZIA: - it's ridiculous, and I

mswmmﬁ-swedishl’arliamemgoal
15 icipate a o in November in an internation:
16 mp msyz?c hazards of an accidental nuclear
17 war. There are a lot of other things 1 could mention,
18 but I'm —~

19 BY MR. WATLER:

2 Q‘; busgo&ayﬁydxymdmﬁkbyweakinmam
21 Al'm 2

22 of this kind. ' .

3 . Okzy. How long did you continue as the, 1
24 hel?cve you said, MWDMratheNmonal

ema o a

10

11

12 . I3
13 object to it.
14

NI R

24 altruistic office if you like, self-supported, which is
25 uyigg&mﬂzgxﬂd. )

25 Institute of Health?
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Page 151 .
1 A Yeah, I rotated through some different positions 1 A Not only no reluctance, I feit I had a Fage 134
2 there. I wasn't ~ I was there for about tweive 2 respouosibility.
-~ | 3 altogether, but I rotated in positions. [ wasn't 3 QAnd-—-
‘ ) | 4 Scientific Director during that whole time, but [ had a 4 A That was —- I called it importuning because I
s laboratory and had good relations with all the peopie in 5 knew that it was perbaps interrupting hum, but I
6 the program, and [ had a sense of eminence grise, 1f you 6 nevertheless feit that it was a very im t
7 like, and responsibility for ~ 7 communication in case he hadn't heard that information.
g Q. Okay. 8 Q. Right Yonncvcrimgommedl.EdgarHoovcrt.hcn
abouthtlhcma.ssassinaﬁon.
A. No.
Q. You never — you mentioned that you knecw Robert
12 A Correct,

Kennedy; is that right?
13 Q. -- cmployer; is that right? A Yes righ

9 A - hozv the whole thing performed. 9
10
1
12
13 .
14 A Correct. 14 Q. And Robert Kennedy at the time of his brother's
15
16
17
18
19

10 t<.)h.€.lustso I understand, 1n 1963 you were a member
of the U. S. Public Health Service. That was your —~

1s Q. So ultimately your employer was the Federal death, and I believe ten months or so thereafter, was the
16 government; is that right? Attoroey General of the United States?
17 A Correct. A. Correct.

18 Q. Okay. And you made some -

19 A I was the first Gs-15 in the government. They

Q. The Chicf Law Enforcement Officer of the Federal
Government; is that right?

3 ¢ Oka 3 & You never importuned Robert Keimedy about this
2t Q Y. 21 Q Youncverim about this -
22 A --my job ajustification for ing that rank. 22 information you had related to the JFK assassination?
23 Q. I'm sorry. Are you finished with your answer? 23 A No, I did not.
24 A Yes. 24 MR WATLER: Pass the witness.
25 Q. Okay. And you mentioned -- you made reference (25 MR. NELSON: Can we take --

152 Page 155

carlier in your testimony to the Bureau of Narcotics, that THE WITNESS: You know --

1 1
2 Klou had some intersection or dealings with the Bureau of | 2 MR. NELSON: - a break?
3 Narcotics in your position ag a —~ 3 MR KIZZIA: Sure.
4 A [ had an official responsibility to the Bureau - 4 . THE WITNESS: You know, it's
s Q Okay. 5 interesting, because in relation to my telephone call to
6 A --for identifying anything that they would ask 6 Humes, [ didn't know until very much later that he badn't
7 me about in relation to whether it did or did not have 7 dissected the neck wound, and after that prolonged time it °
8 addicting properties, 8 seemed to me that | didn't have any further influence or
9 . Q. Okay. And the Burcau of Narcotics, is that the 9 action in relation to that issue.
._|10 burcau that subsequently became what we know today as the 10 MR WATLER: Iobject to that as
< )11 Drug Enforcement Administration? Do you know? 11 nonresponsive to any question.
12 A No, there's still a Bureau of Narcotics as far as 12 MR KIZZIA: Ithink it's very i
13 I know. 13 responsive.
14 Q. Is that part of the Department of Justice? 14 VIDEOGRAPHER: We're off the record.
15 A Yes. 15 (A mswastakcn.?
16 Q. Okay. Is that part of the FBI? 16 VIDEOGRAPHER: We're back on the
17 A No. 17 record
18 Q. Okay. Did you ever know J. Edgar Hoover? 18 CROSS EXAMINATION :
19 A I'vemet him. He used to come out to La Jolla to 19 BY MR MCGRAW: . i
20 stay atUﬂl:eh?lehl. Charo Hotel — or the Del Charo Motel — 20 Q YDt Livingston, I'm Tom McGraw. We met carlier. ‘
21 Q. Ub- : 21 A Yes. . . . .
22 A - and go to the races, and so [ knew him and 22 Q. I represent David Belin, who is a Defendant in
23 some of his colleagues. 23 this lawsuit. ]
24 Q. Did you ever speak to J. Hoover about the 24 A Yeah [don'tknowhim. .
25 assassination of Johkn F. ? 25 Q. Do you know the name David Belin?
Page 153 Page 156
.51_\_,4,\.%‘0.,;__:______. : 1 A No. C e e )
2 ° Q Didyouever-- = 2 Q. You have never met Mr. Belin?---+- -3¢ .2 a5 .00 cu | i 3
3 A Idon't think I met him - let me think about 3 A Never have. .. . 3
4 this now. I don't know whether we've met since 1963, but 4 hin%Andyonhavcmhadmycommmauon with
5 we met - 5 ?
6§ Q. Well, you knew him before 1963 then? 6 A No. Ihad to ask how it was spelied.
7 A.Oh.ln:s. I had gone down to La Jolla from my 7 Q. Okay. Let me ask you first, there was a
8 period at the UCLA Medical School and, in fact, had served $ refercoce to a-press confereace that was beld in New York
9 as physician and chief diver for a two-ship expedition 9 A Yes
10 around the Pacific. And we went out to see the first 10 Q What was that conference?
11 hydrogen bomb detonation in the Pacific and then surw a |11 Altwas by Carroll & Graf, who are the ;
12 big territory in the Pacific. And so I knew Roger 12 gb}xs}mofthemoarece'nt_bookb{}lmsmﬁdward
13 and lots o le of the Scripps Institution of _ _ 13 Livingstone. It's called Killing the Truth. And the d
14 Ocean y and that campus in general, and it was during |14 conference was based upon the ex ence and testimony of Qi
15 that period that with Jacob Bronowski and with other people |15 four Gary Aguilar, David Mantik, Jim Fetzer and el
16 1 met J. Edgar Hoover. ; 16 myself. It was held ustyestadgrlnouce'dthatcrm =l
~ |17  Q Okay. And — 17 hadacqnmmtaryag)om«nof . Mantik's major points.
(S vt s B o s T |
19 't think I saw him after 19 A Yes
20 Q.-Judgiﬁm your contacting Dr. Humes, I take it |20 Q. And what was the substance of your commcnts?
21 you did not know Dr. Humes before November 22nd of — (21 A It was about my direct, personal experience in
22 A No, I've never met him so. far as I know. 22 relation to the K¢ assassmation. It concerned my
23 . Q. Batyou had — in that case at least, you had no 23 telephoning C Hm,andt!zcucbeﬂariltm'ytﬁag

24 rcloctance of getting on the phone and ng to someone |24 was able to actually exposit both of those more nea
25 to relay what you thoug!:twgs importast information? 25 | could here by direct testimony. And then thirdly,
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I S

11 President Kennedy's head.
12 Q. What did he say about them?
13 A Well, he was able to show - he's just

15 the archives and examine them with t-ghotic processes,
16 densitometry, and he could show wi

25 obviously been altered.

"1 was a hole in the windshieid which I knew through my | 1 — that you, Dr. Livingston, would 1ook at and

2 classmate, the reporter from the St. Louis Post-Di 2won.ldnotbclbletotell ite; i correct
3 who was with the President's party, and he saw a hole in 3 A Yes. Was a compositc; is that

4 the windshield which couldn't have come from the book 4 Q. How wouid they do that?

s deposi . So if the President's windshield didn't 5 A Well, they make one X ray, and they make another

§ have a hole before it turned from -- turned onto Elm s X ray, and they make a composite of the two into a third
7smitgust$§ﬁuuedgtfmmashotfromanothcr 7xmy'ndwha u

8 direction than_ . 8 QA t would be the process of doing that?

9 Q. What did Dr. Mantik talk about? 9 A_Youjusttakconcskullimpargcora artc;tr"g 2

10 A He talked about the X rays that were taken of 10skuﬂxmageandrepmduccthatortakeit%rommothah&d

14 experienced this in the last few weeks, been able to get in 14 Q. Are you saying that -

A

C ithout peradventure of a |16 exhibi

17 doubt that these X rays are composites. You can't tell

18 that just looking at them ordinarily, Buttbey‘;l:cmadcup 18 onc person's head --
are 4

19 of more than one layer of X-ray evidence mfh;t 19 A %;ex

20 superimposed, and they alter the interpretation that you 20 Q- ray? )

21 would make of the X ray. Now, this is critical because 2t A Ub-huh S R S
22 most of the interpretation of the autopsy and most of the 22 Q. And then you take the image of a second person's

23 Warren Commission interpretations relating to the autop ?
24 were based upon evidence like that X-ray evidence which had |2¢ A That's possible. I don't know whether that was

Page 1¢|

11 and then slip in, so that you make two X rays of
12 different - representing different evidence which you now
13 are putting -

15 ;gou now make into a third X ray, which is the

Xny.
17 Q. Are you saying that you start with the image of

Sy 23 bead
25 done in this case. But you can take even th.c image of the

1
2 previously tested for authenticity? .
3 A;Idon't-well,dt&atfayhavebeenmedm
4 other ways, but I know C

s of examination, and that would be quite recent.

6 Q. And --

7 A It wasn't possible to do that in 1963 and

8 also - at the present time you could make such a
9

10 can use computers to alter the density of i

12 don't know that it's

15 composite X rays has only recently -

16 A No,it's -~

17 Q. — come into —_ )
18 A No, no. I'm saying that now you can do it
19 Mmouct)ging able to detect that it was done.

20 Q .

Q. Do you know whether those X rays have ever been

Mantik used his optical system 4 same fragment extended by simply putting more of that same |

composite, but without being able to detect it bomusejou 9 Q. I think the jury has gotten a flavor for your
11 pho hic or X- ,bybcomputcrmsuchawaymatyou 11 process that is. It strikes me as not something that |

13 Q. I want to make sure [ understand this. Are you 13 A Oh, no, you could do it.
14 saying that the technology for being able to make these |14 Q.

ferring to?
21 A That's very important. In other words, you could 21 A Wellan .I_:rcno:ﬁ‘lbeMr.Mchwworkingin
zzmkcthyml”Bandfalsifythcdammdu 22 an X-ray lab, X-ray - just in any hospital with X-ray

Page 158 . ) \ Page 16}

1 same head and then readjust, move, let's say — I'm not ‘
2 interpreting an X ray here, but I'm saying that you could :
3 take a fragment, for example, and move it or have the i

s fragment in another X ray, into a thurd X ray.

6 Q. Now, for someone to do that in a fashion that
7 would be able to fool you - ;
8 A Well, that's too simple a question.

10 expertise. What I'm trying to understand is how simple 2}
12 would be able to do — ;

- 1o my t with a chemistry set.
15 A In 1963 you could do it within minutes in the
16 same situation. They were making X rays, and they could
17 take X rays or parts of cutouts of X rays and superimpose
18 them and make a composite. It would be simple.
19 Q. But when you say “who," who are — "they” could
20 do it, who are you re

19 "experiment. .

20 Q. So if I understand, it would be possible for
21 someooe to make a composite X ray —

22 A Now.

23 Q. No, let's say in 1963.

24 A Okay.

25 Q. Okay.

23 wouldn't le, whereas in 1963 you didn't have the |23 facilities, you could do it.
24 capability of making it le. . 24 Q. I mean, you — okay. You would have to have
25 Q. Did Dr. Mantik in his comments describe who did |25 X-ray facilitics? ::
B Page 159 . Page 16}
1 these composites? 1 A That'sright.
{2 . A No. 2 Q. Okay. And you would have to know something abowt |
3 - '¢: Did be“state when they were done? 3 how to the X-ray equipment, would ‘youwot? -—* |
4 A No. 4 A Yeah And you would bave to have the motivation
s Q. Do you know whether there has becn any s for what you wanted to alter in the way of information. _
6 independent verification of the hypothesis that Dr. Mantik| 6 Q. And you would have to — whoever was doing it
7 offers? 7 would have to bave some explicit instructions from somebody
8 A Well, in relation to part of this question, there aelscmtcm:sofcmtlywist. is to be done. Correct?
9 have been lots of publications of those X 9 A Orequivalent motivation. )
10 reproductions of those X rays, and you dn't run that 10  Q That they themselves would have the equivalent
13 indicate thar e X raye e Aalreadynd alteced ot the time 12 A Yeah :
12 indicate rays were 8
13 that those reﬁmducngzss were made. Now, whether somebody {13 Q. And then once it's completed, those X rays baveeft |
14 (cilschglapp ied optical densitometry to these X rays, I 14 t)?bembsuwuned?mphceofwhatmmbcthcac% .
15 don't know. 15 3 .
16 Q. How would you — 16 %cu, they would be submitted as the actual R :
17 A Itcoulldbcdone bgl:nybodyf Inot!ﬁewords, :: )l[rav,rs(.)ka g .
‘s a testab, roducible kind of thing, an . g .
19" expert TP ° 4 to reconstruct what actuall .

11 motvation?

19 A I'mnottrying to vhat acty ol
20 happened, but I'm saying that Mantik identified that they
21 were composites in the archives, which are attributed to ]
22&:Xnysdmmhkmof%. .

23 Q. And all I'm trying to say or basically |
24 get d:t is that, okay, somebody has to have the motivation |
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1 A Right 163 1 THE WITNESS: We know that the Warren Fage 166
. : We
§ g. '195 ? You would agree with that? i Commi mg:ﬂ'; exxmjmn'm} ;1,; the X rays and the published
. . versions o are .
34 Q. Someone then has to actually do it. Correct? aBY.\/u?.Mct:,mw:ﬂIys
/s A Yes. S Q. Are what?
| 6 Q. Okay. And then those X rays have to be 6§ A Faise
' 7 substitited in place of the o X rays. Correct? 7 Q. You know that through Dr. Mantik?
8 . MR KIZZIA: Or originally submitted, 8 A Yes.
9 as he said. 9 ‘%._Oby. Who was the — has Dr. Mantik published
10 BY MR. MCGRAW: . |10 his anywhere?
11 Q. Or originally submitted? 11 A No, he just did them about ~ within the last
12 A could be submitted. Exactly. . 2 cogle of weeks or so and has just indicated his findings
13 Q. And would the original images, I cither 13 at this press conference in New York yesterday afternoon.
14 would be destroyed or would be somewhere? 4 Q. lgow would we contact —
15 A. I suppose. 15 A It's fresh.
1§ Q. %kay. Anﬂ:ie then -- il 16 Q I.}mi hotv!l)r= v}v{oulcli }v{e co}r{tact Dr. MR‘:guk?
17 A Those are the two ibilities. 17 A He'sat ote on ion
18 Q. And then over thepocsgmse of thirty years, 18 Street. I don‘t know wha.tyargomm
19 presumably no one has ever identified any of the 19 Q. No, I meant at alittle more permanent place.
20 _partxcxp?nts in ;m of thi?; l:rh that corre Are yc 20 Whex%,deﬁfskhe live? - T who has
21 aware of any o people who participated in 2 AW 's 8 very distinguished person who a
22 process? . 22 degree in physics as well as in' medicine, and he's been in
13 A Well, we know by name the le who were doing 23 al in X-ray information and -
24 X-ray work, including technicians and X-ray specialists, at 24 Q. Do you know where he lives?
's_the time of the autopsy, but we don't know when these 25 A - frontiers and so on. He lives in Ranche
Page 164] Page 167
composites were made. They may have been made at that 1Milgeinl’a!.mBeach—-tlotPalmB&ch,bt.xtwhaxisitagc
time, or they may have been made later. 2 called? .
Q. But no one — ) 3 Q. Palm Springs?
A. They were with the evidence that was submitted to 4 A Palm Springs.
the Warren Commission. ] . Olay.
Q. Okay. So these composites somehow get in the 6 A InCalifornia.
bands of the Warren Commission, and they're'acceptedas| 7 Q. Can you spell his last name?
authentic. Correct? 8 __ A It'sassociated with the Dwight D. Eisenhower
A. Correct. 9 Hospital there

g\..v...»-(‘ ;vwm\lmu‘&wur—

Q. And over the course of thirty

A. At that time the Warren Commission could have no
way of knowipl%that they were composites.

Q. Okay. That's fair. But plainly what has
happened 1s, Dr. Maatik now says composites were
created?

A. Correct.

Q. But are you aware of who has cver come
: forward and said or identified anybody who is involved in
' the process?

A No. ‘
Q- That has remained a secret all of this time?
MR KIZZIA: Well, wait just a second.
You're asking - - - .
THE WITNESS: You're a me -~
MR KIZZIA: You're asking hum —

B

10
i
12
13
14
15

Q. Could you speil his last name for the record?
‘A M-an-t-i-k.
Q. And what is his first name?
A. David.
he_Q.?Andbyunbaw approximately bow old a geaticman
is

16 A Oh, this is a guess. Fifty, aroundish.

17 . Okay. Who was the individual at the press
18 ngu'l

19 A Gary 1lar.

20 Q Okay. And what did Mr. — Dr. Aguilar speak
21 about? ‘ '

22 A He spoke about the particularly as it

23 has been represented in the press in respect to the
24 assassination and the more recent efforts to sort of put a
25 lid on the controversies by Saying that the problems-are

" Page 16
THE WITNESS: ~ if | know, and I doa't Page“

know.

. MR. KIZZIA: - two different .
questions. He said he doesn't know, but then to ask him
THE WITNESS: And I don't think -

MR KIZZIA: - whether anybody knows

THE WITNESS: And I don't think —~
BY MR. MCGRAW:
Q. Let me ask this question. Did Dr. Mantik

idenﬁ.{ywho-—
A No.

Q. — was involved in this —

A No. Andldo?'tihinkan butt!;c' they
perpetrators or e close to or people to whom
haveconﬁdedc%ﬁ%h:ow. S o

ﬂ. And all of thosc people have kept that 2
ell-kept secret as far-as you know. Correct? =

.~ MRRZZA: well, [objecttothe -~
question to the extent it assumes — - - - '

THE WITNESS: Idon't knoW. "~ -

MR KIZZIA: - that — "all of those
people,” that assumes-factsnot in evidence. - We don't know
g(owmmypeoplewe mmvolved in the fabrication of the

rays.

isa-

5

Page 168
owallsolved. © ¢« ... v .
Q.Andwhatw:sﬂ:’e~myonampl_if¥abxtwhat
his comments were, what he actoally said
authority on that. He

-]

Well, I couldn't be a .
document, which was his intention, and he spoke

George Lutdberg? ..
sorry. -

PP,

21 Iamdbu'g. -‘lmdgrm. andgre ~Thavea
22 friend Lundgren, and I transposed that. “Sorry. The editor
23 of JAMA. . ST

24 Q. You were saying that

25 A Ithink that most people have a very high respect

e 153~ Page 168 - -
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N Page 169} Page 172
1 for %he's in the M“wm of looking at 1 BY MR MCGRAW: 73
zm:bm avaiglccfav.:rossthe a%amnal,ml:sdl 2 Q Dr. Livingston —

3 public is y nonconsp | 3 THE WIINESS: A might coach
4m.m3'g-stmdh9w JAMA could have come up with sort of | 4 somebody, but 2 person also has to be coached if he's goi

s a medical resolution of the problem of the up $ to be affected by that. S gowmg
6 assassination and autopsy and so forth, but Aguilar, among 6 MR. NELSON: Can we establish that the

7 others, sees flaws in that evidence. . 7 tape was on the whole time during this whole interiude, and
8 Q. I want to make sure I understand something you 8 if we really want to know what happened, that's where we
9 just said. Do I understand correctly that you said that 9 can go? And that may be the authority anyway since this is

10 the information that's publicly available in connection 10 avi deposition.

11 with the assassination y points to the fact that 11 THE WITNESS: Sure.

12 there was no con?uac& ' ) ) 12 BY MR MCGRAW:

13 A Well, I woul sa{4r it's a little bit more ] 13 Q This may not be an exact quote, but what I wrote
14 complicated than that, Mr. McGraw, because the public would {14 down is that the substance of your statement was that where
15 like to have this settled. The public would liketo 15 the information is public -- the publicly available
16 believe that Kennedy was assassinated by a lone assassin 16 information is gencrally nonconspiratorial. Do you
17 working alone, and so the temper of the country is to buy 17 remember saying that?

18 into Posner's book. And the media have y 18 A Yes, Ido.

19 celebrated Posner's book as represen final 19  Q What did you mean by that?

20 solution - resolution of the problem of Oswald, the 20 A Well, it's just amateurs looking at the media. I

21 solitary killer. But there are lots of errors in that book 21 believe that the recent issue of Newsweek, for example, has® “ 7 |f

22 and misinterpretations, and there are many outstanding 22 tended to play it that way, and that the book reviews and

23 reasons to believe that — in fact, my evidence, both as 23 commentaries about Posner's book have tended to accept

24 regards to the throat wound and the cerebellar intrusion, 24 that. It's been cheered and heralded a great deal,

25 would indicate that some assault must have been made 25_although it has many errors.

Page 170] Page 173
! frontally. . ' 1 Q Do you-— e
2 MR. MCGRAW: I just need to make the 2 A ['think uniess one commits himself to be a real
3 objection for the record, Doctor, that I object on the 3 serious student of the assassination and all the
4 grounds that the response was nonresponsive. 4 publications and so on concerned with it, that if one
S BY MR MCGRAW: 5 depends largely on the media, that one would tend to think
6 Q. I wanted to get at the ~- 6 that there wasn't more than one assassin. [ think the
7 MR. WATLER: Join. ) 7 public is still generally convinced that there must be 2
8 THE WTTNESS: It's very pertinent. 8 conegipuacy back of this, but my friend Ma Parker, who
9 It's deeply pertinent, if you don't mind. 9 1s editor of Newsweek, I think'isin a position,

10 BY MR. MCGRAW: 10 because he gives peogslg assignments to go out and find what

11 Q. Well, what I want to get -- what I don't . 11 is available and publish it, but it ends up by being

12 understand is the thrust of the meaning of what you just |12 nonconspi and I think that that's a fair measure

13 said before, and that is —~ I don't have the exact 13 of what 1s out there in the public domain.

14 language, but it was that the public information lcans 14 Q. Olay. You're saying that the media is a fair
15 toward s nonconspiracy finding or samething to that effect. 15 barometer of the nature of the material that's in the

16 A Well - 16 public domain? Isdntwhat{ou'tesa ing?

17 MR KIZZIA: 1think he's talking about 17 A ['m not saying quite that, but I think that what

18 the media reports. 18 is going on in the 'in the last year or so has been

19 THE WITNESS: ~the most = 19 essentially to put a damper on the conspiratorial complex

20 MR. NELSON: | think this is important. 20 and account for the Kennedy assassination on the basis of a

21 Can we get the court reporter to read back the statement he |21 singie assassin. . . .

22 made -~ the deponent made with respect to the fact thatthe |22 Q. Do you — why do you belicve the media is saying

23 majority of the information in the public - 23 the things ‘re saying? .

24 ~ .THE WITNESS: Domain. : 24 A Well, as | said before, I think that the American

25 MR. NELSON: - which is what Dr. 25_public is very anxious not to have Kennedy's assassination
: Page 171} . . . Page 174}}

1 Lundberg had to deal with - 1 interpretation fire so long. And it's more

2 —-.... . - THE WITNESS: Right. , 2 comfortable to believe that a single assassin-s alone,: . - 1}

3 MR NELSON: ~‘indicates thit thé ~" 3 particularly kind of a strange individual, akindof ™ ;&

4 events were nonconspiratorial? Can we just have her read 4 psyc c guy, might have done it, and not to burden

5 it, and that way we won'tbe — s g?fnscmwxq:tﬁeham gmbmtyd%?em&w“

6 MR. KIZZIA: Well, the record speaks ¢ different agencies, maybe ia, maybe bans,

7 for itself. 7 maybe the Soviets, e the oil barrens of Texas. <

8 MR WATLER: That's why we like to go 8 There are lots of different — you can fill in _ Qi

9 back and - e 9 the blanies: There must be fifteen or sixteen varieties of ]

10 MR. NELSON: But we also need to make 10 conspiratorial that can be woven. And I think that al

11 sure that both sides understand exactly what the language 11 the public would like to believe, and [ think the media ct

12 is and what the deponent said. 12 would like to have the public believe or help the public 1

13 requested text was read.) 13 believe or reinforce the public's belief, that things are Qi

14 Off-the-record discussion. 14 not as complicated or as bad as they would be under the

15 MR. MCGRAW: Let's g0 on the 15 conspiratorial assumption. ,

16 record. 16 . Is the -~ .

17 . MR. RIDDLE: Before he answers his 17 A Does that sound like an answer? .

18 question, I want the record to reflect that while we were 13 Q.Weﬂ.l;nstwgnttomakcml’mtggngan i

19 off the record Mr. Kizzia asked the deponent in a leading 19 ansvgngmyg:spon. It secems to me ‘s onc of two |

20 fashion a question that would imply what be was saying. In |20 possibilitics. One is, the media is not accurately

21 odlerworgs.hcwascoachingttzwims. 21 reﬂemn%?c information that is in the public domain,

7 characterization. 1 ot hem hote o font of you-all and 2 i e some sgenda towards =

3c zation. [ sat in froot of you- A Well — .

24 asked him a question. So what? - 24 Q.gfleomdﬁmnh.

25 25 A Sure.
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. They bave some ageada toward leading the public
direction, or they are reflecting accurately what
dab i Tl e
is i you are
m’A. I don’ tatmbutctbemdmasbcmgmvolvedm
the cover-up. 'lhcremaybcsomc ia that are involved in
the cover-up, but I'm not making that accusation in a broad
way at all. Itlunkth:medta,byandl are trying to
reflect the evidence that's in the public domain, and the
cwdcncc in the public domain has been y analyzed and
partly not analyzed. And the sort of official govcmmcntal
osition still rests with the Warren Comrnission.

't been anything since then except for the House
Committee on Assassinations' investigations that has
changed that very much.

Q. Would you agree with the proposition that one

myowm.pomttotheconclnnondmthcmwn?gcons ‘

1
2
3 couldn't make such an estimate. That'
4abovemyhédand ability. X
é Q. Okany. Whatxsthccova-upthatyonmrefmmg
7

s

A. Well, it's not just one cover-up, Mr. McGraw,

it' s a whole lot of cover-ups.
u referring to the fact that the government

xo has not released information in connection with the case?
11 A Oh, that's underpinning the whole problcm There
12 are, as [ alluded to earlier, hundreds of boxes of
13 documents pertinent to the Kennedy assassination which are
14 not to be made availabie to the ubhc for seventy-five
15 years from 1963. That's a while to wait.
16 Q. I understand that. Is that the cover-up you're

17 would be ill- advxxdtoacccpta.sgospelmnhmformauon 17 refcmng to?
18 which one obtains from the media? 18 A lt'spartofit
19 A.Couldyousaytkmagmn? 'I'haxsavcrypregnmt 19 Q. What is the rest of it?
20. 20. A Oh, there are many other of cover-up. . -t
21 Q Wouldyousarﬂ:atonewouldbedl—adnsedto 2 'ﬂxcrcscove-up-for FBI got information
22 acecptasthcgospc truth information that they obtained |22 from Oswald to 2 man ?Rwhowashadofmcml
23 from the media 2 office in Dallas, that Kennedy would be assassinated on the
24 A Well, lctmeanswerthat carefully. Voltaire, 24 22nd of November, and that information was transmitted up
25 you know, said tha!hxstory is accep myth, and if you 25 to Hoover, and Hoover said put it down the toilet.
Page 176 Page 179
1 examine history vczemfully, there's some truth to that. 1 Q. How do you know that?
2 And in the case of the Kennedy assassinarion, [ think that 2 A Well, ] know that from documents that are in the
3thcm1sagenerallyacccptedmyth,atleastmtl’xe 3 public domain.
4 government side, that there was a lone assassin, name lef 4 Q. Is that documents that you have secn?
siccHarvcyOS‘wald. And books like Posner's take a [ot of s A Yes.
' 6 pains to describe and define Oswald's personality and 6 Q. What documents were those?
7 history and so forth to accommodate the view that be could 7 A. Well now, that's of a cover-up. Now, there
8 do this alone, including mistaken information about what 8 are lots of othcrpanso cover-ups. are cover-ups
9 his rifle could do and sort of thing 9that axctotheSecretSu'vxcc-
10 Now, since the public would lxkc to have this 10 Q Well, let's -
settled, and the public doesn't like to have as complicated 1 ~ to the FBL to the CIA and to the Defense

asccnanoasrm t be true, there's a tendency for
the media to stick with what is both plausible and
comfortable. Now, let mc refer you to a book by Peter Dale
Scott which was recentl y %ti‘b: called Dense Politics
and the Death of JFK. It a medieval with
many threads, but it's one And it'says in
effect, that golmcs are so dense and so complicated that
with a lot of different agencies and groups, some
independent and some in t, in co their

traos for mistakes that they made in relation to this and
covering their traces for whatever mvolvement they may
have had in this, it makes the whole thing

unpencmble € in terms of deciphering
unngaleScottsboogaslmdxt,

12 Intelhgcnce Ageacy and to many other groups. And xt's not
13 )lust government, it's lots of people who are covering u

le involved in the trade, people mvolved in
15 the Mafia, people involved in
16 Q. Do you subscribe — are you of the view, Doctor,
17 that there was e

A.WclLImustsaythat was more than one

experience and knowledge.
QI'ugatol:gaL%mtcrmp:;f- do you

18

19 gunman,

20

21 believe that there was a conspiracy? Are you of the view
22 that there was a conspiracy?

23 A Well, if you have two or three or even six gunmen

24 shooting at the President simuitaneously in Dealey Plaza,

25 there

a coaspiracy.

\,...uw--Lh\no\m&wu—oomqamauw'—

unhap comfortable feeling about ho 1
ves.me a very , un e ut how
gc.ldcmbcracyxs mg;dmgxnthxscomtry and I think
that it's almost too mcomfonable for the Yubhc to put up
with. If it's true, we have a lot of bouse ¢

we have a lot of exposition to accomplish, to aclneve, in
order to kget ourselves into a straightened-out position

that the Federal founders of this country believed an
educated public could lead the executive and legisiative

has to be
Q- And do you believe that the cover-up is a part of

Li andtthE:ﬁ}fof mmmﬁmg ill
itics JFK you wi

expression, covering their ass, has been doing
consequence, you have a layer of, almost a
cova'-upstbatmakcavaydcnseobsu-ucuon
dermdmgandd:scovay of truth.

| e dant e
WN~OOVNIRWAEWN—
-1
5€
Doy
EE

branches to purposeful and constructive governament. Q. y question was, do you belicve that at
MR. MCGRAW: Okay. With all due bnguuofmneomnstmpmoﬁhe
rcbspect and no offense intended, Doctor, I'mgomgto WMP:B%M vesep are just one
object to answer as nonresponsive. - A co j
Bf’\(R.Mcyg&w Q. Well, let me ask it a different way. .Kn:youof
Q. Let me ask — 14 the view that persons who were involved in the conspiracy
A.WCH youlookatztwhcuxtccmo&ont}t 15 to kill JFx were also guilty of covering up information
in, please. 6assocmtedv1ththatconspmy?
y. Onc of the problems we labor under is that 11 A It'slikely. -
wexunw king from memary. The tape is the ultimate — Q. Dualbeform,:fyouwmmsm o you belicve --
A Sure, 7 19 and perhaps you don‘t have names, guhave
Q. -- arbiter of that, 20 government ageacics, or you
A Sure. - 21 names — of thosc who you waeptrtofthat
Q Let me just - letvmetlkeonemmcuckatm zzconsp . to kill the :
A. Sure AW, I'mnotagoodmﬂm
Q Dees the publicly information available — I'm 24 I'm not that close 2 student of thewholc oomg?sxtz, but
sorry. Does the information that's now publicly available,}25 there's no question in my mind that J. Edgar Hoover

age 175 - Page 180
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Page 181

biased and disinclined to be as concerned as he

been about the mugtty of the President's future. Now,
doesn't mean that he was involved in a conspiracy, but

by being a little bit less careful than he ought to ™~

have been, some dunﬁvceould happen without his being in

control as he should have been.

Q. Okay. I would like you to tell me --

A And the same thing can be said --

10 Q. --those - .

11 A Thesamethingcanbesaid-- .

12 MR KIZZIA: He's not finished talking.

13 THE WITNESS: -- of Kellerman and other

14 people in the Secret Service who themselves were

15 antagonistic to Kennedy.

16 BY MR MCGRAW:

17 Q. Okay. .

18 A And then there are a lot of people, and according

19 10 John Newman's book on JFK and the Viemam War, who were

20 in military industrial industry, who disliked the fact that

i announced in September and October that he

22 wanted to withdraw a tho

VO ~dAabdpm—?
EE ’ :
..

24 slowdown or a cessation of the Vietnam War at that time
25 would have been the economic future for many of

20 conv

2
2 advisors from Vietnam and |22
23 wanted to get all advisors out of Vietnam by 1965. Soa 23
24 MR. MCGRAW: 1don't think the doctor
25 ever told us exactly who told him that.

—

, Page 18]
lofsomeybc ot"thcu'rmn'nl mwm&'sacﬂviﬁaorm
2 maybe some people in ce t were |
3 iqahoo;sthhhim.hchadupmdmn%%mwdﬂchalloweds
4 him to kill Oswald And Oswald was, of course, the most
S important witness that should have been preserved very
6 carefully. In fact, they were taking him to the county
75a11ms_mdofthcculy3a.llinordcrtogivehimbcn:r

H] Eirgtwcnon, but they let Oswald — Ruby come in and kill
9

10 Q. Are there any other I5)::1501:5 or catitics whom you

11 belicve, based on the public record, were involved in the

12 consp

13 A [don't want to further conjecture because I

14 would -~ if {ou asked me that for writing a thesis or

15 some would then sit down and do a much more careful

16 job than [ have done looking at the literature. But in an

17 offhand way I can say there's plenty of credible evidence

18 in my view that a conspiracy may have existed. I've tried

19 to give you some sectors without much detail that could be

ng on this terrible . : - - :
0 advised you that your liféi:i.ishébc atrisk? ° -

an :

1 Q
MR KIZZIA: Objection.

the head Now, that kind of group and that kind of talk
are talking about wanting to Bobby Kennedy stop,
from messing with the Mafia, and to do so, maybe you have
to get Kennedy, John F. Kennedy the President.

10 MR WATLER: Objection. Nonresponsive.

11 BY MR MCGRAW:

12 Q. Were there others --

13 THE WITNESS: Well, there are a lot of

14 others. He's asking -

15 BY MR. MCGRAW: .

16 Q. Were there others involved? )

17 THE WITNESS: — me about iracies,

18 and I'm saying that there are a lot of different threads

19 that are pertinent to the answer, and they go from some
20 government officials and government agencies to

21 nongovernment groups. '

22 BY MR. MCGRAW:

23 Q. Were others involved in the conspiracy that you
24 haven't mentioned?

25 A Well, | think probably Ruby must have had some

1

2

3

4 Kcmedy({)axﬁcularl | .

S that you don't cut off a tail of the dog, you cut it off at
6

7

8

9

Page 182 Page 185
those companies, and - you know, helicopters and plane and | 1 . THE WITNESS: [ don't think it's e F
fighter and all kinds of comg:nm L 2 pertinent. [ told you that there are about four people
There were people in the Mafia who disliked Bobby 3 independently who s this, and they asked me to send
and I remember one of them saying 4 documents to my chil and to other persons whom [ trust

5 so that if | had an accidental death for one reason or

6 another, the material would not be lost. .

7 BY MR MCGRAW: .

3 Q Wh dqyounotthipkit'sgcrtinent? Let me tell
you why I think it's pertineat. Okay? There are some, I

10 think, who believe that there are pe?_plc among the

11 conspiracy group who feed and profit off of paranoia and

12 fear associated with consp: theories.

13 A By conspiracy group, you don't mean the

14 conspirators, but the people who —

15 Q. I mean the people today who spend vast amounts of

16 time examining issues and who make vast amount of

17 money from them. And as a result, I'm interested in

18 lkll}_awmg who in that group of peopic bas told you that your

19 life is m

-]

20 ) MR KIZZIA: I'm going to object to the
21 question because --
22 THE WITNESS: 1don't even know.

2 MR. KIZZIA: -~ it assumes facts not in
24 evidence. It's probably incorrect. I doubt that —
25 THE WITNESS: {don't even know how

-{19 the Dallas police had overiooked some information that

the single assassin, he would fit

13 Q. What about the Bu.)lu Police Department?

14 A Well, the Dallas Police Department foronethug
15 should not have let Ruby come in and murder Oswal

16 Q. Does that suggest to you their complicity in the
17 conspiracy? )

18, A There were some other evidences for that, that

Page 183 Page 136
1 relationship with the conspiracy, either tangentially or 1 they might be related or not related to the people who are i
2 direct ._z‘_’?_t;:,,,,, - 2 concerned about a conspiracy. S P |
"3 "Q."How about Oswald? 3 BY MR MCGRAW: o '
4 A Well, I think Oswald — mow, I'm 4 QDo &ou imow the identity of the people who told
[ conjecnmng[' ing here. t_l‘mnot bel;c gased S told ygi at? .
6 . I'm asking for your on - 6 A Oh, sure. ]
N 7 Q Oksy. And you don't want to reveal their names €|
8 Q. - the information available. 8 here . . <l
9 AY&:ﬁatOswalgeaidth?gapawy,andinmmy 9 gmm'tt%xnﬁmdw. I mean, it's — <
10 respects that may be true, were set up, o to 10 . ou fee you - .
11 sodxat!tcotﬂd%ecome in, 1 A Thciustionyou'rc is whether I am honest q

12 or not, and [ can say I'm being honest about this. Whether €|
13 I'm frank or not, I'm not being frank with you. But G
14 there's no reason for me to identify people who have 1
15 advised me this way.

16 Q. No,Idon't mean to -

17 A.lltggh:cnsm'gmtyou .thcqusnon.h form |
18 . 't mean to suggest in any way, shape or form |
19 tha?you're pot being honest here today. I'm interested in |

20 required them to offer better protection to the President, 20 determining who among this group of people is purveying |
21 and certainly should have offered better protection to 21 this notion of fear and panic.
22 Oswald. Now, Ruby is a kind of dark character, as you 22 _ MR KIZZIA: What group of people are

23 know, connected with the underworld and gmb[ing and 23 you refaring to? '

24 prostitution and other things. And directly or indirectly, 2 MR MCGRAW: 1don't know. That's who

25 the police department, either by virtue of gac attraction 25 ['m asking.
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1 MR KIZZIA: Well - 1 you aware of that? 2 190
2 BY MR MCGRAW: . . 2" A No. .
|3 _ Q. But let me say this: I will respect —~ do you 3 Q. Okay. Well, be is. And Gary Shaw is a Plaintiff
( )| 4 feelill at case the question? 4 in this case.
715 A Ifeel kind of by the question. 5 A Okay. :

6 Q. Okay. 1 won't pursue it any further. 6 Q. Okay? Are you aware of who the Defendants are?
7 MR WATLER: Well, just— 7 A Well, I suppose it's Lundberg.
H] THE WITNESS: If [ were to identi 8 Q. Georg: Lundberg is 2 Defendant?
9 people who thought I was in danger, they t thernselves 9 A Andthe JAMA

10 be in danger. 10 Q. And the AMA is a Defendant. My client, Mr.

11 BY MR MCGRAW: 11 Behn, is a Defendant.

12 Q. I will withdraw the question. I don’t want to 12 A Ol;ag'.

‘13 make you at all feel uneu.s?' ) 13 Q. And the Dallas Morning News is a Defendant.

14 A Well, I don't feel as if I were in danger because 14 A Ol;?'.

15 T have much more confidence in the sort of sensibility or 15 Q. And Mr. Sutheriand is a Defendant.

16 rationality of humankind. Idon't think it's worth _ 16 A Okay.

17 anybody's while to bump me off for any reason. But having |17 MR NELSON: And Mr. Breo, the reporter

18 had people whom I trust say that [ should be cautious about
19 this put it in my mind, and then when I was sprayed with
20 Eaesomeandwa,s fearful of being burnt like the monk in

21 streets of Saigon, you melt pretty fast, | know that,

22 and that gave me pause.

23 Q Let me just say I regret that you have found

24 yourself in the state of concern that you're in, Doctor.
28 I want to understand better -- and this is

18 for the Journal, is a Defendant.
19 THE WITNESS:- [ don't know Mr. -
20 Sutheriand. CoT ’

21 MR. MCGRAW: He's sitting right over

22 there in the blue suit. tting righ

23 THE WITNESS: Ob, okay.

24 BY MR. MCGRAW:

25 Q. Do you have any knowledge whatsocver, however

Page 188
1 anotber area of;xmimﬁonthatmsmtoftoucbdonbztgc
2 I don't think was cvcr.f%lly explored How did you get in

4 g
5 Q. No, no. I mean, what were the forces that
6 grough_t ;ou together? How did it happen? What was the
7 dynamic
8 A Iwas told before I left that there was a desire
9 to have me give a deposition on my personal, direct

.0 experience 1n relation to the Kennedy assassination because

( it was pertinent to a problem that was involved here, and [
2 understood that it was in relation to a suit ~ and | don't
3 know who brought the suit ~- against the AMA -~ JAMA. And
4 what [ expected was that [ would give my direct personal
s experience in relation to the JFK assassination.

5 Q. Who was it that told you that?

7 A. Professor Fetzer.

3 Q. Do you know how Professor Fetzer was aware of the
) desire that your deposition be taken? _

) A g{o, I don't know who thought it was pertinent or

! desirable.

? Q. Do you know how Professor Fetzer is connected to
3 this litigation at all?

4 A Well, I take it that he's probably involved in

5 it. Idon't know.

Page 191
1 acquired, about who is funding this litigation?
2. A [haveno idea.
3 MR KIZZIA: Objection.
4 THE WITNESS: [have no idea. I can be
$ very frank, free and cordial about that. I just don't
6 know. Ididn't know about the litigation until - [ didn't
7 know the deposition was even about that. I thought the
8 deposition was about my direct, al experiences in
9 respect to the assassination of Jobn F. Kennedy.
10 BY MR MCGRAW:
it Q. I recognize that you're probably thinking you
12 bave been here long eno
13 MR KIZZIA: 1think he probably thinks
14 he was here long enough several hours ago.
15 BY MR MCGRAW:
19 [ oo seqiaintad with all d 1
17 A I'm getting acquainted wit] you guys, an
18 would be glad to go to dinner with you
19 Q. Let me just say this, Dr. Livingston.
20 A Yeah '
21 Q. I represent David Belin —
22 Alsee
23 Q. — who bas been sued by Dr. Crenshaw and by Gary
24 Shaw, and I have an obligation to ask questions of you to
25 _represent Mr. Belin. And Mr. Kizzia may not agree that the

189,
b- 7 Qu Weunld it surprise you to leax-ut'.hatllnm:mv?;ge
! heard the man's name before?
i A Well, yes, yes.
Q. Doyouknowthathc'snotaputytotbe
i litigation?
; thA' I didn't know. I don't know one way or the
* other, :

.Q Who clsc have you had discussions with about this
litigation?

A. Nobody, really.

Q. Mr. Fetzer? Did - I think might bave
testified - [ may be wrong, but I'm just trying to call
tlsa::l;my_ mc‘;nory. Did you talk about this litigation with

_A. No. I know that Aguilar gave me some material
with the AMA material and his comments and so forth, and 1
. haven't read that carefully. :
( ) Q. Dosﬁubow—m_yquawmthatbr. Creashaw
and Drs w are the PlaintifTs here?
A No.

MR KIZZIA: Gary Creashaw is not a
doctor.
MR. MCGRAW: I'm SOfTy.

BY MR. MCGRAW:
Q. Dr. Crenshaw is a Plaintiff in this case. Are

Page 192
ucstions I have torask vosd lo-beazked: et -what 4 need
on behalf of Mr. Belin is not driven by what Mr,
izzia thinks, it's driven by the fact that my client has
suedb{d Mr.xKizzia'sc;icnts, mdl'vegot:n defend
clicat. And so logize for ing you bere, but in
todomydut;pt%myclient, 've got to ask you thesc
I appreciate that.

9 MR KIZZIA: Well, ] object to the

10 speech. And 1 want the record to reflect that Dr.

11 Livi hohgs’becnmdmngﬁnfgdcposlwd:&nynowfo: ¢
12 over four ro scventy-five percent o
13 which has been adun ythiscnt)ywex_nnination. And I

14 think that we've gone way far afield in terms of relevar

15 of examination during this cross-examination, and I think
16 thatit'sg:tingtotlx int of — if it hasn't aiready

17 reached m%omt-q mttl;ai;rly’mdwly

18 harassing and badgering this witness.

19 Tifewrmss: xhavg;t{dth;;wlnd ied.
20 or want to explain am y worTie
2,,,5?"5;‘?:&“,,,“,“_ ally about the truth coming out in
22 relation to 8 very historic and i t event that

23 affects much of the world, not just the United States. |

24 am also ly commutted childhood to the present

e
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25 to trying to find the truth about issues that are
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o important. And I have no knowledge or stake about the

Page 193

2 lawsuit that brings me here. [ didn't even know about the
3 context or the people invoived.
4 But I want to offer myself for any
s amount of time or if I can be helpful and
6 constructive, and I don't want to siander anybody.
7 a great sympathy for George Lun, because [ think he's
8 been a generally good editor. But as [ explained earlier,
9 if the sweep of media treatment of this problem is

10 to defuse or cover the cover-up, they can hardly be fauited

11 for coming forth in their publications with information

12 that is consistent with what is out there. But that

13 doesn't mean that the truth is being arrived at.

14 BY MR MCGRAW:

15 Q. Have you read the JAMA articles?

16 A [ havenot.

17 MR KIZZIA: No. )

18 THE WITNESS: I have copies of them )

19 here, and I was intending to study on the airpiane and in

20 the hotel room, and I would have maybe spent some time this

21 aftermoon looking at them, but I haven't. :

22 BY MR. MCGRAW:

23 Q. Do I understand the purpose of the press

24 cooference in New York to have been the promotion of this

ETMilti-Page™ ROBERT LIVINGSTON, M. D., 11/19/9:}
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Q. Okay. And what F'm trying
Q. . v 'm trying to find out is when in
those other jurisdictions where you had licenses
uld have expired.
A Well, the Connecticut one would have expired, I
1952 or something like that when I moved out to

LA

Q. Okay.
A. And the Maryiand one, I'm not sure that I even

had one there, but if [ had one, it would have expired

1 about(l)9k633or'64orsomcthxnghkcthat

12 Q. .

13 A But {ve never used a medical license for any --

14 to any real extent.

15 Q. So just so I have the complete picture is, is the

16 last onc to have expired probably been -- would it have
17 been around the carly 1960s, '63, somewhere in there?
18 A Yeah, yeah, at the most. I haven't needed to be

19 licensed. [ was licensed and I have cared for patients and
20 so forth, but that's not my practice, really, and I haven't

21 taken responsibility for a patient for many years. [ get

22 asked questions and I give advice and I get peoglc in touch
2 Bvxd; docthrs, but it's not really ﬁcx . nl‘:m ngt

24 having a license is no disgrace. 't you have

25 medical licenses either. ~ -

(=20~ T- - I e S VR YU W e
D B

—

25_book, Killing the Truth?
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1 A Ithink that was the purpose behind it. My
2 purposewasmo;_eu&asapag..mduconocmedmynmhnga
3 contribution to telling in reference to the

4 assassination.

5 . Okay. And you traveled to New York and to
6Daﬁas,asl ndk d it, on your own —

7 A Yes. mlsmcosun%aemesomthxqgmthannvo

8 thousand dollars to come . And I live on a very

9 limited income. You would think a medical doctor and an
10 old professor would be rich, but I live on a very

11 limited income, and I have checks bounce now and then, and
12 Iammakmgaﬁatcfforttouytobchclpﬁnhcm. I

13 hope II'm being belpful -

4 QI--

6 3. T o that cverybody pere appreciates that. Arc
16 Q w that ¢ apprecia

17 you presently a licensed M. D.?

) . Page 197}
1 Q. No, I'm not trying to attach a value to it one ;
2 way or the other. [ just was asking.

3 I wantto talk for a moment about the

4 circumstances surrounding the Humes conversation.
5 . VIDEOGRAPHER: Before you start, I have

6 three minutes left on this tape. Would you like me to --
1 MR MCGRAW: That would be fine. i

8 VIDEOGRAPHER: ~ before you get

9 started?

10 MR. MCGRAW: That would be fine.
11 VIDEOGRAPHER: We're off the record.
12 (A recess was taken.
13 VIDEOGRAPHER: We're on the record.
14 KIZZIA: Just again, [ want to

MR
15 state for the record that this deposition started at
16 12:28 p.m. It's now 4:55 p.m. So we've been going on for
17 approximately four-and-a-half hours, and it's my

4 I haven't had the need.

5 Q. Okay. I just want to make sure I've got the

6 picture bere. Your California liccnse expired around 1957;

7 1s that correct?

8 A Itdidn't expire, [ just didn't renew it.

Q. Didn't renew it. " Okay. Where clse have you been
10 a licensed physician? )

11 A ] think in Conpecticut, Maryland and California.

12 I may have been licensed in Massachusetts for part of the

13 time, too. But [ really haven't been practicing medicine

14 in the traditional sense of baving a contract with patients
15 to take care of them. I've been trying to figure out how
1<7slt‘hebmtutnworks,and,aslsaid.that‘saknottypmblcrn,

17 k-n-o-t-t-y.

18 Q. I understand. Well —

19° A Even guys don't know how it works.

20 Q- I couldn't agree with you more on score.

21 When did - what I would like to know is, with respect
22 to each of the places in which you bad medical liccnses —
23 A I'm not even confident for sure about those, but

o

18 A Yeah, but the thing is, | haven't kept current 13 understanding that the direct examination took twenty to

19 with this for a long time because ['ve been-teaching basic 19 thirty minutes. And this has gone beyond the point, 1n my

20 medical sciences. 20 opinion, my humble opinion, of ridiculousness.

21 Q. When you say “kept current with this,” what are 2 . MR MCGRAW: I find it — and [ cannot

22 you refcrriniatg? 22 resist saying this. I find it absolutely galling that

23 A Well I aliccnseinCalifomiabcginningin 23 Plaintiffs' 1 complains about the length of a

24 1943 and kept that license up, I think, at least 24 deposition where there have been three examiners thus far

25 1957 or thereabouts. When“Ywmttowork or the 25 that has not yet gone four or five hours, when Plaintiffs' f
195 Page 198§

1 %ovcmment,lletthelicensc . But ] had one in Feee Counsel himself took a deposition in excess of nine hours 1

2 Connecticut. I had one.part of the time-in:Maryland, but { of one witness. . .

3 haven't renewed it. When I came back to California again, MR. WATLER: 1believe it was in excess

1

2

3

4 of fourteen hours if you're referring to Mr. Breo in this
5 case. -

6 MR. MCGRAW: Having said that, let me

7 continue on with my questions. L .

1] ] m:'hxs KIZZIA: Of course, this avl?thcm is ;
9notaga?tj to this case, again, coming way from
10 San Diego at his own expense.

| THE WITNESS: Well, I didn't come for

12 just this, but I'm comfortable.

13 MR NELSON: Thank you.

14 BY MR MCGRAW:

. ANNOAN

15 . Doctor, whea you called Commander Humes, did you
16 ul?himmttheBctgleospiul?

17 A Yes. .

18 . Did ask for him by name?

19 A No, [ didn't know his name.
20 Q. You did not know at that point who the --

21 A No.
2 . - team was?
23 S. Nomnobody knew then, or nobody outside

24 the California was certainly —
kay. ‘

24 the . .. .
25 Q. And did you identify yourself?

DIANA HENJUM REPORTING SERVICE, P.C. DALLAS, TX 780-5552
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1A QAi;.dyu uh-huh. .
2 QA youhadp;agobkm.rustofﬂofgcmng
3 a line into the hospital; is that correct? :

~| 4 A No, it was easy. [ called the ital, and then
(, )| 5 1 called the Officer of the Day, and be me by

6 reputation an .

7 me. And thi:ay}t’)u got in touch with Dr. -- Commander
8 Humes? i . )
9 A He put me directly in touch with Commander Humes.
10 Q. What - could you tell from Dr. Humes' tone of
‘11 voice or manner of h what his emotional state was?
‘12 A Well, ] didn't think there was anything special
13 about it. He scemed to be comfortable, at ease, and he was
14 collegial in his interaction with me.
1S Q. How long was your conversation?
16 A That's very hard to say. I would think between
17 fifteen minutes and a half-hour, probably less than that,
18 fifteen ~
19 Q. Less than what? .
200 A Well, probably fifteen minutes, less than half an

21 hour. 21 A Oh, I should think it would be clear. The

22 Q. Did be tell you how long he had been at the 22 trouble was that it was obscured in part by the

23 hospital? 23 tracheostomy.

14+ A No . 2¢ Q. Did you know that at the time?

s Q. And we talked earlier about the time of the call. 25 A Oh, yes, sure. They put a tracheostomy tube in

, Page 199

; Mgdgkwmw Page 202
A - idn't want - I didn't have
3 the cerebellum then strongly in mind came later,

?
. That the orderly and the nurse knew well enough
9 to distinguish the cerebellum coming out of the wound.
10 But, of course, doctors since then have verified this
11 severally, and so then that became later an important
12 issue. But the conversation with Humes was limited to the

14 ol;eDid you have some concern that Dr. Humes would
not be able to see the oeck wound?

16 A No, I assumed that he had full information about

17 1t, but that's why it was pertinent that he said he hadn't

b o ol T m o md - e be fi

19 Q We m ut actnally first .

20 stood over the President's v )

Page 200
! There was some discussion, 3:30 to 4:30. Would you -
2 A 3:30 to 4:00 is what [ said originallg', and it
3 may have been somewhat later than that, but it was
4 certainly well before the 6:30 date that the -
5 Q I'm trying to put it within boundaries on the
§ outside. Was it — and was 4:00 the latest that you think
7 it would have been or -~
8 A Idon't know., .
9 Q. 3:30 to 4:00 is your best estimate?
3

A. Yeah
~1  Q Whyat thataggint in time - or let me ask you
this: You heard about the neck wound om the radio.
3 Correct?
+ A Yes.

5 Q. And so I — that's information that probably was
3 hwdgy millions of people, wouldn't you say?
© A Correct.
. Q. Okay. Why did you feel like it was ur?eczf' ic
(Iiiuty toobn);:g that infox):mation to the angn of Dr.
umes?

A Well, two things. One, I had some personal
experience with wounding, and that made m&gtitc sure at
the outset that it was-a wound of eatry. And that was
reinforced by the testimony of the doctors at the time from

' Page 203
1 right away.

2 Q. You knew when you called Dr. Humes that the

3 bullet wound hole had beea obscured by the tracheostomy?

4 A Well, I don't know that it had been obscured, but

s I knew the tracheostomy had been done right in that region
6 and that it could obscure the neck wound. :
7 Q And is that why you were calling, to make sure —
8 A No. No, [ was calling to identify for sure that

9 he knew there was a small wound in the neck, and if it were
10 obscured by the tracheostomy, you nevertheless, doing a

11 careful autopsy, would be able o trace the path of that

12 wound and tdentify whether it was indeed a wound of entry.
13 Q. But for some reason you felt compelled to call a
14 doctor, which I pr you had no reason to believe — to

15 doubt his ility?

16 A No.

17 Q. And let him know that there — he was going to be
18 receiving a body with a neck wound in it?

19 A Yes. And that that had to be 2 wound of

20 entrance. That's the significant thing.

21 Q. Okay. And -- but the information that you had
22 which led you to conclude that it was a wound of catrance
23 was information that came over the radio. Correct?

24 A Correct. It was ~

Parkland Hospital by radio again, and because [ had
Page 201
responsibility as Scientific Director for two of the
National Institutes of Health that were the most pertinent
government agencies to be concerned about the
Interpretation of the -- and the consequences of the
President's wounding as it affected the brain. It was
known then that he had gotten shot in the head. And I had
to be -- not only importuning to talk with Dr. Humes, but
to try to be helﬁnﬁ:,l' ) .

Q. Do you know whether any otber doctors similarly
felt a responsibility and called Dr. Humes with that
information?

A Well, who was more pertinent?

Q. I'm sorry?

A. Who was more pertinent than 17 Name somebody in
the government who had more direct responsibility.

Q. Ob, I'm not suggesting that there was or there
wasn't. ['m just saying, do you know whether there were

-~.any others who felt -
‘ A. I don't have any idea.

Q - ibility and called ~—

A. Ask Commander Humes. He doesn't remember my
call, presumably, or forgot it before he did the autopsy
maybe. [ don’t think that's the case. '

. Q- Why were you so — if I understand the call, the
nicce of information that you wanted to impart to him was

25__ Q. Dr. Livingston, what — —

1 A It was described as a wound, as a clean, neat,- .
2 small wound, just a few millimeters long. It wasn't the

3 blown_i%en wound of exit. " .

4 Q rter, whoever it was, was specific in
5 describi rzwound?

6 A Well, there were more than one rt. Gee,

7 there were lots of reports about that neck wound, and there
3 were reports attributed to the doctors that it was not only
9aneckb‘rmﬁd._bmxhamwas_awmﬁfi?fep .

10 Q. Dr. Livingston, what is a patho

1 kamxobjccuon.Askgzzi

12 answered. . .

13 THE WITNESS: I tried to explain

14 neuroscientist earlier, and that was complicated enough. I
15 don't think there's any question about who 2 pathologist
16 is.

17 BY MR. MCGRAW: . .
18 Q. No, I'm ask — | want you to cxplain to the jury

19 what a pathologist docs. .

20 A cu,apﬁztlogisismpedabanwhnmght
21 be called the negative side of &hﬁol'ogy and , that
22 is, the diseased and measurab. icits, and it goes

23 the way from molecular biology to whole body injury and

24 manipulation and so on. And traditionally the pathotogist
e the ome to tae & body after death and make a
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. |1 dissection and make a definitive determination of the cause 1 Q. And is this work that a — 208
2 of death. of death? is a £ ic pathologi 2 AYo}xcnn-_- ;
3 . Causc of death? What is a forensic ologist? 3 . — foreosic pathologist —
4 ggﬁwho,xsooncumdwithisuﬁof.daththn 4 S.Youm—
s have legal significance, a murder or a ora S Q. —is trained -- I'm sorry, I didn’t mean to
6 influence that might have bxnpupeu-az:yimgrbm mm 6 you. stop
7 of - you know, lots of categories. 7~ A You can put a radiopaque solution in there, like
8 Q Who would — if somconc wanted to choose another sttopu{morsonmhingaﬁigthagthatwﬂlshowupon
9 person to determine whether a bullet wound was an catrance 9 X ray as a dense thing, an iodine-containing compound, for
10 wound or an exit wound, who would you choose to do that? 10 example, that will show you what the path been and the
11 Who would be the expert to do that? o 11 spread of damage as a consequence of the bullet
12 A Well, at the surface of examining the patient in 12 penetration.
13 the first place, it would be somebody who had lots of 13 Q. And are these things that the forensic
14 exlpcricnce with bullet and shrapnel wounding, and there are |14 pathologist is trained to do?
15 a [ot of people in inner c:::es and lots of people in 15 A Oh, sure. Even an ordinary pathologist without
16 military medicine who have that kind of experience. In 16 special forensic training knows how to do that.
17 relation to a postmortem examination, there are lots of 17 Q. And in order to reach a — the forensic
18 things that can be done, for exampie, to find the bullet 18 pathologist, to do that, would examine the body and do the
19 and trace the pathway that a bullet or fragments of a 19 things that you're describing --
20 buuetAmBuu is through air, it has 20 A Yes the .
21 s a butlet trave| air, ithas-a 21 Q. - in the presence of the |
22 supersonic wave, shockwave, ing in front of it, and 22 A Yes. Youcan'tdoit well without being in
23 it travels alongside the bullet as a kind of shroud 23 the presence of the body. a4
24 trailing behind, and then behind the bullet there's a 24 Q. If I understood your earlier testimony, the two
25 _turbulence. And when the bullet penetrates flesh, it 25_pieces of information that — and I've - we've gone over ||
Page 206 . Page 209|}
1 dimples the flesh and pushes through and entérs this way 1this,bmli'ustwmttolaythcfoxmdaﬁouforthe e ,
2 rather quietly, and then when it passes through the 2 questions I'm going to ask you. The two picces of
3 tissues; it begns to affect the tissues by virtue of this 3 information that you feel you possess which you have
4 shroud of supersonic wave. For instance, it can fracture 4 felt compelied to bring forward relate to your conclusion
5 bones without touching the bone in some cases if it's a s that the neck wound was a2 wound of entry. Is that one of
6 relatively fragile bone. And then it creates a tearing and 6 them?
7 sglitting tunnel of damage injury that follows the course 7 A Yes. : ’
8 of the bullet. . 8 Q Oksy. And the second is the observation with
9 And when it exits the wound, it tends to blow 9 respect to the cercbellar tissoe; is that correct?
10 out, as [ said, to make a cruciate or a star, stellar kind 10 A Correct.
11 of configuration of tearing of the flesh and often 11 | Q. And your conclusion based on - your conclusion
12 protrusion of material from tissues and so on out the 12 is that those two factors indicate a wound of entry from
13 wound. You would look for the course of the bullet using 13 the shots from the front; is —
14 probes, using direct dissection. You would look for the 14 A Yeah
15 Eullct or path of the bullet by seeing fragments of the 1S Q. — that correct?
16 bullet or the bullet itself lodged in a certain place, and 16 A Yeah

17 Yop would establish what the course of the bullet had been. {17 Q. Okay. Now —

f it were a knife wound or something else, you would look |18 A What I could do would be to give you as a further
19 atit that way. ) . 19 exhibit, if you like, the testimony that I read in New York
20 Q. Okay. With respect to a bullet, you mentioned a 20 that relate to both those and to give a careful

21 number of things that you would do. 21 explanation. It's briefer than you would get by asking me
22 A Yeah 22 a series of questions.
22 Q. You would look for fragments. Is that one? 23 Q. I don't really intend to ask you a lot of

4 A You would look -- you would examine the wound of |24 questions, but we would like to have that document —
25 entrance, and if there's a wound of exit, you would examine |25~ A. [ would be very glad —

000292 “Fz
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1 that. . 1 Q. - attached to the record -

2 Qletmejust— = 2 A —toprovide that

3 A Sure. ot E ' 3 Q. -~ as the next exhibit — what number -- whatever

4 Q. If you were looking at a wound — - | 4 that would be.

$ A Yeah s MR. KIZZIA: That would be 10.

6 Q. - if you're trying to determine whether it's 2 6 THE WITNESS: Number 10.
7wom§iofcnmcemomdlofexit.wh;ﬁdoyoudo? 7BY3(RNMOGRAIW: e to ask Bvoothetical

8 Alt'swv inarily. It's categori ] . Now, I'm go a hypo!

9 asybecangtfivymmdof gmisdnsdimpy ing and 9 'Mmﬁthmefoygghemom_ent. okay, that the
10 penctration without much surrounding damage. it'san (10 reports that you received from Dallas with respect to

11 exit, it's a stellar or a cruciate splitting of the skin 11 cutrance wound were incorrect and that the reports you

12 and surface with extrusion. 12 received with respect to the cerebellar tissue were

13 . Okay. And to be -~ if — in order to take the 13 incorrect. Would you  with me that you would ot be

14 ysis to a complete conclusion, even though you might |14 able to reach the usions that you bave reached? €N
15 have looked at those first things that you're talking about |15 A Yes. .

16 and reached a conclusion, are there other things that you |16 MR KIZZIA: Sounds like a good place

17 would do to do a complete snalysis — 17 to stop, huh, Tom? .
{18, A Well, as [ mentioned - ’ 18 MR MCGRAW: Not quite.

19° Q. --to cnsure certainty in your analysis 19 BY MR MCGRAW: . ;
20 '/LWelLasInzntimed.t’;/oucanlook or X-ray 20 S.Amyonamthatthe—youmdyouhmnot §
2 f“d?m“ lookft'he?( or_m tgsﬂ:fﬂ‘:bu}lgtnmty g ﬂb? Ihamg:mdlimcndwpmthcm. |
22 lie. Youcan or X-ray cvl o o A. INo. ve T ,
f 23 but [ didn't know that the deposition was going to be on

23 bullet, which in some cases it will reveal. You can put Y d
24 probes in, or you can actually dissect down to the trough 24 this subject. i )
25 of the bullet path itself. 25 Q. Are you awarc that in those AMA articies the
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| three sutopsy doctors unsnimously concluoded that there were 1 Livingston, that at whatever point you feel 1i
172 twobgllctsthatmuckthel’mdentfmmthemﬂ zm%mmm«mme&wuym?g%m
_ 13 A No 3 deposition or badgering or harassing W
4 Q. You're not aware of that? 4 speak up, sir? yod Yo d you
( ) s A No. . . _ 5 THE WITNESS: Yeah, I feel comfortable.
6 Q. Are you aware that in those articles, four of the 6 You're good guys, and you have jobs to do and professional
7 attending physicians at Parkland stated that cy Saw 7 talent that | admire. I just want to be available for the
Snothingmthccmcez}encyroommconsxstcmm the 8 extent of whatever you want to draw out of me, and I'll do
9 conclusions reached by the three autopsy doctors? 9 my best to be a responsible witness.
10 A Idid not know that. . . 10 MR WATLER: Okay. [ think you have
11 Q. Is that -- would t]laat mforgauon be oi:abcmthe 11 m and I for “”mb‘m thfz_n {ou have been. But for
12 to you in reaching a conclusion with respect 1o 12 tever reason, Mr. Kizzia feels it necessary to suggest
13 buﬁ)ets that su'?i:k the President came from the front 13 that we're somehow taking advantage of your time, taking
14 versus the back? ] 14 advantage of your ~
15 A Yes, I would like to look at the evidence 15 THE WITNESS: Well, I'm worried about
16 carefully. I would like to see their explanation. The 16 your time and about the overall expense represented by six
17 neck wound has been explained as a wound of exit, and I 17 or seven lawyers in attendance concentrating on littie Eob
(8 think that's a prepostzrops&gpoal. I don't believe 18 Livingston.
19 that's Possxblc to create in way — 19 MR WATLER: And understand that Mr.
0 Qls -- . 20 Kizzia sent out the invitations to this party -
! A — especially a bullet that still had lots of ' 21 THE WITNESS: | understand.
12 energy to go elsewhere and do other things. . 2 MR MCGRAW: - not any of us,
3 Q. Nonetheless, you would find interesting their 3 MR RIZZIA: Well, I certainly didn't
4 statements? . 24 1ntend 10 have the party last five hours.
5___A Oh I would be very appreciative and respectful 25 THE WTINESS: Well, quit worrying about
_ T Page 212 - Page 215
1 of their conclusions if they came up to contrary 1 me in this regard.
2 conclusions. . 2 MR KIZZIA: Thank
3 Q. Where did you get the — I take it in the course 3 THE WITNESS: Youig?r‘eactuallygottwo
4 of your contact with Mr. Livingstone - 4 reports here,
$ A I'met him for the first time about three days ago 5 BY MR MCGRAW:
5 or two days ago. . 6 Q. There are. _
7 Q. Okay. But what [ want to know is, in comnection ? A I'm reaching the second one now. In the first ’
3 with your press conference and the contact that you have 8 one I read the summary, and the second one, I'm seeing that
» bad with the folks in the press conference, and in 9 this is concerned with the CIa activities.
) connection with your contact with Mr. Kizzia, none of these 10 MR. KIZZIA: My copy doesn't look like
™\ folks have revealed to you the contents of the AMA — 11 either document is complete.
U A No. 12 MR MCGRAW: They're not.
3 Q - article. Correct? ) 13 MR. KIZZIA: Okay.
¢+ A No, nor the reason for the suit, nor the nature 14 THE WITNESS: Well, Mr. McGraw, I have
5 of the challenges and so on. ) 15 leafed through this casually and with an eye o pick up
; MR MCGRAW: Let's mark this whatever 16 highlights. If you want to'ask me -
* is the next appropriate number. _ 17 BY MR. MCGRAW:
: Scposition Exhibit 11 was marked) ~ 13 Q. Let me ask you - )
© BY MR MCGRAW: . - 19 A - questions, you might let me look back again,
Q. Would you take a quick look, thumb through, if 20 but this is a very brief - _ .
you would, tor, at the document that I've put in front |21 Q. I understand. I will be directing your
of you. - . 22 attention —
MR. WATLER: Is this Exhibit 11 now, I 23 A - quick study. .
? E 24 Q.—tosomepqmonsofx.t..'rhcfrontp.aﬁepf
THE WITNESS: It's 11. 25 that document indicates that it is — or the title is
Page 113 o0 on Aseatetmmtiome o210 .
- oiihes 41 - THE REPORTER: Can' [ change my disk 1 Report of the Select Committee on Assassinations; §:5. -} - - |
real quick? 2 House of Represcatatives, Nimrﬁﬁh Ca?m. Findings
MR MCGRAW: Uh-huh. 3 and Recommendations, March 29, 1979. And what I will
MR. KIZZIA: Do you have any questions? 4 wgrwent to you, Dr. Livingston, 1s that the that
BY MR. MCGRAW: 5 follow up to the next cover page are excerpts of that
.tXIcllLIldon'.t kncgzcif it.;ml dtl'ci)kr‘you to ke 6 repor§
rcag ¢ whole thing, Doctor, wo u to 7 A Yes. _
whatever time you would like to scan the — ¥o 3 Q O% And thea there's the cover page, Junc 1975
A ['m just looking at the summary of the evidence. 9 Report to the President by the Commission oa CIA Activitics
MR. KIZZIA: Well, you know, after 10 Within the United States, and I will represent to you that o
oing on now five hours of deposition, I don't think it's 11 what follows behind that cover page are portions of that
air to hand this witness, I don't know, a twenty, 12 report. o
x}u.ar;yk-%ag document and ask him to read it. If you want 13 A R:gt. N
© » asking the s« &@LQ 4 o
MR. MCGRAW: Iam not 15 A
witness to read it. Igidtomewitxmstgtakcwbatcvc 16  Q Would you turn to the second page of the L=
time he likes to scan it. 17 document. o
lefbicfxw: Dr. Li 18 A The first document?
. . You questions about it, Dr. Livingston, 19 Q. Correct.
that you feel you cannot answer because of the — 20 A I'm there. .
A I'll tell you. . 21 . At the bottom it forty-one. Do you see
. == fact that you haven't read it, I have 22 that? At the bottom of second it says —
con%xdcnceyouwintcllme. . px} MR. NELSON: Has a page n .
A Yeah 24 BY MR MCGRAW:

MR. WATLER: [ would also ask, Dr. 25 Q. — pege number forty-one.
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' 21 =
A Oh, .‘nm'sztheﬁx-stpalgeor:t'ti:t:doz:m::t:m.l,.sa Pagz‘;

1 1 results of the snalyses by its experts in the ficlds of

2 first page of the text of the document. Okay. zfotepsjcpamology,pthzphy,wo icg, wound :
3 Q. I)ust want to make surc we're on the same page. 3baﬂmgmwuvanmmalysis. committee |
4 A Yes. 4 conciuded that Pregident Kennedy was struck by two shots |
5 Q. The first paragraph of the text says, "The 5 fired from behind.* b

6 President’'s Committee on the Assassination of President | 6 Do you see that?

7 Kennedy (Warren Commission) concluded that Presideat | 7 A Yes!

8 Kennedy was struck by two b that were fired from | 8 Q. As you sit here today, do you -- can you :
9 above and behind him.® 9 cnunciate any flaws in the analysis that was done by this |
10 Do you see that? 10 committee? '
11 A Correct. . 11 A Yes. Ican say that there are limitations to the

12 Q. So are you aware that that is the — one of the 12 neutron activation analysis, and there are limitations to

13 conclusions reached by the Warren Commission? 13 the reaction times and alignment, and there are limitations

14 A Oh, yes. Yes, [ know that. 14 indeed to some of the issues relating to X rays and

15 Q. Okay. Now, if you turn to the next page, page 15 photographs and so on. Andaslmcntionedy;rlier in my

16 forty-two — 16 deposttion, the X rays have recently been revealed by Dr.

17 A Yes. . . 17 Mantik to have been composites, and since a lot of this

18 . - the first full paragraph that begins, "Since . |18 evidence — medical evidence depends on those X rays,

19 the YamCommssxon'- 19 ﬁxat's%lworryu".hm ord limi

20 A Yes e s 20 . We S3Y -~ Was your w imitations
21 Q. - says, “Since the Warren Commission completed - [21 on analymrm Y ¥o
22 its investigation, twootherGovu-nmqggnls have 22 A Yeah
23 subjected the X rays and photographs during the 23 Q. What I would like for you to do is to explain to
24 autopsy on President Kennedy to cxamination by independent |24 mcwhatyonmdcrmdtogenthcﬂawsinthemal i
25

medical cxperts. A team of forensic pathologists appointed 25 undertaken by the House Committee, becaunse the House |
Page 218|" Page 221
by Attorney General Ramsey Clark in 1968 and a pancl 1 Committec — let me tell you why I ask that 'I'heH:)g:sc f

1
2 retained by the Commission of the CIA Activitics Within the 2 Committee reaches a conclusion very different from the |
3 United States (Rockefeller Commission) in 1975 reached the 3 conclusion that you eounciated in response to the questions ‘
4 same basic conclusion: The President was struck by two | « elicited by Mr. Kizzia.

5 bullets from behind." : S A I'maware,

1 Do you see that? 6 MR KIZZIA: Well, wait just a second.

7 A Yes,Ido. . .. | 7 The House Select Committee concluded that there was a

8  Q Were you aware that the two other commissions, if | 8 gunman on the grassy knoll and there probably was a

9 you will, reached the same conclusion of that of the Warmren 9 consp behind or involved in the assassination of

10 ission, onc in 1975 and one in 1968? 10 m&m So your question, to that extent at

11 A Yes : 11 least, is mischaracterization of the evidence and not

12 Q You were aware of that? 12 accurate.

13 A Yes. 13 BY MR MCGRAW:

4 Q Oka?. 14 Q. The conclusions that I'm referring to that you

15 A I had read these documents a long time ago. 15 offered to Mr. Kizzia were that there were bullets fired

16 Q. Okay. Now, are you aware of the fact — or were 16 from the front —

17 you aware of the report of the Select Committee on 17 A Right. .

18 Assas‘?matxons, U. S. House of Representatives? 12 Q I-l.x gt.gat hit President Kennedy?

19 19 A t.

21 A Well, I don't want to confess 1o 21 reaches a different conclusion?

22 responsibly familiar, but I'm casuaily . . 22 A Yes

23 Q. Are you aware that that House Select Committee (23 Q. Okay.

24 likewise reached a conclusion that President Kennedy was [2¢ A This I've known for several years. ,

25 struck by two bullets from behind? _ 25 Q. Okay. Given that you have a different -

Page 219 Page 222}
| enuncisted a different conclusion than the House Committee, |

A Yes. <
20 Q. And are you familiar generally with that report? 20 Q. Do you agree with me that the House Committee
Lm. A

A Yes.

1
2 Q Are you familiar with the analysis thet was . - ...« .: |.2 I want to clicit from you what it is about the House

3 undertaken in connectior with the House Committee? 3 Committee's analysis that you find flawed.

4 A Well, I know some of the analyses that were - 4 MR. KIZZIA: Well, I think be's a

s performed, yeah. | know about them as a reader. . s answered that question. I object to it as being and

6 Q. If you will look on forty-two and succeeding | 6 answered.

7 pages, you will sce that is on forty-two a 7 BY MR MCGRAW: L
sgad.i?."rbemedialevim.' &s;onaeethst? 8 Q. Well, you said there were limitations on the

9 A Yes, uh-huh. - 9 peutrofiactivation analysis. What does that mean?
10 Q. And then on page forty-four, "Reaction times and (10 A7 Well, for instance, when you try to identify <
11 alignment”? 11 bullets on the basis of ncutron analysis, youcanbe 3
12 A Yes 12 mistaken about that, and you can even have bullets coming  (}
13 Q Do you see that? 13 from other directions which might be contributing to 4
14 AYga then . five. "Neatron 14 panansrdd'thalwmﬂdbpmondenlaoft. Now, thisisoutof |
15 . A on page forty-fi activation 15 ield, so I can't give you a -
16 analysis™? e 16 my MR NELSON: which reminds me of an N
17 A Yes, 17 objection that should be made throughout your testimony, (-
18, Q then at the bottom of page forty-five, 18 and that is that the nt has continued to give
19 "Photographic evidence®? 19 opinions that probably require a predicate for his being an

20 A Correct. 20 expert in photography, X ray, and I don't know what others,

21 Q.Athhenatthebottomon‘ﬁcforty-dx. 21 but —

22 "Acoustical cvidence and blur analysis®? 2 THE WITNESS: 1don't portend to —

23 A Right MR. NELSON: But without those

pi]
24 . And do you sec on forty-scven in the middle, |24 predicates being layed, | object to —
25 jns<t2 above they:ub i g., it says, "Thus, from the 25 P MR, MCGRAW: Wwell —
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1 . MR K1zzA: Well, I object to you e 1 AWyobmeth-Prcsi&meedypagc T

2 interrupting the witness while he's trying to answer. 2 and had great respect for him, and [ have a great respect
R E ) .mgccyw:wmes&:hxs; Given 3 for the American principles of democracy, and | think that
"7\| 4 that you asked this witness 0 offer the opinion that there 4 we're talking about issues that call for a coordinanon of

U 5 were two bullets fired from the front — 5 talents, not simply pushing one or another guy off the
6 ' MR. KIZZIA: 1didn't ask him that 6 ledge because his information is not as complete and

7 question. . 7 comprehensive as it would need to be to explain the whole

8 MR MCGRAW: I think the very last 8 thing [ can only offer a modest contribution, and, as far

9 question you asked him was to the effect that, in your 9 as ['m concerned, it needs to be offered. As farasI'm

10 opinion, were the bullets fired from the front.
1 BY MR MCGRAW:

12 Q. Whatlfxlasamﬂdmi‘lwneedtf;goist%tﬂf&:y

I3 these reports you me why ‘re

14 Hawed t could take some time, and if that needs to be
15 done at another time, that's fine.

16 A Well, you can give me some time to read these

17 carefully and make some consultations and so forth, and

18 then I'll suffer a deposition again. But notwithstanding

19 that these are beautiful documents printed and carefully

20 collated and so forth, they can be in error.

Q. I'mnotsumgthattbcym'tbemmog,

122 and if that's the of your criticism of them, is that
3 they might be in error, then this won't take very long.
4 What I'm looking for is an enunciation of where these

10 concerned, it's pettinent. As far as I'm concemned, it is
1t conu-agxgwry 10 these dmt.be ts.bili f the
12 Q u question the cai o experts on
13 whuch t.hcy?iogse Committee pr:liedt‘?’
14 A No, [ don't question their expertness or their
1S b or anything ¢isc.
16 Q. Do you question whether the findings generated by
17 this report were geoerated in good faith?
18 A [presume they were. [don't know. You're
19 me to read minds emclif- b
Q. ['m just asking you i u have any reason to
21 believe that there was anythx)& less thanya good faith
22 effort put forth by the experts who worked for the
23 Committee and by the Committee itsclf in generating this

report
25 A Well, I can remember descriptions of President

.5 analyses are. fla
Page 224
1 A Well, that would take a longer time for me to
2 balance some of these evidences and arguments. I think
3 that you're askng}:cn the wrong questions. I've given my
4 testimony from t, personal c:épcncncc and from f;.;(
5 knowiedge as a neuroscientist, and [ hope that's helpful,
6 Q. Well, let me ask you this: Have you ever taken
7 this report and examined the analysis set forth in an
8 effort to determine where it's flawed?
? A No. No, I've looked at it, and I've seen their
3 conclusions, and I have come out with confidence that they
“~1 can be flawed.
( }z Q. That they can be flawed?
3 A Well, there are arguments in the literature that
3 os?ecxﬁagllaﬁmroughdmcpomsom by one, and
re available to you quite freely, and are by
5 experts that are more qualified than . So I don't think I
' need to defend those. Q'I'hey exist. They're available,
: Q. Do you have any reason — -
» A The thrust of your t is that [ don't know.
what ['m taiking about, and [ can only depend on my own
personal, direct experience and —
Q. Which is what?

Page 227
1 Johnson really almost stmﬁmn ing Chief Justice Warren --
2  Q Okay. I'm talking 1979 —-
3 A-to-
4 Q. - the Select Committee Report.
5 A - to undertake the Warren Commission report,
6 which took — what was it -~ nine months, on the basis that
7 the country must be reassured about the President's
8 assassination, that it is not a communist plot or a big
9 concerted problem. Now, [ think that intormation was
10 withheld from the Warren ission that was quite
11 pertinent. I know some of it was incorrect. I know some
12 of it was modified. And they came up with a conclusion
13 that [ think is incompatible with my own personal, direct
14 experience in relation to these two strong indications and
15 2 minor windshield indication. ) .
16 MR. MCGRAW: And I'm going to object on
17 the grounds of noaresponsiveness.
18 BY MR. MCGRAW:
19 Q. I'm talking now, Doctor, about the 1979 report of
20 the Sc‘lvecltl’ Committee on Assassipations.
21 A Well, you asked me to give you a response on
22 ;har,mdl\vy:uldasktohaveafewwedcs' time to

A - offer doubt about the conclusions that have 23 investigate that and to investigate the complimentary and
been reached both by the Warren Commission and the House |24 contradictory reports that have been written since then.
Seiect Committee. 25 Thisisa -

Page 225 Page 228

Q. And what is'that-doubt based ea?: <+ ' - 1 Q. Because beretofore you have not — -

A It's based on an entry wound in the neck and the 2 A This is a considerable literature. Well, I read
ccrebpllumc;uudxn%fmmtbewomdmd.l&dhecdy,thc 3 them. I read both sides of the issues, but for a
bole in the windshield. 4 deposition | think [ have to be given time to make a more

Q- None of which you have personally observed? s careful study of this.

A. No, but my classmate from Stanford, Dick Dudman, 6 QI'mnot that you should or shouid not
saw the flaw in the windshield, and he wrote it up in an 7 have read these, I'mrin:gg‘:hngyuuvubaymm-—
article called " rt of an Eyewitness” in the December 8 A Well, [ haveread yes.
lethg\;:chubéc};Iminkthatl&hcmimx—m 9 ‘Q.Il‘;mnmplyuhgwhcthgy?g‘havcl—_

¢ eighteen, and | there there was a 10 A My doubt about the voracity of the conclusion,
Epcinzhemndshxgld. vusgetsgviccwouldn'tlet 11 the correctness of the conclusion of these documents, is
hﬂfrnpromitwoml&y‘?s ma:g?c“ezough i And that's beca f informati ith

ough, nor wi et hi close to 13 Q 's use of your information wi
sec:%ret}wmofcxitlie. wp 14 to the bullet and the cerebellar tissuc and the

But if there were a hole in the windshield in
that location, it couldn't have come from the book
depository, and if it weren't in the windshield before they
-, had turned onto Elm Street, it had to be delivered between
() that tum and the Parkland Hospital. becmuse that's where
Dudman and other observers at that time saw the hole in the

windshield.

Q. I understand. But none of those three things
have {)o};‘x personally observed. Correct?

A no.

Q. Now, did you -

15 hole in the windshicid?

16 A Yes. And there are a good many other cases that

17 go the same direction that — for instance, the Mantik

18 information that we've discussed at some length bere of
19 changes of the X rays, I can give you another commentary
20 that 1s pertinent. If cerebellum was extruded from the

21 posterior part of the President's head, there had to be an
22 explosive force underneath the tentorium to blow cerebellum
23 out the back side of the wound. It bad to tear the

24 cerebellum, rend the cerebellum and pull the cerebellum out

25 by its roots in the brain stem and thrust that cerebellum
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out the posterior part of the wound. And it was seen b
not less than six doctors in Parkiand Hospital. And 4
Clark, for example, is — a man [ have strong confidence
in, would recognize cerebellum sticking out there.

Now, you come to the archives, and in the
archives you have two photographs of the President's head,
one dorsal and one lateral. And both of them show the
cerebellum to be intact, and there's a drawing from one of
these that shows the cerebellum to be intact. That is oot
10 possible, gentlemen. You can't have the cerebellum
11 sticking out of the wound orly, particularly large
12 amounts of it, hung by a of tissue - that can't be
13 possible - and still have a photograph of the cerebellum
14 Intact.
15 Now, that means that either those are
16 mistaken, and [ don't think they were, or has been a
17 substitution of another brain for Kennedy's brain when
18 those phot hs were taken, and that's the interpretation
19 1 wouFd be inclined to believe. That is a very senous
20 thing, and since | know and trust the kind of knowledge and
21 observational capacity of the doctors at Parkiand Hospital,
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Parkiand Hospital about that And they're valid phys%?ns :

in whomQ w"Lmvvould have Omfm‘ltm «

2 you agrec CINCTRCDCY room treatment o

a critically wounded president is not 2 sctting in which |

the doctors would likely be worrying sbout whether wounds |
were entry or exit wounds?

A Well, I must say they must have carried the kind
of burden that all of us who came to knowiedge of the
President's being stricken. and they must have had that ’
very heavily tmposed upon them by having the President's -4
‘I;;ﬁxdcnt t.g:rnt and thtg T 1dclnt‘st:ifc and the f

ice-President and other people. Knowing that this might |
be the start of World War m gr whatever, ? can say that
these people must have been under extraordinary emotional
and professionai ex .

Now, [ think that their observations with the

long medical training have been conscientious and
proportioned and careful, and if they interpreted later, :
mcmyordm?ywslaw.t}m:naybcthcmbcmr 5
business was done by a wound from the ~ shot from behind, |
I would sa thanspossxb!e.aslmdiuwd.tkmitmiﬁl;d i

1 MR. KIZZIA: ~ for a second
2 (Off-the-record discussion.
3 THE WITNESS: Is that clear®

4 BY MR MCGRAW:

5 Q. Yeah.

6§ A Now, vou can't stick cerebellum out the back of

7 the head, I believe, with a shot from behind uniess it's

3 underneath the occipital protuberance, and there have

9 been - most of the presentations of the occipital wound
10 are well above that, and if it's above that, it

11 down on the tentorium, and it doesn't extrude cerebellum
12 posteriorly. I think either the neck wound or pcrhﬁ:s a
13 lateral frontal wound that has been conjectured could have
13 contributed to that, or possibly the posterior bullet hit

15 well below the occipital protu ce, in which case it

16 would have a very hard time making the furrow that it

17 purportedly did in the right hemisphere along the cingulate
18 gyrus and tearing off about the last third or so of the

19 corpus callosum. biect N ]
20 MR. WATLER: Objection. Nonresponsive.
21 MR. MCGRAW: Yeah, same objection.
22 BY MR. MCGRAW:
23 %_._Didlmdcrstand_ you to say that you have
confideace in the capability and integrity of the doctors

22 I think there's something fishy bere. 22 have i &b““ caused by a shot that entered the :
3 MR KIZZIA: Let's hold on - _ 23 well below the occipital protuberance. But we don't have |
24 MR. MCGRAW: Objection. Nonresponsive. 24 evidence of that in the Xp rays or in the way that the ‘
25 MR WATLER: Same objection. 25 wounding has been described by the ;@thofogist. Getting :

Page 230 Page 13

10

the cerebellum out back, even from a shot below the
occipital protuberance, is damm hard in a sense of obeying
the laws of physics.

Q. Let me ask you what [ hope will just --

MR. WATLER: Objection. Nonresponsive.

L MR MCGRAW: Yeah, [ join the same
objection. .

BY MR MCGRAW:

Q. — what I hope will be one last question. Dr.
Livingston, if Drs. Carrico, Jenking, Perry and Baxter, who
all were in the cmergency room whea jobn F. K was |
brought into Parkland, stood before you and said, nothing
we observed contradicts the antopsy finding that the *f
ballets were fired from above and behind by a bigh velocity
rifle, would dyou find that compelling information?

A. I would be very respectful of it. I would think
that they had come to that conclusion, if that's correctly
quoted {rom them, with due proportioned professional
responsibility.

. What does that mean, with due proportioned to
proiessional ibility?

A. Well, [ don't think they're lying. I think
they're ying to get to the truth just as [am, and I
would like to ask them a number of direct and pertinent

25 who were at Parkland Hospital?

a Xf'd slerth doc! that they
Q. 0S¢ dOoctors were to sa t
observed nothing y

MR. KIZZIA: Well, wait just a second.
Are you -- you're not - you're talking about
statements allegedly attributed to them here twenty-nine or
9 thirty years after the fact that may be inconsistent with
10 reports and mimong they presented to the Warren
ti Commission? Which statermnents are you talking about?
12 MR WATLER: Is that an objection?
13 ) MR. KIZZIA: Yeah, because it's a
14 confusing, misleading question.
15 MR WATLER: Well, I think you
16 personally made it so because [ ~
17 BY MR MCGRAW:
18, Q. Doctor, if —
19° ~  THE WITNESS: I hope you have fun
20 with this interaction with each other. It's professional,
21 [ know.
22 BY MR. MCGRAW: .
23 Q. I'm getting very close to concluding.
24 A The 1ssue to meis if saw cerebellum
25_sticking out of the wound and they're all unanimous at

1
2
3
4
5 their statements?
6
]
8
9

Page 23]

there incongsistent with the conclusion: -
that the bullets were fired from the rear, would you accept

00 ~d AW -

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
0
21
22
23

24 involved and the evidence as explicit and concrete as it
25 can be assembled and put on the table and disinterested

questions that they might be able to answer now.
Page 23}
Q. But you woulid find that a truthful statemeant from |

those four doctors? i

MR. KIZZA: Well, wait. .

THE WITNESS: Well, if they're making a
critical statement, that doesn't mean ‘re telling the

truth about the President's assassination and its -
interpretation, it means that they are being honest, I
presume, in their response. This is twenty-nine years
after the fact

BY MR. MCGRAW:

Q. What is troubling me is, I scasc from your answer |
that you're ssying on the onc hand that {ou would believ |
they were being honest, but you probably still wouldn't |

‘believe that the bullets came from the back.
A Not all the bullets. .
Q. The two that struck the President?
MR KIZZIA: Object to the question.
It assumes that only two bullets struck the President.
BY MRi MCGRAW:
QI'm-—
A [ don't think — honestly, gentiemen, [ don’t
think that you solve the ambiguities of this Kobl‘cm‘ by
ing from text. I think you have to get the principals
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1 experts brought to bear on the thing conscientiously and 1 and [ appreciate patience and willingness to talk with
zmmdmnmgd, T mtorda-mt&nmdg amshouldmd 2 usail. your and ©
3 i ysis. I don’ . ajury 3 THE WITNESS: I would be ad
R et R A L e
s Q. I'mnot ould or U 5 it over wo . In fact, I would
6 shouldn't. You have not read these articles; is that 6 love to do that. P
7 correct? 7 MR MCGRAW: I'll pass the witness.
8 A [haven't o ] MR RIDDLE: [I've got just a few
9 MR KIZZIA: Asked — objection. Asked 9 questions. Guess I need a microphone.
10 and answered. 10 (Off-the-record discussion.)
11 BY MR. MCGRAW: . . 1 CROSS EXAMINATION
12 Q I'm sorry, I'm talking about the JAMA articles. 12 BY MR RIDDLE:
13 A No, [ have not. No. 13 Q. Dr. Livingston, I'm Russ Riddle. We --
14 Q. Okay. And the -- one of the opinions that you 14 A Yes. .
15 have -- 1S Q. -- met earlier, as you recall.
16 A I'msorry ]l haven't, you know. I work at 16 A Yes.
17 something else besides — . : 17 _ Q. I represent Lawrence Sutherland, who is also a
18 Q. I understand. But the opinion you have offered 18 Defendant in —
19 here -- or ooe of them is that, in your view, the two 19 A Yes.
20 bullets that struck the President came from the front? 20 Q. ~ this case. You understand that?
21 A. No, I'm not saying that. He may have been hit by 21 A Yes.
22 bullets from the rear. But I'm saying that some bullets 22 Q Allright. You testified a moment ago that you
23 came from the front, and this means that there had to be 23 have just met Gary Shaw; is that correct?
24 more than one gunmanp firing at the President 24 A Correct.
25 simuitaneously, or nearly simultanecusly, and this means 25 Q. But you have known of him before, haven't you?
o Page 236 Page 239
that there had to be an understanding in advance of that A No.
time as to when and where this would take place. This Q. ;xz'ou have oever known of Gary Shaw before?
A No.

means that somebody besides a, quote, lone assassin
contributed to the destruction of the President.

Q. But -- and what I'm -- I still do not
understand -- if looked directly in the eye by these four
doctors who say, no we o contradicts the .
8 autopsy finding that the bullets were fired from above and Q. During your testimony you have said on a number
9 behind by a high-velocity rifle, are you saying that you of occasions that the public would like to have this
10 would still believe that those bullets came from the front? |10 settled, referring to the John F. Kennedy assassination;
t1 A Not that those bullets came from the front, but 11 is —

Q. Never heard the name?
MR KIZZIA: Objection. Asked and

e N~ SN VR P VRN Nt

answered.
BY MR. RIDDLE:

L IR N - W VN N PUNY R

12 that he was also attacked, assaulted, from the froat. Now, 12 A Cormect.
( } 3 that's a different answer. 13 Q. — that correct?
4 Q &"cl'lrc not conn%cting bere. 4 A (s:oonect., ya&d & uld &
5 A Well, you're attributing everything to posterior 15 . So you would agree with me, wo ou not, that
.6 shots, and I‘}rln say:rvxg that 32:‘5 - 16 tbcqxssue of who shot or who did not shooty JFK is & public
7 Q. And that's - 17 controversy?
8 A --aviolation of my personal, direct experience. 18 A Yes. . .
9 _ Q. What I am suggesting to you is that these doctors 19 Q. The resolution of which would have an impact on
9 in this article say -~ 20 the general public? .
1 A Yeah, yeah. 21 A Correct. That's actually worldwide. ‘
2 . -~ that nothing they saw was inconsistent with 22 Q. How long have you known of Dr. Crenshaw? "
3 the finding that the only bullcts that hit JFK came from |23 A Only as his name appeared in relation to this r
4 the rear. t's what you're going to find when you read (24 case.
$ this article. 25 Q. And how long has that been?
Page 237 , _ 240
1 . .. MR KIZZA: Iobject to Counsel 1 A Well, his pame came up in '63, so I have knownof - * " |°
2 testifying. 2 his name for thirty years. === =
3 MR MCGRAW: Do you di ? 3 Q Okay. Aniggcfmharmthhubook,xm
3 MR KIZZIA: I'm not being ed, and 4&msgmcyofs ?
5 he's already asked and answered your questions. s A lamnot
5 BY MR. MCGRAW: 6 Q. Atall? .
7 Q And my question — 7 A Ido not know his book, no. I'veread alot of
3 MR KIZZIA: And besides that, just for 8 books on this, but you could make a career out of reading
) the -- 9 the books on thiSTiterature.
' THE WTTNESS: I can apologize for not 10 Q. I believe you said that you do not know Lawrence
knowing more than I know, and maggleoguz for not 11 Sutberiand, my client?
T T o oowieod 1} & Hfvt o cver bsrdof b before?
an amend as much as [ can m o 1 . Have you ever 0 ; ) .
I will axncndmy)ackofstudyandagdysis. But to the 14 A Idon't know where be is or what his relationship
extent of my ability, on the basis of my knowledﬁe. my 15 is to this. .
experience to date, I came to conclusions which I've beea 16 Q. Okay. So it would be safe to say that you have
vezlmﬁﬂtolaybefmyowjudg:mdjwy. Ican do 17 pot read the article which be wrote that is a subject of
nothing more than that at this time. 18 this lawsuit? L
o these d ’ Now,I_t?mmymmmmm o LMI%&L& Most of the questions I
5 ocuments wi concern, 20 e ,
I'mnotu'yi.ngtofoolmysclforfooiywordomything. 21 could have asked, I belicve, have been asked, and I won't
and [ haven't got any monctary or heroic ambiticas or - . |22 take any more of your time. Thank you, Dr. Livingston.
aspirations in this. This is taking away time from my- = |23 THE WITNESS: Thank you. or

saving the worid and taking away from dren. |24 . MR WATLER: 've gpt mee of
Vo8 - MR MCGRAW: xappmmbogg; 25 four minutes' worth of guestions - May [ just jump ia and
2e 235 - Paoa 240 - NTAN A WENTITM DEDADTING QEDIW/G B NATY AC TV 70n_cccA
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A. No, [ havenot.

Q. I also take it that it's true that you took no
efforts to bring any of the information that you have
related toda;' to the attention of the Dallas Morning News
at any time?

A. No.

Q. And I take it that --

20 A You're my first contact and only contact with the

2! Dallas Daily News (SlCl). .

22 Q. Al nght And I take it that likewise tZou took

23 at you bave

no efforts to brittxﬁeany of the information

r N Pagc 241 P* i’
. get those — 1 MR WATLER: And you don't have ~ ‘{
2 MR. NELSON: sure. 2 MR KIZZIA: - the record will —~ ;
3 MR WATLER: - out of the way before 3 MR. WATLER: - the right to proiong -
a you - 4 MR KIZZIA: - speak orit.eﬂf.o
s MR. NELSON: Sure. 3 MR WATLER: ~ the transcript. So -
6 RECROSS EXAMINATION 6 MR. KIZZIA: -
* BY MR D?AI‘E'_LE_R: Mr. Riddle asked " had | ; bi YVR. WA;‘;.ER: - you made your
8 . Dr. Livingston, Mr. Riddle as u if you i 8 objecuon. You said it's misleading, and vour objecti
9 cve? read any articie b&:;s clicat, Mr. g':x)thcrland. and | 9 noted. . objection is
10 you said no. I take it you have pever read any 10 MR. KIZZIA: And it's misleading ~
11 articles publisbed by the Dallas Moming News that concern 1 MR. WATLER: Now -
12 Gary Sgaw or Charles Crenshaw? 12 MR. KIZZIA: - because you didn't say

™ ROBERT LIVINGSTON, M.D., 11/1 9}2

what information you're talking about. Are you talki
about the videotapes, or are you talking abou¥nhc e
informanon that Dr. Livingston -

.\\:g&. WATLER: mla:g you, })\dr Kizza,

. MR. KIZZIA: - relied upon? And |

think the question is clearly misieading without any
explanation of what you meant by information.

MR. WATLER: Okay. :
BY MR D?AE.LE'R: ben s

Q. Dr. Livingston, when you were being examined by |

Mr. McGraw, you were referring to ymirc that thz |

was done by the correspondence, which is available to you
in your list of exhibits, and also the testimony that |
G And that wab yevnis y?

Q. And that was , you say’

A Yeah, and that's avai[ab{: to you also, so that's
al| there. And then the testimony [ gave in the
talking-head videotape and the testimony I gave in the

24 related today to attention of Lawrence Sutheriand? 24 truth come out, and that in order for the truth to come |
25 A No. 25 _out, there has to be ~ and I'm paraphrasing and probablf
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! Q. And I likewise take it that previous to today, 1 ot doing it well -~ but there has to be an organized}
2 you have taken — never taken any efforts to bring any of | 2 fessional effort to bring people together who have |
3 this information that you have testified to today to the 3 knowledge, and it has to be a collective process and so |
4 attention of David Belin? 4 forth. ,An&doltnkcit-wonld agree with me that
5 A No. ) ] s this point, on the virtual eve of the thirtieth ammi 1
6 Q. And finally, the same question regarding the 6 of the assassination of Jobn F. Kennedy, you believe thaf
7 Amcrican Medical Association or the Journal of the American | 7 the truth has not been brought out as to the assassination}
8 Medical Association. 8 of John Kennedy? .
9 A Correct. The only thing I've done before today 9 A Well, when we talk about the truth, we're talking

10 about a very complicated event, and there are some parts of |
11 the truth that have been brought out and some parts that
12 have been obfuscated, if I may use that favorite of
13 yours --

14 Q. Well ~

1S A - and there are others that have been perhaps
16 lost by being overlooked in the process.

THE WITNESS: No.
hink it _MIR. KJZZIA.A;the quzsgiondb’c;tause I
it's misleading. - when you use
the word information, obvimy 3: information ~
o MR. WATLER: Brad, you have made an
objection.
MR KIzZ1A: Well, I'm going to make my
MR. WATLER: You said it's misieading.
MR. KIZZA: [ want to -

o MR. WATLER: Now,th:?;alegal
objection and -~

objection.

18. MR KIZZIA: - because I want the
19 record to be clear why I'm saying that,
20 MR WATLER: All right. Idon't

want -- you don't have the right to make speeches. You
don’t have the ri ttoinjectngtgoughtsmdxdcasintothe

2
witness's mind. You don't have to coach him on the record.

17 video that was done with Dr. Aguilar and Dr. Mantik, and 17 Q. Well, the whole truth has not come out.
18 those, again, are available to you, so -- 18 A That's right.
19 Q. Just so I'm clear on the timing of that, these 19 Q. All right. And the whole truth as to the facts
20 vxdcottgpcs that you're referring to were-made in the last 120 and circumstances and the motivations and the actors an(}
21 forty-five, sixty days; is that nght? 21 the players, in your opinion, bas — to this date, ocarly |
22 A Yeah, something like that. ) . 2 thmg'yursaftathemuon,hasnotbeen
3 Q. Okay. So my point is, none of that information 23 established?
24 could bave been available to the Dallas Morning News when 124 A Still incomplete.
25 it published articles in May or June of 1992; is that 25 Q. Okay.
. Page 243 Page 24}
right? ) MR WATLER: Thank you. That's all the ]
MR KIZZIA: well, I'm — questions I have.
THE WITNESS: No. o THE wmsts_sclee;h. and what I hare ;
MR. KIZZIA: - going to object to iven you in the-way of exhibits is quite complete as far
the -- gome ’ g my{iocmmntatio)rlx of this is congcmed. and the Dallas

Evening News (sic) is very welcome to make use-of it if
they want to. I'm not qromonng it. I'm just saying that
I want it to be accessible.
MR KIZZIA: Can we adjourn for the
10 day, gentiemen?
i1 ™ MR. NELSON: No, I want to make sure
12 [~ I'want - .
13 MR KIZZIA: Well, it's 6:00. He's
14 been here for five-and-a-half hours. I think that that's
15 much oo long.
16 THE WITNESS: I'm more concerned for
17 the laﬁﬁnwh(gal;aveomb%m documen milgmtl:;, but .I'mb%cax:e[ to
18 do anything wi suit you, 1a¢ coming (o]
19 Dallas if that seems desirable.
20 MR NELSON: We can be here at 2:00
21 tomorrow if ;ou would all like. Doesn't make any
22 difference we do it, but —-
23 THE WITNESS: Whatever you people want.
24 I've never had anybody spend so much money on me.

U3 RS B . SV VRS R

24 MR. KIZZIA: I'm not coaching him,
25 and — ‘

25 MR KIZZIA: 1 propose that we adioumn

DIANA HENJUM REPORTING SERVICE, P.C. DALLAS, TX 780-5552

Page 241 - Page 2



ROBERT LIVINGSTON, M. D_, 11/19/93  Multi-IGRENSHAW, ET AL V. SUTHERLAND, ET A1 \
Page 247 ‘
1 for the day. o o T:'”“’ e
2 Mr N.\fR.WA‘IbeR: well, 1 = you know, Ii;lo s he 3 el ACSET & LIVIMGETON A D RELERY CORTOPY s |
~. 3 want Mr. Nelson to have whatever opportunity he thinks e e
( ) s needs to cross-examine the witness, and whether it's today e T o ey e # b e
N’ 5 or another day, I think it's his call to make at this :
6 Oiﬂt. TR K O TS TO R
7 P MR. NELSON: Can we go off the record !
s for a minute? L .
g gff-thc-mcorciaixscx;ssxon.) 0L sumg\pﬁaﬁs;-ogmw%? T, ROSERT &
recess was en. 1&? - _
1 MR. MCGRAW: Let's go on the record. !
2 MR WATLER: We don't need the video, I 2 Somef T
3 don't believe, though. B wyc n:
s MR MCGRAW: No, there won't be a .
§ MR NELSON: There's nobody — ¢
1 VIDEOGRAPHER: What ~ e
g . MR NELSON: ~ going to be sitting o
0 VIDEOGRAPHER: Do you just want the — o
1 MR. KIZZIA: No, you can turn off the n
2 video and close her up. 2
3 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Turn off the video. B
4 MR. MCGRAW: Yeah. o
5 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: All right. 5
Page 248 Page 251
1 MR. MCGRAW: [ think all we want the 1 CORRIGENDUM
2 record to reflect is that at the Plaintiffs' request we're 2
3 %to interrupt the qusnonm%ﬁmcrvi the right on 3 [, ROBERT B. LIVINGSTON. M. D.. wish to make the following
-st et ﬁn%;' t.hcexggfi':r;ga:nts to call Mr. — Dr. Livingston back ; ;hangsm or corrections in the testimony as originally
5 MR. WATLER: And it's — 6
7 MR NELSON: And -~ 7 PAGE LINE CHANGE
s MR. WATLER: ~ my understanding that I 8
5 join that. 9

= MR NELSON: And specifically reflect

that Counsel for the AMA and Dr. Lundberg and Mr. Breo has
L.

7 not had opportunity to question the

td it ey aF thr b e oS T already
3 don't agree with any of that, but the witness

5 said that he is willing to cooperate to make himself

5 available for further questioning if the parties desire

7 it. He is not a witness that [ claim to have any control

3 over, and [ just think that given five-and-a-half hours of
» deposition today, enough is enough, or at least for today.
) MR RIDDLE: Let me state on the record

1 on behalf of my client, Lawrence Sutherland, that we also
2 reserve the right to further question this witness along

3 with the other defense counsel. . )

4 MR. NELSON: And reserve — male sure
5_you noted that you reserve my right.

My Commission expires:
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Deposition to be continued:)
gDcposition Exhibits 2-6 were maried )
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STATE OF TEXAS *
COUNTY OF DALLAS * )

I, SUSAN E. BOUDIN, A Certified Shorthand Reporter in -
and for the State of Texas, do bereby certify that the
foregoing answers in to the questions propounded
were made before me by ROBERT B. LIVINGSTON. M. D.. the
witness hereinbefore named; after said witness had been
first duly cautionéd and swomn to testify the truth, the
whole truth and nothing but the guth. -

Further certification r.?um:m:nts pursuant to Rules
205 and 206 will be certified to after they have occurred.
I further certify the above and fi tion

is a full, true, correct and lete transcript of the
proceedings had at the time of taking of said deposition.
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the 2nd day
of Decemper, A. D, 1993, R
bt anliotd n
A m,'ﬁmnmm..
Tas 75137

(214) 780-5552
My Commission expires: 12/31/93




